Rezoning Application:

PD 22-1577

Zoning Hearing Master Date:
July 24, 2023

BOCC Land Use Meeting Date:
September 12, 2023

1.0 APPLICATION SUMMARY

Applicant: Todd Pressman
FLU Category: Residential-9
Service Area: Urban

Site Acreage: +/-1.4 acres

Community Plan Area: Greater Palm River
Overlay: None

Request: Rezone from ASC-1 to PD

| Introduction Summary:

enclosed storage on one parcel.

Existing

District(s) ASC-1

The applicant proposes Planned Development (PD) to allow for a single-family home and contractor’s office with
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Proposed
Planned Development

Typical General Use(s)

Single-Family Residential/Agricultural

A single-family home with a contractor’s office
and associated indoor storage

Acreage +/- 1.4 acres

+/- 1.4 acres

Density/Intensity

Min. Lot size is 1 acre per SF dwelling.

Single parcel with one single-family homein front
and a contractor’s office located in the rear.

Mathematical Maximum*

One SF dwelling (1 du/ac.)

Proposed “Pocket A” +/-0.2 ac. (4.91 du/ac.)
Proposed “Pocket B” +/-1.19 ac. (0.11 FAR)

*number represents a pre-development approximation

| Development Standards: Existing Proposed
District(s) ASC-1 Planned Development
Lot Size / Lot Width 43,560 sf /100.12 ft. 43,560 sf /100.12 ft.
Setbacks/Buffering and 50’ Front North (Side): 10’ buffer w/ Type “B” Screening
Screenin 50’ Rear South (Side): 3’ buffer w/ Type “A” Screening
& 15’ Sides East (Rear): 20’ buffer w/ Type “B” Screening
Height 50 ft. 20 ft.

| Additional Information:

PD Variation(s)

LDC Part 6.06.00 (Landscaping/Buffering)

Waiver(s) tothe Land Development Code

None Requested.

Planning Commission Recommendation:
Inconsistent

Development Services Recommendation:
Not supportable.

Template created 8-17-21
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577
ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA

2.1 Vicinity Map
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Context of Surrounding Area:

The 1.41 +/- acre siteis located at 3826 S 78th Street, east of 78th Street and north of Camden Field Parkway within
the Urban Service Area and within the limits of the Greater Palm River Community Plan. The subject property is zoned
as Agricultural Single Family Conventional-1 (ASC-1).

North of the subject site is designated Residential Single-family Conventional-1 (RSC-1) zoning. To the south is
Residential Single-family Convetional-3 (RSC-3) zoning and to the east and west is Planned Development (PD) zoning.
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APPLICATION NUMBER PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE:
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:

July 24, 2023
September 12, 2023

Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA

2.2 Future Land Use Map
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Subject Site Future Land Use Category:

Residential-9 (Res-9)

Maximum Density/F.A.R.:

Max. 9 du per acre / Max. 0.50 FAR

Typical Uses:

Typical uses of RES-9 include residential, urban scale neighborhood

commercial uses, offices, multi-purpose projects and mixed-use

developments. Non-residential uses shall meet locational criteria for

specific land use projects.
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577
ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA
2.3 Immediate Area Map

Adjacent Zonings and Uses

Maximum
. . Density/F.A.R. .
Location: Zoning: Permitted by Zoning Allowable Use: Existing Use:
District:
Agricultural and
North ASC-1 1 du per acre agricultural related and Single-family
single-family
South RSC-3 M"?' 14’52.0 sf Single-family Single-family
min. lot size
Subject to RSC-9
East PD 02-0789 | standards. Maximum Single-family homes Single-family
of 68 SF
PD 05-1947 / Max. 468 SF and
West PRS 22-1267 530 Townhomes SF and Townhomes SF and Townhomes
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APPLICATION NUMBER PD 22-1577
ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA

2.4 Proposed Site Plan (partial provided below for size and orientation purposes. See Section 8.0 for full site plan)
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

3.0 TRANSPORTATION SUMMARY (FULL TRANSPORTATION REPORT IN SECTION 9 OF STAFF REPORT)

Adjoining Roadways (check if applicable)

Road Name Classification Current Conditions Select Future Improvements
County 2 Lanes Corridor Preservation Plan
S, 78th St Collector - Substandard Road [ Site Access Improvements
Rural Sufficient ROW Width (for L] Substandard Road Improvements
Urban Section) [ Other

Project Trip Generation [INot applicable for this request

Average Annual Daily Trips A.M. Peak Hour Trips P.M. Peak Hour Trips
Existing 10 1 1
Proposed 64 10 11
Difference (+/-) (+) 54 9 (+) 10

*Trips reported are based on net new external trips unless otherwise noted.

Connectivity and Cross Access [1Not applicable for this request

. ] Additional -
Project Boundary Primary Access Connectivity/Access Cross Access Finding

North None None Meets LDC
Vehicular &

South . None Meets LDC

ou Pedestrian (Future)

East None None Meets LDC
Vehicular &

West X . None Meets LDC
Pedestrian

Notes:

Design Exception/Administrative Variance [Not applicable for this request

Road Name/Nature of Request Type Finding

S. 78t St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Approvable
Requested

S. 78t St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Approvable
Requested

Not Applicable/ Internal Driveway Width Design Exception Requested Approvable

Notes:
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE:
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:

July 24, 2023
September 12, 2023

Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

4.0 ADDITIONAL SITE INFORMATION & AGENCY COMMENTS SUMMARY

INFORMATION/REVIEWING AGENCY

. Comments . . Conditions Additional
Environmental: ) Objections .
Received Requested | Information/Comments
Environmental Protection Commission ves L Yes L Yes
O No No No
] Yes [ Yes [ Yes
Natural Resources
No No No
] Yes [ Yes [ Yes
C tion & Environ. Lands Mgmt.
onservation nviron. Lands Mgm No No No

Check if Applicable:
(] Wetlands/Other Surface Waters

[ Use of Environmentally Sensitive Land
Credit

] Wellhead Protection Area

[ Potable Water Wellfield Protection Area
[ Significant Wildlife Habitat
[ Coastal High Hazard Area
Urban/Suburban/Rural Scenic Corridor

[] Adjacent to ELAPP property

[ Surface Water Resource Protection Area [ Other
. _— Comments Conditions Additional
Public Facilities: jecti
Received elelEalEmns Requested | Information/Comments
Transportation
Design Exc./Adm. Variance Requested Yes L] Yes ves
_ ] O No No O No
[ Off-site Improvements Provided
Service Area/ Water & Wastewater
) Yes OYes 1 Yes
CUrban City of Tampa
i Y P O No No No
CJRural [ City of Temple Terrace
Hillsborough County School Board
Adequate [IK-5 (068 (09-12 KN/A | 2 YeS [ Yes X Yes
I No O No 0 No

Inadequate [0 K-5 [06-8 [19-12 XIN/A

Impact/Mobility Fees
Light Industrial

(Per 1,000 s.f.)
Mobility: $4,230

Fire: S57

Urban Mobility, Central Fire - Warehouse, Distribution, Industrial (unspecified size)

Comprehensive Plan: Comn?ents Findings Conditions Aqditional
Received Requested | Information/Comments

Planning Commission

] Meets Locational Criteria CIN/A Yes Inconsistent | [ Yes

Locational Criteria Waiver Requested I No [ Consistent No

O N/A

I Minimum Density Met
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

5.0 IMPLEMENTATION RECOMMENDATIONS
5.1 Compatibility

The applicant proposes to rezone from ASC-1 to Planned Development for a property located on the east side of South
78t Street, approximately 850 feet south of the intersection of South 26t Avenue and 78t Street South. North of the
subject site is designated Residential Single-family Conventional-1 (RSC-1) zoning. To the south is Residential Single-
family Conventional-3 (RSC-3) zoning. Both properties located to the immediate north and south of the subject site are
developed with single-family homes. Staff notes that approximately 850 north of the subject site is Commercial Intensive,
located on the west side of the intersection of South 36™ Avenue and 78 Street South. Located on the southwest side
of the same intersection is an area designated for future office and commercial pursuant to PD 19-1308.

Pursuant to the applicant’s narrative request, the applicant notes that the existing single-family home was recently
improved with landscaping (Figure 1) to provide an enhanced residential character view from the street. The applicant
proposes to rezone PD to allow a contractor’s office (no open storage) and one residential unit in front. The applicant
proposed the following restrictions to create more compatibility with the immediate surrounding area.

1. The use will serve as an office and interior storage for an ac/heat repair company and the existing residential
home will remain as a residential single family home use.
No free standing or wall signage permitted.
The exterior of the existing front residential home structure will remain in residential character.
There will be an opaque fence to code standards on all sides of the property.
All activity, including any storage and vehicles, will be interior.

2.
3.
4.
5.

Figure 1 (Applicant Submittal of Front Yard)

View of the subject site from the public street

Variations Requested

The applicant is requesting a variation to Hillsborough County LDC Section 6.06.06 Landscaping and Buffering
Requirements which requires the perimeter of the subject site to have a 20-footwide Type “B” buffer along the north
(side) and south (side) of the subject site boundary and the proposed use.

Variation #1:

The applicant requests a variation to Section 6.06.06 to reduce the required buffer from a 20-foot buffer with
Type “B” screening along the northern (side) property boundary to a 10-foot buffer with Type “A” screening. The
applicant provided additional justification which is included in the applicant’s submittal for the variation of LDC
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

Section 6.06.06. Staff has reviewed the justification statement submitted by the applicant and finds Variation #1
may meet the criteria for approval per LDC Section 5.03.06.C.6. Staff also notes that the single-family home
located to the immediate north is located approximately adjacent to the existing single-family home and the
one-story contractor’s office is located towards the rear of the property.

Variation #2:

The applicant requests a variation to Section 6.06.06 to reduce the required buffer from a 20-foot buffer with
Type “B” screening along the southern (side) property boundary to a 3-foot buffer with Type “A” screening. The
applicant provided additional justification which is included in the applicant’s submittal for the variation of LDC
Section 6.06.06. Staff has reviewed the justification statement submitted by the applicant and finds Variation #2
does not meet the criteria for approval per LDC Section 5.03.06.C.6. Variation #2 reduces the buffer to 3 feet
along the access drivewaytothe contractor’s office proposed to comprise a buffer that is fifteen percent of the
required buffer width.

The Rezoning Hearing Master’s recommendation for this application is required to include a finding on whether the
requested variations meet the criteria for approval. Additional information regarding the rationale may be found in the
applicant’s narrative.

Transportation Design Exception / Administrative Variance
1. Administrative Variance for Minimum access spacing between the project driveway and the next closest
driveway
If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (dated
February 7, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this
Administrative Variance will permit the reduction of minimum access spacing between the project drivewayand
the next closest drivewayto the south to +/- 9 feet, and the next nearest driveway to the north to +/- 112 feet.

2. Administrative Variance to waive the S. 78th St. substandard road improvements
IfPD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (dated
April 21, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this
Administrative Variance will waive the S. 78th St. substandard road improvements required by Section 6.04.03.L.
of the LDC.

3. Design Exception to permit the reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24 feet to 20
feet.
If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Design Exception (dated April 21, 2023) which
was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this Design Exception will permit
the reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24 feet to 20 feet in width.

Planning Commission staff finds the proposed Planned Development is not consistent with the Unincorporated
Hillsborough County Comprehensive Plan. Overall, the proposed rezoning would not allow for development that is
consistent with the Goals, Objectives and Policies of the Unincorporated Hillsborough County Comprehensive Plan and
is not compatible with the existing and planned development pattern found in the surrounding area.

5.2 Recommendation
Overall, the request is NOT supportable.
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

Zoning Administrator Sign Off:

. Brian Grady
Thu Jul 27 2023 08:48:24

SITE, SUBDIVISION AND BUILDING CONSTRUCTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
& BUILDING REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

Approval of this re-zoning petition by Hillsborough County does not constitute a guarantee that the project will receive
approvals/permits necessary for site development as proposed will be issued, nor does it imply that other required permits needed
for site development or building construction are being waived or otherwise approved. The project will be required to comply
with the Site Development Plan Review approval process in addition to obtainall necessary building permits for on-site structures.
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

7.0 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR GRAPHICS
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577
ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

8.0 PROPOSED SITE PLAN (FULL)
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

9.0 FULL TRANSPORTATION REPORT (see following pages)
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AGENCY REVIEW COMMENT SHEET

DATE: 7/13/2023
Revised: 7/24/2023

REVIEWER: James Ratliff, AICP, PTP, Principal Planner AGENCY/DEPT: Transportation

TO: Zoning Technician, Development Services Department

PLANNING AREA/SECTOR: PR/ Central PETITION NO: RZ 22-1577

|:| This agency has no comments.
I:l This agency has no objection.
This agency has no objection, subject to the listed or attached conditions.

I:l This agency objects for the reasons set forth below.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
1. Notwithstanding anything herein these conditions or on the PD site plan to the contrary, bicycle
and pedestrian access may be permitted anywhere along the project boundaries.

2. The project shall be served by, and limited to, one (1) vehicular access connections to S. 78" St.
All other existing access connections, and/or portions of modified connections which are no longer
necessary shall be closed and resodded.

3. Inaccordance with the Hillsborough County Corridor Preservation Plan and Capital Improvement
Project #69666000, the developer shall preserve up to +/- 11 feet of right-of-way along its S. 78"
St. frontage. Only those interim uses allowed by the Hillsborough County LDC shall be permitted
within the preserved right-of-way. The right-of-way preservation area shall be shown on all future
site plans, and building setbacks shall be calculated from the future right-of-way line.

4. The developer shall construct minimum 5-foot-wide sidewalks along its S. 78™ St. project frontage.
Given that the right-of-way is too small to accommodate the required sidewalk, the developer shall
place the sidewalk within the subject site and dedicate and convey an easement (for public access
and maintenance purposes) to the County. At the developer’s sole option, the developer owner
may choose to dedicate and convey the underlying fee to the County. Notwithstanding anything
shown on the PD site plan to the contrary, the sidewalk shall be located consistent with the
Transportation Technical Manual requirements for a TS-4 roadway and/or the CIP project plans,
as applicable.

5. As proffered by the developer and with respect to the project driveway:
a. The first +/- 70 feet of the project driveway shall be considered a Shared Access Facility
with folio 47615.0100 (i.e. the adjacent property owner to the south). This Shared Access
Facility generally consists of the vehicular travel way and the 5-foot grass strip between
the travel way and southern property boundary; and,

b. Together with the next site/construction plan review after approval of PD 22-1577, the
developer shall record in the Official Records of Hillsborough County an easement and/or
any other agreements necessary over the Shared Access Facility to permits the owner of
folio 47615.0100 to take vehicular access through the subject PD in the event that property
redevelops, or the existing building changes use to a non-residential use. In addition to
access rights, such easement shall provide the adjacent property owner with the ability to



10.

make modifications to the driveway as may be necessary to permit its future widening to
24-feet, should such widening be deemed necessary by the County.

All uses within the PD shall remain on a single parcel. No subdivisions of this parcel shall be
permitted.

If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative
Variance (dated February 7, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May
30, 2023). Approval of this Administrative Variance will permit the reduction of minimum access
spacing between the project driveway and the next closest driveway to the south to +/- 9 feet, and
the next nearest driveway to the north to +/- 112 feet.

If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative
Variance (dated April 21, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30,
2023). Approval of this Administrative Variance will waive the S. 78" St. substandard road
improvements required by Section 6.04.03.L. of the LDC.

If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Design Exception (dated April 21,
2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this
Design Exception will permit the reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24
feet to 20 feet in width

Parking shall be provided in accordance with the Hillsborough County LDC and Transportation
Technical Manual. Notwithstanding the above, parking for the Contractor’s office portion of the
site shall be permitted at a rate of 3.24 spaces per 1,000 g.s.f. Additionally, the developer shall
provide bicycle parking for a minimum of 4 bicycles (i.e. 2 racks).

Other Conditions

00°

Prior to PD Site Plan Certification, the applicant shall revise the PD Site Plan to:

o Correct the CIP project number from “69644001” to instead read “69666000”; and,

o The developer shall add an access arrow along the southern property boundary as generally
shown below and label as “Future Access to Shared Access Facility — See Conditions of
Approval”.
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PROJECT SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS

The applicant is requesting to rezone a +/- 1.41 ac. parcel, from Agricultural Single-Faily Conventional -
1 (ASC-1) to Planned Development (PD). The proposed PD is seeking entitlements to permit one (1)
single-family detached dwelling unit and a 5,548 s.f. contractor’s office without open storage on a single

parcel. This case is a result of a code enforcement action, whereby the properly owner illegal constructed

the proposed using without obtaining proper site plan and other approvals.



The proposed site plan provides a number of changes necessary to bring the site into conformance with
current standards, some of which will require demolition of a portion of the single-family residence in order
to allow a driveway of sufficient width to serve the existing and proposed uses. Additional discussion
regarding project access has been included hereinbelow.

As required by the Development Review Procedures Manual (DRPM), the applicant submitted a trip
generation letter for the proposed project indicating that because the project is generating fewer than 50
peak hour trips in total, no site access analysis was required to support the zoning request. Staff has
prepared a comparison of the trips potentially generated under the existing and proposed zoning
designations, utilizing a generalized worst-case scenario. The information below is based on data from the
Institute of Transportation Engineer’s Trip Generation Manual, 11" Edition.

Approved Uses:
Total Peak
Zoning, Land Use/Size 2\;;{0\1;251 \;Vn(;_ Hour Trips
Y AM PM
ASC-1, 1 Single-Family Detached Dwelling Unit (ITE 10 1 1
LUC 210)
Proposed Uses:
Total Peak
Zoning, Land Use/Size 2\;;{0\1;2;{;&(;— Hour Trips
Y AM PM
PD, 1 Single-Family Detached Dwelling Unit (ITE 10 | |
LUC 210)
PD, 5,548 s.f. Contractor’s Office Without Open 54 9 10
Storage (ITE LUC 180)
Subtotal: 64 10 11
Trip Generation Difference:
Total Peak
Zoning, Land Use/Size 2\;;{0&);{1 \;Vnoe_ Hour Trips
Y AM PM
Difference (+) 54 (+)9 (+) 10

TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE SERVING THE SITE

S. 78" St. is a 2-lane, undivided, publicly maintained, substandard, collector roadway characterized by +/-
11-foot-wide travel lanes in average condition. The roadway lies within a +/- 72-foot-wide right-of-way
in the vicinity of the proposed project. There are no bicycle facilities present along S. 78" St. in the vicinity
of the proposed project. There are +/- 5-foot-wide sidewalks along portions of the west side of S. 78" St.
in the vicinity of the proposed project.

The segment of S. 78" St. fronting the project is shown on the Hillsborough County Corridor Preservation
Plan as a future 2-lane enhanced roadway. Pursuant to the S. 78" Corridor Improvements PD&E/ CIP
69644001, a total of 11-feet of right-of-way is needed for the enhancement project. As such, and in
accordance with the Hillsborough County Corridor Preservation Plan, staff has proposed a condition
requiring the applicant to preserve this right-of-way.

Staff notes that the applicant will be required construct sidewalks along all project frontages where such
sidewalks do not exist (or are otherwise removed and reconstructed). Because the right-of-way is too small
to accommodate the required sidewalk, pursuant to Sec. 6.03.02.D. of the LDC, the applicant will be
required to place the sidewalk within the subject site and provide an easement (for public access and



maintenance purposes) acceptable to the County. At the property owner’s sole option, as an alternative to
an easement they may choose the dedicate the underlying fee to the County.

SITE ACCESS. SHARED ACCESS AND CONNECTIVITY

Generally
The applicant is proposing one (1) access connection to serve the proposed project, consistent with Section

6.04.03.1. of the LDC. No site access improvements are required to serve the proposed project consistent
with Section 6.04.04.D. of the LDC.

Access Spacing/ Shared Access

The proposed access connection is located directly adjacent to the driveway serving the single-family home
south of the subject site. This proposed access does not meet LDC Sec. 6.04.07 access spacing
requirements. Given the limited parcel frontage and constraints related to the existing single-family home
within the subject PD, the applicant has proffered within its Administrate Variance request the first 70 feet
of the project driveway as a Shared Access Facility serving both the subject PD as well as adjacent folio
47615.0100 (which would be utilized in the event the adjacent property redevelops or otherwise changes
use of the existing structure to a non-residential use)

Other Issues Related to Proposed Development

Consistent with Section 6.02.01 of the LDC, single-family detached residential uses (i.e. the proposed use
within Pocket A) can generally only access the public roadway system via direct access to roadways.
Additionally, when a single-family dwelling is permitted to take access via an easement, then a maximum
of 3 homes are permitted on the easement (and such easement cannot be comingled with residential and
non-residential uses). The applicant indicated that the proposed home is owned by business owner, and
that this arrangement is not proposed to change. Given the above, the Pocket A use would not be permitted
to be subdivided in the future, as doing do would violate various access management/ easement provisions.
As such, staff has included a condition memorializing that the project parcel cannot be subdivided in the
future while the single-family use remains.

Cross Access

Vehicular and pedestrian cross access is not currently required pursuant to Sec. 6.04.03.Q. of the LDC. IN
the event the adjacent property changes to a non-residential use, the connection to the Shared Access
Facility will serve as both regular access and vehicular cross access.

TRANSIT FACILITIES
Consistent with Section 6.03.09 of the LDC, transit facilities are not required for the subject project.

REQUESTED ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE #1 — ACCESS SPACING

The applicant’s Engineer of Record (EOR) submitted a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (AV)
request (dated February 7, 2023) from the Section 6.04.07 LDC requirements governing access spacing.
The Hillsborough LDC requires a minimum connection space of 245 feet for Class 6 roadways. Based on
factors presented in the AV request, the County Engineer found the AV request approvable (on May 30,
2023). If the rezoning is approved, the County Engineer will approve the above referenced AV request,
upon which the developer will be permitted to locate the S. 78™ St. access +/- 9 feet from the nearest access
to the south, and +/- 112 feet from the nearest access to the north.

Staff notes that as a part of the AV request, and given that it would be potentially unsafe to maintain two
accesses +/- 9 feet apart particularly if they both serve non-residential uses, the developer proffered to
designate a portion of the project’s access as a Shared Access Facility, and record an easement in favor of



the property owner to the south (so that they can take access via the Shared Access Facility upon future
redevelopment and/or change of use). This issue is further discussed in the Access Spacing/ Shared Access
section of this report, hereinabove.

REQUESTED ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE #2 — SUBSTANDAR ROAD

The applicant’s Engineer of Record (EOR) submitted a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (AV)
request (dated April 21, 2023) from the Section 6.04.03.L. LDC requirement, whereby the developer is
required to improve S. 78" St. (between the project driveway and the nearest roadway meeting applicable
standards) to current County standards for a Type TS-4 (Transportation Technical Manual) collector
roadway. Based on factors presented in the AV request, the County Engineer found the AV request
approvable (on May 30, 2023). If the rezoning is approved, the County Engineer will approve the above
referenced AV request, upon which the developer will not be required to make improvements to the
roadway.

REQUESTED DESIGN EXCEPTION — DRIVEWAY WIDTH

The applicant’s Engineer of Record (EOR) submitted a Design Exception (DE) request (dated April 21,
2023) in accordance with Section 1.7.2. and other applicable sections of the Transportation Technical
Manual (TTM). The applicant is requesting to reduce the width of the internal drive-aisles from the 24-
foot width typically required for non-residential uses to the 20-foot width typically permitted for residential
uses. Based on factors presented in the DE request, the County Engineer found the DE request approvable
(on May 30, 2023). If the rezoning is approved, the County Engineer will approve the DE request, upon
which 20-foot internal drive aisles will be permitted.

Staff notes that redevelopment of the adjacent site would trigger the Shared Access Facility provisions, at
which point the drive aisle could potentially be expanded further (onto the adjacent property) if necessary
to widen the driveway to accommodate the increased traffic that redevelopment would potentially generate.

REQUESTED PD VARIATION - PARKING

The applicant submitted a PD variation request to the Section 6.05 LDC parking standards for the
Contractor’s Office portion of the use. The single-family use is being parked at the required rate of 2 per
dwelling unit, and no changes to that rate are prosed. The LDC requires parking for this be provided at a
rate of 3 spaces per 1,000 g.s.f. and 1 additional space per facility vehicle. According to the applicant,
there are 11 facility vehicles, which when added to the 17 spaces required based on the square-footage of
the building, results in a requirement for 28 parking spaces for this use. As noted in the applicant’s filings,
and based on discussions with the applicant, staff notes that the proposed use is unique in several ways.
First, the business operates on a single parcel with the home of the business owner (i.e. single-family
dwelling unit at the front of the property). Also, the applicant indicated that most staff takes their vehicles
home, and do not park their vehicles overnight on the property.

Staff examined the parking data from the 5™ Edition of the Institute of Transportation Engineer’s Parking
Generation Manual, and noted that the 85" percentile rate for LUC 180 is 4.06 spaces per 1,000 s.f. This
rate captures all vehicles (facility or otherwise). When applied to the site, it would result in a parking
demand for the contractor’s use of 23 spaces (rather than the 18 proposed by the applicant).

Staff notes that the applicant is proposing 2 bicycle parking racks which should be able to accommodate
up to 4 bicycles.



ROADWAY LEVEL OF SERVICE (LOS) INFORMATION

Level of Service (LOS) information for adjacent roadway section(s) is reported below.

Peak Hour
LOS L
Roadway From To Standard Directional
LOS
S. 78™ St. Madison Ave. Causeway Blvd. E C

Source: Hillsborough County 2020 Level of Service Report.




DESIGN EXCEPTION AND ADMINISTRATIVE VARAINCES WERE PERVIOUSLY
INCLUDED IN THE ORIGIONAL (7/13/2023) VERSION OF THIS STAFF REPORT AND ARE
INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE




Transportation Comment Sheet

3.0 TRANSPORTATION SUMMARY (FULL TRANSPORTATION REPORT IN SECTION 9 OF STAFF REPORT)

Adjoining Roadways (check if applicable)

Road Name Classification Current Conditions Select Future Improvements

2 Lanes X Corridor Preservation Plan

S 78t st. County Collector | XISubstandard Road [ Site Access Improvements
- Rural X Sufficient ROW Width (for [J Substandard Road Improvements

Urban Section) [ Other

[ Corridor Preservation Plan

Choose an item. Lanes
[0 Substandard Road
O Sufficient ROW Width

. . [ Site Access Improvements
Choose an item.

[ Substandard Road Improvements
[ Other

[ Corridor Preservation Plan

Choose an item. Lanes
[ Substandard Road
[J Sufficient ROW Width

. . [ Site Access Improvements
Choose an item.

[ Substandard Road Improvements
[ Other

[ Corridor Preservation Plan

Choose an item. Lanes
OSubstandard Road
OSufficient ROW Width

. . [ Site Access Improvements
Choose an item.
[ Substandard Road Improvements

[ Other

Project Trip Generation [INot applicable for this request

Average Annual Daily Trips A.M. Peak Hour Trips P.M. Peak Hour Trips
Existing 10 1 1
Proposed 64 10 11
Difference (+/-) (+) 54 9 (+) 10

*Trips reported are based on net new external trips unless otherwise noted.

Connectivity and Cross Access [1Not applicable for this request

. X Additional ..
Project Boundary Primary Access . . Cross Access Finding
Connectivity/Access
North None None Meets LDC
South Vehicular & Pedestrian None Meets LDC
(Future)

East None None Meets LDC
West X Vehicular & Pedestrian None Meets LDC
Notes:

Design Exception/Administrative Variance [INot applicable for this request

Road Name/Nature of Request Type Finding

S. 78" St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Requested Approvable
S. 78" St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Requested Approvable
Not Applicable/ Internal Driveway Width Design Exception Requested Approvable

Notes:




Transportation Comment Sheet

4.0 Additional Site Information & Agency Comments Summary

Transportation Objections Conditions Additional
P ) Requested Information/Comments
Design Exception/Adm. Variance Requested | [J Yes [IN/A Yes
[1 Off-Site Improvements Provided No 1 No




COUNTY OF HILLSBOROUGH
LAND USE HEARING OFFICER’S RECOMMENDATION

Application number:

RZ-PD 22-1577

Hearing date:

July 24, 2023

Applicant: Todd Pressman

Request: Rezone to Planned Development
Location: 3826 S. 78th Street, Tampa
Parcel size: 1.41 acres +/-

Existing zoning: ASC-1

Future land use designation: Res-9

Service area:

Urban Services Area

Community planning area:

Greater Palm River Community Plan
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A. APPLICATION REVIEW

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES STAFF REPORT
APPLICATION REVIEW SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDATION
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Rezoning Application:

PD 22-1577

Zoning Hearing Master Date:
July 24, 2023

BOCC Land Use Meeting Date:

September 12, 2023

1.0 APPLICATION SUMMARY

Applicant: Todd Pressman
FLU Category: Residential-9
Service Area: Urban

Site Acreage: +/-1.4 acres

Community Plan Area:
Overlay: None

Request:

| Introduction Summary:

The applicant proposes Planned Development (PD) to allow for a single-family home and contractor’s office with
enclosed storage on one parcel.

District(s)

Greater Palm River

Rezone from ASC-1 to PD

Existing
ASC-1

Hillsborough
County Florida

Proposed
Planned Development

Typical General Use(s)

Single-Family Residential/Agricultural

A single-family home with a contractor’s office
and associated indoor storage

Acreage

+/-1.4 acres

+/- 1.4 acres

Density/Intensity

Min. Lot size is 1 acre per SF dwelling.

Single parcel with one single-family homein front
and a contractor’s office located in the rear.

Mathematical Maximum*

One SF dwelling (1 du/ac.)

Proposed “Pocket A” +/-0.2 ac. (4.91 du/ac.)
Proposed “Pocket B” +/-1.19 ac. (0.11 FAR)

*number represents a pre-development approximation

| Development Standards: Existing Proposed
District(s) ASC-1 Planned Development
Lot Size / Lot Width 43,560 sf /100.12 ft. 43,560 sf /100.12 ft.
Setbacks/Buffering and 50’ Front North (Side): 10’ buffer w/ Type “B” Screening
Screenin 50’ Rear South (Side): 3’ buffer w/ Type “A” Screening
& 15’ Sides East (Rear): 20’ buffer w/ Type “B” Screening

Height

50 ft.

20 ft.

| Additional Information:

PD Variation(s)

LDC Part 6.06.00 (Landscaping/Buffering)

Waiver(s) tothe Land Development Code

None Requested.

Planning Commission Recommendation:

Inconsistent

Development Services Recommendation:
Not supportable.

Template created 8-17-21
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577
ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA

2.1 Vicinity Map
R —

Literacy/l_eadership/,
i Technology Academy 24

:‘ - i ;_',.‘
ol
’ ,

BndgePre;;\ 3
Academy of [ N
. , Riverview . ™™

Context of Surrounding Area:

The 1.41 +/- acre siteis located at 3826 S 78th Street, east of 78th Street and north of Camden Field Parkway within
the Urban Service Area and within the limits of the Greater Palm River Community Plan. The subject property is zoned
as Agricultural Single Family Conventional-1 (ASC-1).

North of the subject site is designated Residential Single-family Conventional-1 (RSC-1) zoning. To the south is
Residential Single-family Convetional-3 (RSC-3) zoning and to the east and west is Planned Development (PD) zoning.
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577
ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA
2.2 Future Land Use Map
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Subject Site Future Land Use Category: | Residential-9 (Res-9)

Maximum Density/F.A.R.: Max. 9 du per acre / Max. 0.50 FAR

Typical uses of RES-9 include residential, urban scale neighborhood
commercial uses, offices, multi-purpose projects and mixed-use
developments. Non-residential uses shall meet locational criteria for
specific land use projects.

Typical Uses:
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577
ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA
2.3 Immediate Area Map

Adjacent Zonings and Uses

Maximum
. . Density/F.A.R. .
Location: Zoning: Permitted by Zoning Allowable Use: Existing Use:
District:
Agricultural and
North ASC-1 1 du per acre agricultural related and Single-family
single-family
South RSC-3 M"?' 14’52.0 sf Single-family Single-family
min. lot size
Subject to RSC-9
East PD 02-0789 | standards. Maximum Single-family homes Single-family
of 68 SF
PD 05-1947 / Max. 468 SF and
West PRS 22-1267 530 Townhomes SF and Townhomes SF and Townhomes
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APPLICATION NUMBER PD 22-1577
ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA

2.4 Proposed Site Plan (partial provided below for size and orientation purposes. See Section 8.0 for full site plan)
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

3.0 TRANSPORTATION SUMMARY (FULL TRANSPORTATION REPORT IN SECTION 9 OF STAFF REPORT)

Adjoining Roadways (check if applicable)

Road Name Classification Current Conditions Select Future Improvements
County 2 Lanes Corridor Preservation Plan
S, 78th St Collector - Substandard Road [ Site Access Improvements
Rural Sufficient ROW Width (for L] Substandard Road Improvements
Urban Section) [ Other

Project Trip Generation [INot applicable for this request

Average Annual Daily Trips A.M. Peak Hour Trips P.M. Peak Hour Trips
Existing 10 1 1
Proposed 64 10 11
Difference (+/-) (+) 54 9 (+) 10

*Trips reported are based on net new external trips unless otherwise noted.

Connectivity and Cross Access [1Not applicable for this request

. ] Additional -
Project Boundary Primary Access Connectivity/Access Cross Access Finding

North None None Meets LDC
Vehicular &

South . None Meets LDC

ou Pedestrian (Future)

East None None Meets LDC
Vehicular &

West X . None Meets LDC
Pedestrian

Notes:

Design Exception/Administrative Variance [Not applicable for this request

Road Name/Nature of Request Type Finding

S. 78t St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Approvable
Requested

S. 78t St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Approvable
Requested

Not Applicable/ Internal Driveway Width Design Exception Requested Approvable

Notes:
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE:
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:

July 24, 2023
September 12, 2023

Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

4.0 ADDITIONAL SITE INFORMATION & AGENCY COMMENTS SUMMARY

INFORMATION/REVIEWING AGENCY

. Comments . . Conditions Additional
Environmental: ) Objections .
Received Requested | Information/Comments
Environmental Protection Commission ves L Yes LYes
O No No No
] Yes [ Yes [ Yes
Natural Resources
No No No
] Yes ] Yes [ Yes
C tion & Environ. Lands Mgmt.
onservation nviron. Lands Mgm No No No

Check if Applicable:
] Wetlands/Other Surface Waters

[ Use of Environmentally Sensitive Land
Credit

] Wellhead Protection Area

[ Potable Water Wellfield Protection Area
[ Significant Wildlife Habitat
[ Coastal High Hazard Area
Urban/Suburban/Rural Scenic Corridor

[] Adjacent to ELAPP property

[ Surface Water Resource Protection Area [ Other
. _— Comments Conditions Additional
Public Facilities: jecti
Received elelEalEmns Requested | Information/Comments
Transportation
Design Exc./Adm. Variance Requested Yes L] Yes ves
_ ] O No No O No
[ Off-site Improvements Provided
Service Area/ Water & Wastewater
) Yes OVYes 1 Yes
CUrban City of Tampa
i Y P O No No No
CJRural [ City of Temple Terrace
Hillsborough County School Board
Adequate [IK-5 (068 (09-12 KN/A | 2 YeS [ Yes X Yes
I No O No 0 No

Inadequate [0 K-5 [06-8 [19-12 XIN/A

Impact/Mobility Fees
Light Industrial

(Per 1,000 s.f.)
Mobility: $4,230

Fire: S57

Urban Mobility, Central Fire - Warehouse, Distribution, Industrial (unspecified size)

Comprehensive Plan: Comn?ents Findings Conditions Aqditional
Received Requested | Information/Comments

Planning Commission

] Meets Locational Criteria CIN/A Yes Inconsistent | [ Yes

Locational Criteria Waiver Requested I No [ Consistent No

O N/A

I Minimum Density Met
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

5.0 IMPLEMENTATION RECOMMENDATIONS
5.1 Compatibility

The applicant proposes to rezone from ASC-1 to Planned Development for a property located on the east side of South
78t Street, approximately 850 feet south of the intersection of South 26t Avenue and 78t Street South. North of the
subject site is designated Residential Single-family Conventional-1 (RSC-1) zoning. To the south is Residential Single-
family Conventional-3 (RSC-3) zoning. Both properties located to the immediate north and south of the subject site are
developed with single-family homes. Staff notes that approximately 850 north of the subject site is Commercial Intensive,
located on the west side of the intersection of South 36™ Avenue and 78 Street South. Located on the southwest side
of the same intersection is an area designated for future office and commercial pursuant to PD 19-1308.

Pursuant to the applicant’s narrative request, the applicant notes that the existing single-family home was recently
improved with landscaping (Figure 1) to provide an enhanced residential character view from the street. The applicant
proposes to rezone PD to allow a contractor’s office (no open storage) and one residential unit in front. The applicant
proposed the following restrictions to create more compatibility with the immediate surrounding area.

1. The use will serve as an office and interior storage for an ac/heat repair company and the existing residential
home will remain as a residential single family home use.
No free standing or wall signage permitted.
The exterior of the existing front residential home structure will remain in residential character.
There will be an opaque fence to code standards on all sides of the property.
All activity, including any storage and vehicles, will be interior.

2.
3.
4.
5.

Figure 1 (Applicant Submittal of Front Yard)

View of the subject site from the public street

Variations Requested

The applicant is requesting a variation to Hillsborough County LDC Section 6.06.06 Landscaping and Buffering
Requirements which requires the perimeter of the subject site to have a 20-footwide Type “B” buffer along the north
(side) and south (side) of the subject site boundary and the proposed use.

Variation #1:

The applicant requests a variation to Section 6.06.06 to reduce the required buffer from a 20-foot buffer with
Type “B” screening along the northern (side) property boundary to a 10-foot buffer with Type “A” screening. The
applicant provided additional justification which is included in the applicant’s submittal for the variation of LDC
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

Section 6.06.06. Staff has reviewed the justification statement submitted by the applicant and finds Variation #1
may meet the criteria for approval per LDC Section 5.03.06.C.6. Staff also notes that the single-family home
located to the immediate north is located approximately adjacent to the existing single-family home and the
one-story contractor’s office is located towards the rear of the property.

Variation #2:

The applicant requests a variation to Section 6.06.06 to reduce the required buffer from a 20-foot buffer with
Type “B” screening along the southern (side) property boundary to a 3-foot buffer with Type “A” screening. The
applicant provided additional justification which is included in the applicant’s submittal for the variation of LDC
Section 6.06.06. Staff has reviewed the justification statement submitted by the applicant and finds Variation #2
does not meet the criteria for approval per LDC Section 5.03.06.C.6. Variation #2 reduces the buffer to 3 feet
along the access drivewaytothe contractor’s office proposed to comprise a buffer that is fifteen percent of the
required buffer width.

The Rezoning Hearing Master’s recommendation for this application is required to include a finding on whether the
requested variations meet the criteria for approval. Additional information regarding the rationale may be found in the
applicant’s narrative.

Transportation Design Exception / Administrative Variance
1. Administrative Variance for Minimum access spacing between the project driveway and the next closest
driveway
If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (dated
February 7, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this
Administrative Variance will permit the reduction of minimum access spacing between the project drivewayand
the next closest drivewayto the south to +/- 9 feet, and the next nearest driveway to the north to +/- 112 feet.

2. Administrative Variance to waive the S. 78th St. substandard road improvements
IfPD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (dated
April 21, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this
Administrative Variance will waive the S. 78th St. substandard road improvements required by Section 6.04.03.L.
of the LDC.

3. Design Exception to permit the reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24 feet to 20
feet.
If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Design Exception (dated April 21, 2023) which
was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this Design Exception will permit
the reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24 feet to 20 feet in width.

Planning Commission staff finds the proposed Planned Development is not consistent with the Unincorporated
Hillsborough County Comprehensive Plan. Overall, the proposed rezoning would not allow for development that is
consistent with the Goals, Objectives and Policies of the Unincorporated Hillsborough County Comprehensive Plan and
is not compatible with the existing and planned development pattern found in the surrounding area.

5.2 Recommendation
Overall, the request is NOT supportable.
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

Zoning Administrator Sign Off:

. Brian Grady
Thu Jul 27 2023 08:48:24

SITE, SUBDIVISION AND BUILDING CONSTRUCTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
& BUILDING REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

Approval of this re-zoning petition by Hillsborough County does not constitute a guarantee that the project will receive
approvals/permits necessary for site development as proposed will be issued, nor does it imply that other required permits needed
for site development or building construction are being waived or otherwise approved. The project will be required to comply
with the Site Development Plan Review approval process in addition to obtainall necessary building permits for on-site structures.
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B. HEARING SUMMARY

This case was heard by the Hillsborough County Land Use Hearing Officer on July 24,
2023. Ms. Michelle Heinrich of the Hillsborough County Development Services
Department introduced the petition.

Applicant

Mr. Todd Pressman spoke on behalf of the applicant. Mr. Pressman presented the
rezoning request, responded to the hearing officer's questions, and provided testimony
as reflected in the hearing transcript attached to and made a part of this recommendation.

Mr. Dhauwn Richard Nevels spoke on behalf of the applicant and in support of the
rezoning request. Mr. Nevels responded to the hearing officer's questions and provided
testimony as reflected in the hearing transcript attached to and made a part of this
recommendation.

Ms. Sara Ford spoke as an employee of the applicant and in support of the rezoning
request. Mr. Nevels responded to the hearing officer's questions and provided testimony
as reflected in the hearing transcript attached to and made a part of this recommendation.

Development Services Department

Mr. Tim Lampkin, Hillsborough County Development Services Department, presented a
summary of the findings and analysis as detailed in the revised staff report, a copy of
which was submitted to the record, responded to the hearing officer's questions, and
provided testimony as reflected in the hearing transcript attached to and made a part of
this recommendation.

Planning Commission

Ms. Andrea Papandrew, Hillsborough County City-County Planning Commission,
presented a summary of the findings and analysis as detailed in the Planning Commission
report previously submitted to the record.

Proponents
The hearing officer asked whether there was anyone at the hearing in person or online to
speak in support of the application. There were none.

Opponents
The hearing officer asked whether there was anyone at the hearing in person or online to
speak in opposition to the application. There were none.

Development Services Department
Ms. Heinrich stated the Development Services Department had nothing further.

Applicant Rebuttal

Mr. Nevels provided rebuttal testimony and responded to the hearing officer’'s questions
as reflected in the hearing transcript attached to and made a part of this recommendation.
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Mr. Pressman provided rebuttal testimony as reflected in the hearing transcript attached
to and made a part of this recommendation.

The hearing officer closed the hearing on RZ-PD 22-1577.

C. EVIDENCE SUMBITTED
Mr. Pressman submitted to the record at the hearing a copy of the applicant’s presentation
slides, statements in support of the proposed rezoning, request for site design variations
along with variations criteria responses, proposed approval conditions, parking demand
data, and a copy of the staff report.

Development Services Department staff submitted to the record at the hearing a copy of
the revised staff report.

D. FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Subject Property consists of approximately 1.41 acres at 3826 S. 78th Street,
Tampa.

2. The Subject Property is designated Res-9 on the Future Land Use Map and is
zoned ASC-1.

3. The Subject Property is in the Urban Services Area and is located within the
boundaries of the Greater Palm River Community Plan.

4. The Subject Property is developed with a single-family home, which the
Hillsborough County Property Appraiser's website shows was built in 1958, and a
prefabricated metal building, which the Property Appraiser's website shows was
built in 1983 and has an area of 5,000 square feet.

5. The applicant’s deed shows the current owner, Christopher Eubank, acquired the
Subject Property on March 22, 2019 by General Warranty Deed recorded March
28, 2019 as Instrument Number 2019131867 in the Public Records of Hillsborough
County, Florida.

6. The general area surrounding the Subject Property consists primarily of residential
uses, and includes single-family homes on unplatted lots, single-family home
subdivisions, and townhome subdivisions. Properties in the surrounding area are
zoned PD, RSC-9, RSC-3, and ASC-1. Approximately 850 feet north of the Subject
Property at the intersection of South 78th Street and South 36th Avenue there is a
parcel zoned Cl and in use as Action Corrugated Packaging Company.
Approximately 1,200 feet south of the Subject Property at the intersection of South
78th Street and Camden Field Parkway there is a parcel zoned PD and developed
as a convenience store with gasoline pumps.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

Properties adjacent to the Subject Property include: a residential parcel zoned
ASC-1 to the north; a retention pond owned by a homeowners’ association and
zoned PD to the east; a residential parcel zoned RSC-3 to the south; and a
residential townhome community zoned PD to the west across South 78th Street.

Mr. Dhauwn Richard Nevels testified at the hearing that he and the property owner
are business partners, that Mr. Nevels lives in the single-family home on the
Subject Property, and that Mr. Nevels and Mr. Eubank operate their air
conditioning business, Air 24/7, LLC, from the Subject Property. Mr. Nevels and
the applicant’s representative, Mr. Todd Pressman, testified at the hearing that the
5,000-square-foot building on the Subject Property is used for equipment storage.
Ms. Sara Ford testified at the hearing that she is an employee of the air
conditioning business, and she works at the Subject Property as a dispatcher.

The Hillsborough County Code Enforcement Department issued a Notice of
Violation on October 4, 2021 in case CE21013851 for improper use in the zoning
district. The case remains open and pending.

The applicant is requesting to rezone the Subject Property to Planned
Development to allow the existing single-family home and to allow use of the
existing 5,000-square-foot building as a contractor’s office with enclosed storage.

The applicant is requesting a PD variation to LDC section 6.06.06 to reduce the
required 20-foot-wide buffer with Type B screening along the Subject Property’s
north boundary to a 10-foot-wide buffer with Type A screening.

The applicant is requesting a PD variation to LDC Section 6.06.06 to reduce the
required 20-foot-wide buffer with Type B screening along the Subject Property’s
south boundary to a 3-foot-wide buffer with Type A screening.

Mr. Lampkin testified at the hearing that the applicant submitted a request for a PD
variation to reduce the vehicle use area buffer from six feet to three feet. The staff
report does not reflect this variance request. Mr. Lampkin testified that the
applicant submitted this variance request after the staff report was written. At the
hearing, the applicant submitted a Variations for Site Design form stating “6’
perimeter buffer adjacent to off-street access area is required per Sec. 6.06.04.
and 3’buffer is requested,” and Variations Criteria Review Form in support of the
request. The LDC at section 6.06.04.E.1. provides:

A landscaped buffer a minimum of six feet in width shall be required
between the off-street vehicular use area and any property boundary
not fronted by a road right-of-way, unless the buffer or screening
requirements of 6.06.06 and 6.06.06 C are more stringent, in which
case the more stringent requirements shall apply. (Figure 6.9). The
landscaped buffer shall not be required if such a buffer and required
screening are provided on the adjacent property along said boundary.
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14.

15.

16.

17.

The buffer and screening requirements of LDC section 6.06.06 and 6.06.06.C. are
more stringent; therefore the more stringent requirements apply. The applicant’s
site plan indicates the applicant is requesting PD variations for the 591 linear feet
along the Subject Property’s entire north boundary and south boundary. This is
consistent with the two PD variations described above and included in the
Development Services Department staff report.

Mr. Lampkin testified at the hearing that the applicant requested a reduction in the
number of parking spaces from 28. The revised Development Services
Department staff report does not reflect this request. A late filed Agency Review
Comment Sheet submitted by the Development Services Department
Transportation Division states “...parking for the Contractor’s office portion of the
site shall be permitted at a rate of 3.24 spaces per 1,000 g.s.f...” The
Transportation Division comment sheet further states, “The applicant submitted a
PD variation request to the Section 6.05 LDC parking standards for the
Contractor’s Office portion of the use...”

The record shows the applicant submitted a Variations for Site Design form and
Variance Review Criteria Form, which Development Services Department
received February 22, 2023, seeking a reduction of parking spaces required under
LDC Part 6.05.00. The applicant’s Variations for Site Design form states the
applicant is “seeking a reduction of parking spaces required from 30 parking
spaces to 20 total, of which 1 would be a handicapped space...” The applicant’s
site plan, Note 9. states:

Parking for contractor’s office per the LDC is 3 per 1,000 SF GFA
plus 1 per company vehicle. Parking for SFR per the LDC is 2 per
SFR. Therefore, the parking required for the project per the LDC is 3
x 5.548 + 15 + 2 = 34. A parking variation of 20 spaces is proposed.”

Therefore, the Zoning Hearing Master will make findings, reflected in this
Recommendation, related to the PD Variation to reduce the number of required
parking spaces.

The applicant requested an Administrative Variance to permit reduction of
minimum access spacing between the Subject Property’s driveway and the
nearest driveway to the south to approximately nine feet and reduce spacing to the
nearest driveway to the north to approximately 112 feet. The County Engineer
found the Administrative Variance approvable.

The applicant requested an Administrative Variance to waive the substandard

roadway improvements for South 78th Street. The County Engineer found the
Administrative Variance approvable.
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

The applicant requested a Design Exception to permit reduction of a portion of the
internal project driveways from 24 feet in width to 20 feet in width. The County
Engineer found the Design Exception approvable.

The Subject Property does not meet Commercial Locational Criteria, and the
applicant has requested a waiver. Planning Commission staff found the proposed
us too intensive for the area and the proposed mitigation insufficient to mitigate the
impacts. Staff do not support the waiver of Locational Criteria.

Development Services staff found the proposed Planned Development rezoning
not supportable.

Planning Commission staff found the proposed Planned Development rezoning
would allow a use that is too intensive to be placed in a predominately residential
area. Staff found the request inconsistent with the Greater Palm River Community
Plan. Staff further found the proposed rezoning would allow development that is
not compatible with the existing and planned development found in the surrounding
area. Staff concluded the proposed Planned Development rezoning is inconsistent
with the Unincorporated Hillsborough County Comprehensive Plan.

LDC section 5.03.06.C.6.d. requires recommendations of the Zoning Hearing
Master and the Zoning Administrator shall include a finding regarding whether the
variations requested as part of a Planned Development rezoning meet the variance
criteria of LDC 5.03.06.C.6.b.

Findings on LDC 5.03.06.C.6.b. variation criteria:

1. The variation is necessary to achieve creative, innovative, and/or mixed-
use development that could not be accommodated by strict adherence
to current regulations.

PD variation to LDC section 6.06.06 to reduce the required 20-foot-wide buffer
with Type B screening along the Subject Property’s north boundary to a 10-
foot-wide buffer with Type A screening. Yes. The proposed contractor’s office
building was built in 1983, and the applicant’s site plan shows the structure is
situated 19.6 feet from the Subject Property’s north boundary. The applicant’s
site plan shows the parking area behind (east of) the contractor’s office building
is 10 feet from the north property boundary. The site plan reflects screening
that will consist of a 6-feet-high opaque PVC fence and hedge plantings that
are 36” high (24” high at planting) and 36” on center along the Subject
Property’s north boundary. The residential parcel north of the Subject Property
is developed with a single-family home and accessory buildings situated to the
west, near 78th Street. The record supports a finding that the variation is
necessary to accommodate a mixed-use development that could not be
accommodated by strict adherence to current LDC regulations.
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PD variation to LDC Section 6.06.06 to reduce the required 20-foot-wide buffer
with Type B screening along the Subject Property’s south boundary to a 3-foot-
wide buffer with Type A screening. Yes. The proposed contractor's office
building was built in 1983, and the applicant’s site plan shows the structure is
situated 25.1 feet from the Subject Property’s south boundary. The applicant’s
site plan shows the entrance drive and vehicular use area are only 3 feet from
the Subject Property’s south boundary. The site plan also shows 726 square
feet of the existing single-family home will be removed and the entrance
driveway and vehicle use area will be 22-feet-wide. The site plan reflects
screening will consist of a 6-feet-high opaque PVC fence and hedge plantings
that are 36" high (24" high at planting) and 36” on center along the Subject
Property’s south boundary. The record supports a finding that the variation is
necessary to accommodate a mixed-use development that could not be
accommodated by strict adherence to current LDC regulations.

PD variation to LDC Part 6.05.00 to reduce the number of required parking
spaces from 30 parking spaces to 20 total, of which 1 would be a handicapped
space. Yes. The applicant’s Variations Criteria Review Form and hearing
testimony show that the property owner operates a dispatch service on the
Subject Property, where field workers come and go throughout the day and do
not park their vehicles overnight at the Subject Property. The record evidence
demonstrates the intended use does not require the number of parking spaces
otherwise required by the LDC. The record supports a finding that the variation
is necessary to accommodate a mixed-use development that could not be
accommodated by strict adherence to current LDC regulations.

. The variation is mitigated through enhanced design features that are
proportionate to the degree of variation.

PD variation to LDC section 6.06.06 to reduce the required 20-foot-wide buffer
with Type B screening along the Subject Property’s north boundary to a 10-
foot-wide buffer with Type A screening. Yes. The proposed contractor’s office
building was built in 1983, and the applicant’s site plan shows the structure is
situated 19.6 feet from the Subject Property’s north boundary. The applicant’s
site plan shows the parking area behind (east of) the contractor’s office building
is 10 feet from the north property boundary. The site plan reflects screening
that will consist of a 6-feet-high opaque PVC fence and hedge plantings that
are 36” high (24” high at planting) and 36” on center along the Subject
Property’s north boundary. The combination of a 6-foot-high opaque PVC fence
and 36-inch-high hedge demonstrate an enhanced design feature. The record
supports a finding that the variation is mitigated through enhanced design
features that are proportionate to the degree of variation.

PD variation to LDC Section 6.06.06 to reduce the required 20-foot-wide buffer
with Type B screening along the Subject Property’s south boundary to a 3-foot-
wide buffer with Type A screening. No. The proposed contractor’s office
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building was built in 1983, and the applicant’s site plan shows the structure is
situated 25.1 feet from the Subject Property’s south boundary. The applicant’s
site plan shows the entrance drive and vehicular use area are only 3 feet from
the Subject Property’s south boundary. The site plan also shows 726 square
feet of the existing single-family home will be removed and the entrance
driveway and vehicle use area will be 22-feet-wide. The site plan reflects
screening will consist of a 6-feet-high opaque PVC fence and hedge plantings
that are 36” high (24” high at planting) and 36” on center along the Subject
Property’s south boundary. The record evidence does not demonstrate a PVC
fence and hedge plantings are sufficient to mitigate reduction of the 20-foot-
wide buffer to three feet where the proposed commercial use is adjacent to a
residential use. The record does not support a finding that the variation is
mitigated through enhanced design features that are proportionate to the
degree of variation.

PD variation to LDC Part 6.05.00 to reduce the number of required parking
spaces from 30 parking spaces to 20 total, of which 1 would be a handicapped
space. No. The applicant’'s Variations Criteria Review Form and hearing
testimony show that the property owner operates a dispatch service on the
Subject Property, where field workers come and go throughout the day and do
not park their vehicles overnight at the Subject Property. The record evidence
demonstrates the intended use does not currently require the number of
parking spaces otherwise required by the LDC. However, the applicant has not
proposed any condition or other limitation on the intended use to mitigate the
variance. There is no record evidence to support a finding that the variation is
mitigated through enhanced design features that are proportionate to the
degree of variation.

. The variation is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the
Hillsborough County Land Development Code.

PD variation to LDC section 6.06.06 to reduce the required 20-foot-wide buffer
with Type B screening along the Subject Property’s north boundary to a 10-
foot-wide buffer with Type A screening. Yes. The proposed contractor’s office
building was built in 1983, and the applicant’s site plan shows the structure is
situated 19.6 feet from the Subject Property’s north boundary. The applicant’s
site plan shows the parking area behind (east of) the contractor’s office building
is 10 feet from the north property boundary. The site plan reflects screening
that will consist of a 6-feet-high opaque PVC fence and hedge plantings that
are 36” high (24” high at planting) and 36” on center along the Subject
Property’s north boundary. The residential parcel north of the Subject Property
is developed with a single-family home and accessory buildings situated to the
west, near 78th Street. The record supports a finding that the variation is in
harmony with the purpose and intent of the LDC to foster and preserve public
health, safety, comfort and welfare, and to aid in the harmonious, orderly, and
progressive development of the unincorporated areas of Hillsborough County.
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PD variation to LDC Section 6.06.06 to reduce the required 20-foot-wide buffer
with Type B screening along the Subject Property’s south boundary to a 3-foot-
wide buffer with Type A screening. No. The proposed contractor’s office
building was built in 1983, and the applicant’s site plan shows the structure is
situated 25.1 feet from the Subject Property’s south boundary. The applicant’s
site plan shows the entrance drive and vehicular use area are only 3 feet from
the Subject Property’s south boundary. The site plan also shows 726 square
feet of the existing single-family home will be removed and the entrance
driveway and vehicle use area will be 22-feet-wide. The site plan reflects
screening will consist of a 6-feet-high opaque PVC fence and hedge plantings
that are 36” high (24” high at planting) and 36” on center along the Subject
Property’s south boundary. The record evidence does not demonstrate a PVC
fence and hedge plantings are sufficient to mitigate reduction of the 20-foot-
wide buffer to three feet where the proposed commercial use is adjacent to a
residential use. The record does not support a finding that the variation is in
harmony with the purpose and intent of the LDC to foster and preserve public
health, safety, comfort and welfare, and to aid in the harmonious, orderly, and
progressive development of the unincorporated areas of Hillsborough County.

PD variation to LDC Part 6.05.00 to reduce the number of required parking
spaces from 30 parking spaces to 20 total, of which 1 would be a handicapped
space. No. The applicant’'s Variations Criteria Review Form and hearing
testimony show that the property owner operates a dispatch service on the
Subject Property, where field workers come and go throughout the day and do
not park their vehicles overnight at the Subject Property. The record evidence
demonstrates the intended use does not currently require the number of
parking spaces otherwise required by the LDC. However, the applicant has not
proposed any condition or other limitation on the intended use to mitigate the
variance. The record does not support a finding that the variation is in harmony
with the purpose and intent of the LDC to foster and preserve public health,
safety, comfort and welfare, and to aid in the harmonious, orderly, and
progressive development of the unincorporated areas of Hillsborough County.

. The variation will not substantially interfere with or injure the rights of
adjacent property owners.

PD variation to LDC section 6.06.06 to reduce the required 20-foot-wide buffer
with Type B screening along the Subject Property’s north boundary to a 10-
foot-wide buffer with Type A screening. Yes. The proposed contractor’s office
building was built in 1983, and the applicant’s site plan shows the structure is
situated 19.6 feet from the Subject Property’s north boundary. The applicant’s
site plan shows the parking area behind (east of) the contractor’s office building
is 10 feet from the north property boundary. The site plan reflects screening
that will consist of a 6-feet-high opaque PVC fence and hedge plantings that
are 36” high (24” high at planting) and 36” on center along the Subject
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Property’s north boundary. The residential parcel north of the Subject Property
is developed with a single-family home and accessory buildings situated to the
west, near 78th Street. The record supports a finding that the variation will not
substantially interfere with or injure the rights of adjacent property owners.

PD variation to LDC Section 6.06.06 to reduce the required 20-foot-wide buffer
with Type B screening along the Subject Property’s south boundary to a 3-foot-
wide buffer with Type A screening. No. The proposed contractor’s office
building was built in 1983, and the applicant’s site plan shows the structure is
situated 25.1 feet from the Subject Property’s south boundary. The applicant’s
site plan shows the entrance drive and vehicular use area are only 3 feet from
the Subject Property’s south boundary. The site plan also shows 726 square
feet of the existing single-family home will be removed and the entrance
driveway and vehicle use area will be 22-feet-wide. The site plan reflects
screening will consist of a 6-feet-high opaque PVC fence and hedge plantings
that are 36” high (24” high at planting) and 36” on center along the Subject
Property’s south boundary. The record evidence does not demonstrate a PVC
fence and hedge plantings are sufficient to mitigate reduction of the 20-foot-
wide buffer to three feet where the proposed commercial use is adjacent to a
residential use. The record does not support a finding that the variation will not
substantially interfere with or injure the rights of adjacent property owners.

PD variation to LDC Part 6.05.00 to reduce the number of required parking
spaces from 30 parking spaces to 20 total, of which 1 would be a handicapped
space. No. The applicant’'s Variations Criteria Review Form and hearing
testimony show that the property owner operates a dispatch service on the
Subject Property, where field workers come and go throughout the day and do
not park their vehicles overnight at the Subject Property. The record evidence
demonstrates the intended use does not currently require the number of
parking spaces otherwise required by the LDC. However, the applicant has not
proposed any condition or other limitation on the intended use to mitigate the
variance. The record does not support a finding that the variation will not
substantially interfere with or injure the rights of adjacent property owners.

E. FINDINGS OF COMPLIANCE OR NON-COMPLIANCE
WITH COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

The record evidence demonstrates the proposed Planned Development zoning is not in
compliance with, and does not further the intent of the Goals, Objectives, and Policies of
the Unincorporated Hillsborough County Comprehensive Plan.

F. CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

A development order is consistent with the comprehensive plan if “the land uses, densities
or intensities, and other aspects of development permitted by such order...are compatible
with and further the objectives, policies, land uses, and densities or intensities in the
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comprehensive plan and if it meets all other criteria enumerated by the local government.”
§ 163.3194(3)(a), Fla. Stat. (2022). Based on the record as a whole, including evidence
and testimony submitted in the record and at the hearing, reports and testimony of
Development Services Staff and Planning Commission staff, applicant’s narrative,
hearing testimony, and evidence, there is substantial competent evidence demonstrating
the requested Planned Development rezoning is not consistent with the Unincorporated
Hillsborough County Comprehensive Plan, and does not comply with the applicable
requirements of the Hillsborough County Land Development Code.

G. SUMMARY

The applicant is requesting to rezone the Subject Property to Planned Development to
allow the existing single-family home and to allow use of the existing 5,000-square-foot
building as a contractor’s office with enclosed storage. The applicant is requesting a PD
variation to LDC section 6.06.06 to reduce the required 20-foot-wide buffer with Type B
screening along the Subject Property’s north boundary to a 10-foot-wide buffer with Type
A screening. The applicant is requesting a PD variation to LDC Section 6.06.06 to reduce
the required 20-foot-wide buffer with Type B screening along the Subject Property’s south
boundary to a 3-foot-wide buffer with Type A screening. The applicant is requesting a
reduction of parking spaces required from 30 parking spaces to 20 total, of which 1 would
be a handicapped space.

The applicant requested two Administrative Variances, one for access spacing and the
other for substandard roadway improvements. The County Engineer found the
Administrative Variances approvable. The applicant requested a Design Exception to
permit reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24 feet in width to 20
feet in width. The County Engineer found the Design Exception approvable.

H. RECOMMENDATION

Based on the foregoing Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, this recommendation
is for DENIAL of the Planned Development rezoning.

Pramale Qo Hoattey August 14, 2023
Pamela Jo lﬁ’atley PhD,ZD Date:
Land Use Hearing Officer
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MS. HEINRICH: Our next application is Item D.2,

PD 22-1577. The applicant is requesting a rezoning from ASC-1
to PD. Tim Lampkin with Development Services will provide Staff
findings after the applicant's presentation.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. PRESSMAN: Good evening, Zoning Hearing Master.
Todd Pressman, 200 2nd Avenue South, Number 451, in Saint
Petersburg, Florida.

This is RZ-PD 22-1577. Is -- is the PowerPoint up for
you?

HEARING MASTER: It is not yet. ©Now it is.

MR. PRESSMAN: Okay. Great.

HEARING MASTER: I see it now.

MR. PRESSMAN: Great. Thank you.

This is located in the Greater Palm River Area as
indicated on the mapping. Located where the red star is, which
is south of Causeway, north of Progress Village Area and west of
I-75. As the property appraiser has it, long rectangle, long
and not very wide site.

The issue is this is a small business seeking ASC-1 to
PD for 1.41 acres to allow one residential unit and one
contractor's office with no outside storage. The business is
run as a dispatch operation, which is different than some of
these companies, which reduces the amount of activity, the

amount of trucks, the amount of employees at the site, which
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I'11l talk a little bit more about.

So this is the PD plan as it's been laid out. 1In the
front is a residential unit, which is existing and the office
for an AC and heat company. There are a number of conditions.
First is that the uses office interior storage for an AC heat
repair company, which the code recognizes the contractor's
office. The existing home will remain as a residential
single-family home. Second, there's no free standing or wall
sign is permitted. There's no customers that come to the site.
The exterior of the existing front residential home will remain
a residential character. There'll be an opaque fence to code
standards on all sides of the property. All activity, including
any storage of machinery or commercial vehicles will be interior
to the building. Some vehicle parking will be provided in the
very rear of the parcel, which is extremely well screened and
buffered. And there's no active mechanical AC or heat repairs
that occur on site.

So Mr. Nevels is here and he can further detail this,
but the basic operation is as a dispatch operation where the
repair guys will come at different points during the day. They
get most of their machinery at the manufacturer. They don't
keep too much there anymore. They pick up their orders, pick up
a few parts of that is and they're gone for the day. They keep
the trucks overnight. One of the perks is that they keep the

trucks as a vehicle that they use every day.
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So our goal is to have the site act and sound like
really a mixed use site, which is a residential professional
office use. 1In the upper left, you can see what the residential
portion right in front by the street look like. It has been
pretty much upgraded. And that is at the front of the lot. As
you can see, they put a lot to that and that looks very nice.
That provides great screening of buffering from 78th. So what
I've shown you in an arrow -- area -- arrow because it's very
difficult to see is the rear area that the company is from one
side of 78th and the other side, extremely well buffered. If
you're driving by, you would never know that there's an AC heat
company there and that's done on purpose, of course.

We're in the Comp-9 RES category, which is open scale,
commercial, commercial uses, offices, multiuse, multipurpose.
Shown in the zoning map is the center is the site. To the north
is a CI zoning and an office in commercial zoning. And showing
to the south, the site is in the red square, there's a PD for a
convenience store and CN zoning. That is petitioned 020036
that -- that was a approved, which included light equipment,
rental and leasing. So there's more and more intensive uses
along 78th. 78th is very busy, it has 15,092 vehicles per day.
This trip generation is very low. It would be 54 in a two-hour
volume, which would be 9:00 a.m. -- 9:00 a.m. and ten in the

p.m.

Now, there is the test of time here. I looked through
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aerials and a 95 I saw that the use or the structure of the use
was there, that's been over there quite a long period of time.
So again, we do the test of time here. And we have reached out
to the neighbor on the south. I have a letter in support from
the neighbor on the south. We tried to reach the owner to the
north. He's been un -- unreachable. 1It's -- it's vacant. We
have also sent a public notice actually, multiple times, I think
three times as well, with the large yellow sign out front. And
this is the letter of no opposition from the owner abutting on
the south. And abutting on the north is, as we've shown or

as -- as we're showing you is wvacant.

The PD plan variance is supported or this variance is
supported, which is a 20-foot buffer with a Type B screening
along the northern side property boundary to a ten-foot buffer
with a Type A screening along the area shown and Staff supports
that. The variance to the south, Staff does not support.
That's a 20-foot buffer with a Type B screening along the
southern side, seeking for a three-foot buffer with Type A
screening.

What I do want to show you about that is that the
abutting use is also a driveway. Part of the conditions, which
I'1l submit, include that they'll have a shared -- potential
shared access in the future. So driveway on our side, driveway
on the abutting side, who's in support, and for part of that

distance is a shared driveway. So we don't have the abutting
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owner in opposition to it. So we felt that in terms of a
variation, that could be and should be. We would ask your
consideration to support.

On locational waiver, which has been submitted in
support of that, the use as conditioned is all interior. It
will remain residential character. I've shown you the great
buffering and screening from 78th. The existing residential in
the area, some of it is widespread and open, including a water
body in the rear. And again, this is a dispatch-like operation.
Under the Greater River Community Plan, it's located in the
mixed use business, professional office and residential oriented
development. And I'm showing you on the Greater Palm River
Community Plan, double check the distance to be sure were
included in that area, which is a 78th Street Overlay District,
which refers to appropriate to plan for the transition of
business and professional office uses. And again, our goal is
that this looks residential and professional office.

Greater River -- Greater Palm River Community Plan has
a number of conditions that we feel that we meet, which is to
provide improvements for the appearance and safety of primary
signature roadways, which includes 78th. Clearly, this is a
very improved face on 78th, enhanced community appearance,
beautification, including sign -- signage regulations, which
are -- conditioned there are none. And Division of the Greater

Palm River Area concept map illustrates unique qualities of land
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use as related to distinct areas of community, future
development, redevelopment is required to comply with the
adopted concept map, which, as I've shown you, we do comply and
we meet with.

Waiver to locational criteria, as I indicated are all
the points that I presented to you, which we believe allow
improved compatibility and meet the intent of the overlay of the
78th. And that we've been successful with the neighbor on the
south, which we think is a critical factor. What it boils down
to, of course, I'm not speaking for the Staff, but our in our
opinion, what it boils down to is that Staff has an opinion that
there's not enough that's been done for compatibility. We feel
very strongly and successful that we provided a lot of elements
for compatibility for this site for it to work.

So I do have conditions to put into the record, which
I will in just a moment. But in summary, again, there's a lot
of conditions, a lot of molding for this site to make it work,
which is compatible, the residential component, the interior
use, neighbors support. It's a low trip generator, have the
test of time. There's been absolutely no complaints that we're
aware of. I did check online for support or opposition. There
were none listed whatsocever. Haven't been made aware of any
calls or any letters. And meet -- as far as we can see, meets a
lot of the Great Palm River Community Plan.

So with that, we appreciate your consideration. I'll
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put these conditions in the record, if I may?

HEARING MASTER: Okay. And I have some questions for
you, Mr. Pressman.

MR. PRESSMAN:

HEARING MASTER: First of all, you -- you said the

single-family home is to remain. What is the use of the home?

MR. PRESSMAN: It's a single-family home. So -- and
Mr. Nevels may -- may give further details, but it's for the
use -- at the moment, the use of one of the employees.

MR. NEVELS: I live there.

MR. PRESSMAN: Mr. Nevels lives there. Mr. Nevels is
one of the owners of the business. He lives there. And we've
indicated that continued use would be residential. The idea is
that it would be for one of the employees or one of the owners
of the business.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. Mr. Nevels, could you please
step up to the microphone, please?

Thank you. You did answer a question from your seat,
so I think I need your name and your address on the record
please.

MR. NEVEL: 1It's Dhauwn -- Dhauwn Richard Nevels.

HEARING MASTER: And your address?

MR. NEVELS: 3826 South 78th Street.

HEARING MASTER: All right. Thank you. And is this

your property?

U.S. Legal Supp§y5f43www.uslegalsupport.com 61




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ZHM Hearing ---
July 24, 2023

MR. NEVELS: 1It's me and my partner's. We started a
business like six years ago and we were driving by and we saw
that and well -- oh, I don't know what you asked then.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. Who is the -- who has title to
the property?

MR. NEVELS: Chris Eubank and Chris Eubank, my
partner.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. Chris Eubank is your partner?

MR. NEVELS: Business partner. We're 50/50.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. And you live in this -- in the
single-family house?

MR. NEVELS: Yeah. 1I've lived there since the
beginning, since we bought it over four years ago.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. NEVELS: Yeah.

HEARING MASTER: When was the 5,000 square foot
building erected?

MR. NEVELS: In 1985. It was there when we, you know,
when we moved in.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. NEVELS: It was a -- it was a wreck. I mean,
we've done a lot of work there, but yes, '85.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. And you use that building with
your business?

MR. NEVELS: Yes. We're a small business. We just
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like -- have like two employees back in the office that answer
phone calls. And in the morning the guys come through and just
pick up paperwork. There's -- they take all their trucks at
home.

HEARING MASTER: All right. Have you -- did you do
some improvements to the site, some --

MR. NEVELS: Yeah. A lot, like over like $200,000.
That we've done all the fencing. I mean, we -- we don't want no
signs up were you know, it's in the very -- I walk to work, of
course. I'm not -- that's not always a blessing, but -- but I
you know -- so there -- it looks like a normal residence. If
you ever came by there, you'd see you know, we don't put signs
up. Everything's way in the back.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. NEVELS: But -- so I don't know if I answered your
question.

HEARING MASTER: All right. And did you do some
paving or asphalt?

MR. NEVELS: That's next. So we're knocking down that
two-car garage and we're being told that we'd have to take down
the -- the two-car, it's going to be 24-feet, you know, from --
that we have -- we're going to have to spend like $50,000 or
$60,000, which is cheaper than trying to find another business
that big because everything -- we -- we can't afford something

else. And we got, you know, tools to take care of.
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HEARING MASTER: Okay. And so is -- is the -- and
either one of you, please, Mr. Pressman, if you want to answer
this question or the property owner, it doesn't matter. But is
the purpose of the rezoning then an effort to comply the -- the
use of the site with the zoning?

MR. PRESSMAN: That's correct.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. Is -- is this property subject
to a code enforcement action?

MR. NEVELS: It is. I --

MR. PRESSMAN: I -- I believe it is.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. NEVELS: We got in trouble because the --

HEARING MASTER: All right. I'm sorry. One at a
time. Please step up to the microphone.

MR. NEVELS: Okay. ©No. So a code enforcement officer
came by and he had seen -- you know, the door was open and my
truck was parked in the warehouse. And he said that was a
no-no. Is that all I'm going to say? Okay.

MR. PRESSMAN: The answer is vyes,

MR. NEVELS: Okay. Anyway, it was -- there was a
truck.

HEARING MASTER: Were you issued a notice of
violation?

MR. NEVELS: Yes, ma'am.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. So there's an active code
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enforcement case. All right. Thank you for clarifying that.

I believe that's all the questions I have for you
right now.

MR. PRESSMAN: Did you want to --

MR. NEVELS: Well, yeah -- I just wanted to say I
mean, we're -- like I said, like he said everything, we're a
small business. It's just me and my wife live in the front. We
do employee probably about 15 employees. And then, you know,
with their wives and husbands.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. NEVELS: You -- you can look us on line,
air247.com. We're a five-star company. You can read what our
customers say. We do business all over, you know, Hillsborough
County. Were up with the BBB. We're not -- we're a really good
company. And we -- we -- is that all you want? Okay.

All right. Thank you.

HEARING MASTER: All right. Thank you, sir.

MR. PRESSMAN: I -- I do have a number of letters from
some of the employees I'd like to put on the record as well.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. PRESSMAN: And Sara, did you want to make a
comment?

HEARING MASTER: Mr. Blevins, yeah. I just need you
to sign in with the clerk, please. Thank you.

MS. FORD: Hi. Sara Ford. 534 Antigua Way, Mulberry,
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Florida.

HEARING MASTER: Yes, ma'am.

MS. FORD: I just wanted to address. 1I've been a long
term employee with the customer -- I mean a long term employee
with the cus -- company. And it is my family's live --

livelihood. I'm the sole breadwinner for the family. And I
depend on the income I get from the company.

On the business side, we take great pride, I take
great pride as the dispatcher for the company and being able to
take care of other families in the community that -- we stay
very busy trying to beat the heat and the cold for the
customers. So we do take great pride in that. We're very
family oriented with all the employees. And we do feel as if
the customer -- the company, is responsible for the livelihood
of all of our employees. So we do our best to take care of
them.

We don't have hardly any traffic at our facility.

We -- you know, the guys take their trucks home. So the -- only
if they have to work that day, do they come into the office to
get their equipment for the day.

HEARING MASTER: Ms. Ford.

MS. FORD: Yes.

HEARING MASTER: Do you work at the property, at the
subject property, is that where your work is?

MS. FORD: Yes, ma'am.
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HEARING MASTER: And is your work in -- which building
onsite is your --

MS. FORD: In -- in the warehouse in the back.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. All right. How many employees
are -- are -- work there all the time?

MS. FORD: 1In the office full time, we have myself and
one other employee. And then we have a young man that works in
the warehouse cleaning up outside and so forth.

HEARING MASTER: All right. So three full time

employees
MS. FORD: Yes.
HEARING MASTER: -- on site?
MS. FORD: Yes.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. Anything further you wish to

add?

MS. FORD: No.

HEARING MASTER: All right. Thank you.

MS. FORD: Thank you.

HEARING MASTER: Be sure and sign in with the clerk.

MS. FORD: Okay. Thank you.

MR. PRESSMAN: I'm just clean up.

HEARING MASTER: All right. Thank you. We'll hear
from Staff.

MR. LAMPKIN: Good evening. Tim Lampkin,

Development Services. Introducing case 23-1577.
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The request is to development an approximately 1.4
acres to allow a single-family home that's existing and a
contractor's office that's also existing. The property is
located at 3826 South 78th Street, east of 78th and north of
Camden Field Parkway. It is within the urban service boundaries
and within the limits as the -- as the applicant has showed in
his PowerPoint, the Greater Palm River Community Plan.

The subject property is currently zoned agricultural
single-family conventional. Staff notes that approximately
850-feet of the subject site is commercial intensive located
west of the intersection -- on the west side of the intersection
of South 36th Avenue in 78th Street south, located on the
southwest side of the same intersection as an area designated
for future office and commercial pursuant to a PD. Pursuant to
the applicant's narrative request, the applicant notes that the
existing single -- single-family home was recently improved,
excuse me, with landscaping to provide an enhanced residential
character view from the street as they showed. The applicant
proposes no open storage and the one residential unit in the
front. There are a few variations requested. The first
variation -- well, there's three variations to Section 6.06.06.
The first two are reducing the landscape buffer. The first one
is reducing it on the north side of the property from ten --
from 20 feet with a Type B to a ten-foot to a Type A. And Staff

finds that that does meet the criteria. It's located
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approximately, adjacent to the rear of the yard and it would
have a less impact. And there's more of a buffer than the
second waiver to the south side, which is requesting a waiver
from a 20-foot buffer with Type B screening to a three-foot
buffer with Type A screening.

And then there is a third variation that the applicant
submitted after the staff report was written and they submitted
that into the record. And the third variation is to the vehicle
use area, which requires a six-foot buffer. And the applicant
is only providing a three-foot buffer. There are three
transportation -- or actually, there's four. There's three
design exceptions, administrative wvariances. The first is for
access spacing between the project driveway and the next closest
driveway. It has been found approvable by the county engineer.
The second is to waive the South 78th Street substandard road
improvements. It's also been found approvable. The third is to
permit a reduction of the portion of the internal driveways from
24-feet to 20-feet and it has been found approvable. The fourth
is, I have a revised staff report, transportation updated the
report to include the variation to the parking requirement from
28, which would be required to 18 spaces and found the request
approvable. And some of the background information from the ITE
was handed out prior to the meeting.

Overall, the Planning Commission Staff finds it is not

consistent with the Comp Plan and overall the request is not
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supportable. And that concludes Staff's presentation, unless
you have any questions and I'll hand out the updated report.

HEARING MASTER: Well, Staff found the application not
supportable. What -- what are the primary issues that,

MR. LAMPKIN: The -- sorry.

The primary issue would be the request for the waiver
for the south -- south boundary.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. All right. Thank you very
much.

MR. LAMPKIN: Thank you.

HEARING MASTER: Planning Commission.

MS. PAPANDREW: Andrea Papandrew, Planning Commission
Staff. Zoning Hearing Master, Tim mentioned Development
Services mentioned that there's a third variation for the
vehicle use area buffer submitted after Staff Report. So
Planning Commission is -- staff is obligated by Land Development

Code to file 12 days before the hearing. So I'm not sure when

that variation was -- was submitted, but if it was after that
date, then it would not be in our -- taken into consideration
for our analysis. And I just wanted to -- to make that clear.

HEARING MASTER: Thank you.

MS. PAPANDREW: So the site is in the Residential-9
Future Land Use Category and within the Greater Palm River
Community Plan. Policy 1.4 requires all new development to be

compatible with the surrounding area. Noting that compatibility
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does not mean the same as. Rather, it refers to the sensitivity
of development proposals and maintain the character of existing
development. The proposed development is not compatible and in
scale with the character of the area. Objective 16 of Policy
16.2 and 16.3 for the need to protect existing neighborhoods and
communities, as well as a gradual transition between uses. The
property is a Residential-9 Future Land Use Category, which is
also to the northeast and south. To the west is suburban mix
use six. And to the northwest and southwest is Residential-6.

The area is composed of single-family residential and
the proposed contractor's office increases intensity in the area
and is not considered a gradual transition of uses. The
proposed enclosed storage area introduces uses that are
compatible -- that are not compatible with the surrounding
residential character. The site does not meet commercial
locational criteria. The closest commercial node is Causeway
Boulevard and 78th Street. And the property is about 309 --
3,700 feet from that intersection.

The applicant has offered to restrict that
contractor's office to enclosed storage of materials and
equipment. However, Planning Commission Staff finds this
proposed use too intensive for the area and that mitigation is
still insufficient. The Greater Palm River Community Plan has a
strong desire to balance residential, commercial and other land

uses. The site is not located in an area identified for
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commercial uses.

While the applicant proposes to limit the business
activity by providing all operation indoors and function as a
dispatch office, Planning Commission Staff finds that this type
of use is too intensive to be placed in a predominantly
residential area.

Based upon the above considerations. Planning
Commission Staff finds the proposed plan development
inconsistent with the Unincorporated Hillsborough County
Comprehensive Plan.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. Thank you very much. All
right. We'll go to the public.

Is there anyone here or online who wishes to speak in
support of this application? I do not hear anyone.

Is there anyone here or online who wishes to speak in
opposition to this application? All right. I don't hear
anyone.

Back to Development Services, anything further?

MS. HEINRICH: No, ma'am.

HEARING MASTER: All right. An applicant, I believe
the property owner wishes to speak as well. Come forward,
please.

MR. NEVELS: The stuff that she said literally like
less than 300 feet from me --

HEARING MASTER: All right. We need to hear you on
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the microphone.

MR. NEVELS: Oh. Less than 300-feet from the
residential house, there is a company called Action Corrugated.
There's over 100 trucks parked in there on less acres than we
have. And it's a commercial business. They're in and out of
there all day long. So that wasn't true. There's also a
7-Eleven that I can walk to with, like from here to the -- down
to the stairs down there from my house.

And like I said, everything's behind there. But if
this is how it goes, thank you for, you know, ruining my -- I'll
be out of business.

HEARING MASTER: Sir, a question for you also.

MR. NEVELS: It is not not fair. They're not telling
everything. You can see it, like the -- the truth, but go
ahead.

HEARING MASTER: You also work onsite, is that
correct?

MR. NEVELS: Yeah. I do. I just work in the office
with the girls.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. And so your -- I believe
Ms. Ford said -- I think she listed about three employees in
that. And then you would be in addition to that, right?

MR. NEVELS: Well and I -- work there and I work in
the field, like a help worker --

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

U.S. Legal Suppgfsf43www.uslegalsupport.com 73




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ZHM Hearing ---
July 24, 2023

MR. NEVELS: -- in air conditioners. Yes, ma'am.

HEARING MASTER: All right. Thank you, sir.

MR. NEVELS: Thank you.

HEARING MASTER: Mr. Pressman.

MR. PRESSMAN: We appreciate your consideration.
believe that on the zoning maps we showed those different

activities. And I think we summed up what our position is

compared to the Staff's. We appreciate your consideration.

Place emphasis with multiple notices. There's absolutely no one

in opposition. Neighbor next door's in support. We think

that's a strong proposal. And we appreciate your consideration.

Thank you.

HEARING MASTER: Yes, sir. Thank you.

All right. This will close the hearing on Rezoning PD

22-1577.
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Context
e The 1.41 +/- acre site is located 3826 S 78th Street, east of 78th Street and north of Camden
Field Parkway.

e The subject property is located within the Urban Service Area and within the limits of the
Greater Palm River Community Plan.

e The subject property is designated as Residential-9 (RES-9) on the Future Land Use Map.
Properties in the RES-9 Future Land Use category can be considered for a maximum density
of 9 dwelling units per gross acre and a maximum intensity of 0.50 FAR. The RES-9 Future
Land Use category is intended for low-medium density residential, as well as urban scale
neighborhood commercial, office, multi-purpose projects, and mixed use developments.
Typical uses of RES-9 include residential, urban scale neighborhood commercial uses,
offices, multi-purpose projects and mixed-use developments. Non-residential uses shall meet
locational criteria for specific land use projects.

e Tothe north, east and south is the RES-9 Future Land Use category. To the west is Suburban
Mixed Use-6 (SMU-6), to the northwest and southwest is Residential-6 (RES-6) Future Land
Use categories.

e The subject property is zoned as Agricultural Single Family Conventional-1 (ASC-1). To the
north is also Residential Single-family Conventional-1 (RSC-1) zoning. To the south is
Residential Single-family Convetional-3 (RSC-3) zoning and to the east and west is Planned
Development (PD) zoning.

e The site is currently listed as single-family use and surrounding the property are also single-
family uses.

e The applicant requests a Planned Development (PD) to allow for a contractor’s office with
enclosed storage on a residential lot.

Compliance with Comprehensive Plan:
The following Goals, Objectives, and Policies apply to this Planned Development request and are
used as a basis for an inconsistency finding.

FUTURE LAND USE ELEMENT

Urban Service Area

Objective 1: Hillsborough County shall pro-actively direct new growth into the urban service area
with the goal that at least 80% of all population growth will occur within the USA during the
planning horizon of this Plan. Within the Urban Service Area, Hillsborough County will not impede
agriculture. Building permit activity and other similar measures will be used to evaluate this
objective.

Land Use Categories

Relationship to Land Development Regulations

Objective 9: All existing and future land development regulations shall be made consistent with
the Comprehensive Plan, and all development approvals shall be consistent with those



development regulations as per the timeframe provided for within Chapter 163, Florida Statutes.
Whenever feasible and consistent with Comprehensive Plan policies, land development
regulations shall be designed to provide flexible, alternative solutions to problems.

Policy 9.2: Developments must meet or exceed the requirements of all land development
regulations as established and adopted by Hillsborough County, the state of Florida and the
federal government unless such requirements have been previously waived by those
governmental bodies.

Neighborhood/Community Development

Objective 16: Neighborhood Protection The neighborhood is the functional unit of community
development. There is a need to protect existing, neighborhoods and communities and those
that will emerge in the future. To preserve, protect, and enhance neighborhoods and communities,
all new development must conform to the following policies.

Policy 16.2: Gradual transitions of intensities between different land uses shall be provided for
as new development is proposed and approved, through the use of professional site planning,
buffering and screening techniques and control of specific land uses.

Policy 16.3: Development and redevelopment shall be integrated with the adjacent land uses
through:

a) the creation of like uses; or

b) creation of complementary uses; or

c) mitigation of adverse impacts; and

d) transportation/pedestrian connections

Policy 16.10: Any density increase shall be compatible with existing, proposed, or planned
surrounding development. Compatibility is defined as the characteristics of different uses or
activities or design which allow them to be located near or adjacent to each other in harmony.
Some elements affecting compatibility include the following: height, scale, mass and bulk of
structures, pedestrian or vehicular traffic, circulation, access and parking impacts, landscaping,
lighting, noise, odor and architecture. Compatibility does not mean “the same as.” Rather, it refers
to the sensitivity of development proposals in maintaining the character of existing development.

Commercial Locational Criteria

Objective 22: To avoid strip commercial development, locational criteria for neighborhood serving
commercial uses shall be implemented to scale new commercial development consistent with the
character of the areas and to the availability of public facilities and the market.

Policy 22.1: The locational criteria for neighborhood serving non-residential uses in specified land
uses categories will:

e provide a means of ensuring appropriate neighborhood serving commercial development
without requiring that all neighborhood commercial sites be designated on the Future Land
Use Map;

e establish a maximum square footage for each proposed neighborhood serving commercial
intersection node to ensure that the scale of neighborhood serving commercial
development defined as convenience, neighborhood, and general types of commercial
uses, is generally consistent with surrounding residential character; and



e establish maximum frontages for neighborhood serving commercial uses at intersections
ensuring that adequate access exists or can be provided.

Policy 22.2: The maximum amount of neighborhood-serving commercial uses permitted in an
area shall be consistent with the locational criteria outlined in the table and diagram below. The
table identifies the intersection nodes that may be considered for non-residential uses. The
locational criteria is based on the land use category of the property and the classification of the
intersection of roadways as shown on the adopted Highway Cost Affordable Long Range
Transportation Plan. The maximums stated in the table/diagram may not always be achieved,
subject to FAR limitations and short range roadway improvements as well as other factors such
as land use compatibility and environmental features of the site. In the review of development
applications consideration shall also be given to the present and short-range configuration of the
roadways involved. The five year transportation Capital Improvement Program, MPO
Transportation Improvement Program or Long Range Transportation Needs Plan shall be used
as a guide to phase the development to coincide with the ultimate roadway size as shown on the
adopted Long Range Transportation Plan.

Policy 22.8: The Board of County Commissioners may grant a waiver to the intersection criteria
for the location of commercial uses outlined in Policy 22.2. The waiver would be based on the
compatibility of the use with the surrounding area and would require a recommendation by the
Planning Commission staff. Unique circumstances and specific findings should be identified by
the staff or the Board of County Commissioners which would support granting a waiver to this
section of the Plan. The Board of County Commissioners may reverse or affirm the Planning
Commission staff's recommendation through their normal review of rezoning petitions. The waiver
can only be related to the location of the neighborhood serving commercial or agriculturally
oriented community serving commercial zoning or development. The square footage requirement
of the plan cannot be waived.

LIVABLE COMMUNITIES ELEMENT: GREATER PALM RIVER COMMUNITY PLAN

Planning and Growth /Economic Development

Goal 5a: Planning and Growth — to promote and provide for opportunities for compatible well
designed public use, residential, and business growth and jobs

Strategies

1. The Vision of Greater Palm River Area Concept Map illustrates the unique qualities and land
uses related to distinct areas of the community. Future development and redevelopment is
required to comply with the adopted Concept Map.

3. Encourage and support new, infill and redevelopment compatible with existing community
patterns that maintains and enhances the Community’s unique character and sense of place.

5. Building and site design for new and redeveloped residential and commercial projects will
reflect the practices of the Livable Roadways Guidelines to service the needs of the community.

8. Support well designed, compatible densities and intensities at appropriate locations.

14. Support :
A. Design Study for Causeway Boulevard



2. To support the Scenic Corridor designation of Causeway Boulevard west of Maydell
Drive, and to be compatible with the existing use and zoning patterns, Commercial
Intensive should be discouraged east of Maydell Drive.

E. Neighborhood Commercial Nodes
To ensure a sense of place neighborhood scale commercial intersections shall be
developed with uses that do not exceed neighborhood commercial scale locational criteria
applications. These include:
e Palm River Road and Maydell Drive
e Causeway Boulevard and Maydell Drive
e Progress Boulevard/Madison Avenue and 78th Street

F. Community Commercial Nodes
To ensure a sense of place community commercial intersections shall reflect a character
compatible with the surrounding neighborhood land use structure and intensity either
through actual land use or mitigation of impacts to the adjacent neighborhood. These
include:
e Palm River Road and 78th Street
e Causeway Boulevard and 78th Street
e Progress Boulevard and Falkenburg Road

Goal 5b: Economic Development - Provide opportunities for business growth and jobs in the Palm
River Area.

Strategies

3. Promote commercial development at scales that reflect the character of the community, such
as, mixed uses along U.S. Hwy 41/50th Street from Palm River Bridge to south of Causeway
Boulevard, commercial nodes for neighborhood and community scale uses at specific
intersections with appropriate design features.

Staff Analysis of Goals, Objectives and Policies:

The 1.41 +/- acre site is located at 3826 S 78th Street, east of 78th Street and north of
Camden Field Parkway. The subject property is located within the Urban Service Area and
within the limits of the Greater Palm River Community Plan. The applicant requests a
Planned Development (PD) to allow for a contractor’s office with enclosed storage on a
residential lot.

The subject property is designated as Residential-9 (RES-9) on the Future Land Use Map.
Properties in the RES-9 Future Land Use category can be considered for a maximum
density of 9 dwelling units per gross acre and a maximum intensity of 0.50 FAR. The RES-
9 Future Land Use category is intended for low to medium density residential, as well as
urban scale neighborhood commercial, office, multi-purpose projects, and mixed use
developments. Typical uses of RES-9 include residential, urban scale neighborhood
commercial uses, offices, multi-purpose projects and mixed-use developments. Non-
residential uses shall meet locational criteria for specific land use projects.

The subject site is in the Urban Service Area where according to Objective 1 of the Future
Land Use Element (FLUE), 80 percent of the county’s growth is to be directed. Policy 1.4
requires all new developments to be compatible with the surrounding area, noting that
“Compatibility does not mean “the same as.” Rather, it refers to the sensitivity of



development proposals in maintaining the character of existing development.” The
proposed development is not compatible and in scale with the character of the area,
therefore does not meet the intent of Policy 1.4.

Objective 16, Policies 16.2 and 16.3 refer to the need to protect existing neighborhoods
and communities as well as the utilization of a gradual transition between uses. As
described in the context, the property has Residential-9 Future Land Use Classification.
To the north, east and south is the RES-9 Future Land Use category. To the west is
Suburban Mixed Use-6 (SMU-6), to the northwest and southwest is Residential-6 (RES-6)
Future Land Use categories. The area is composed of single-family residential. The
proposed contractor’s office increases intensity in the area and is not considered a
gradual transition. Furthermore, this type of use is considered a Commercial General Use
per the Land Development Code (LDC). However, if the property were to do open storage
of materials and equipment it would be considered a Commercial Intensive Use per the
LDC which is not allowed in the RES-9 Future Land Use Category. Overall, even with the
proposed enclosed storage area the development would introduce other uses that are not
compatible with the surrounding residential character.

The property does not meet Commercial Locational Criteria. The closest commercial node
identified in the 2040 Cost Affordable Map is Causeway Boulevard and 78" Street. The
required commercial distance for Causeway Boulevard (4-Lane state arterial) and 78"
Street (2 lane County collector) is 1,000 feet. The property is located 3,700 linear feet from
the qualifying intersection; therefore, it does not meet commercial locational criteria. A
waiver has been requested. However, the applicant has failed to submit supporting
evidence of why the waiver should be approved. The applicant has offered to restrict the
contractor’s office to enclosed storage of materials and equipment. However, PC staff
finds this proposed use too intensive for the area and the proposed mitigation is still
insufficient to mitigate the impacts.

The Greater Palm River Community Plan has a strong desire to balance residential,
commercial, and other land uses. The subject site is not located in an area identified for
commercial uses. As previously, mentioned the area is completely surrounded by single-
family residential uses. While the applicant proposes to limit the business activity by
providing all operations indoors and primarily function as a dispatch office, PC staff finds
that this type of use is too intensive to be placed in a predominately residential area. PC
staff finds this request inconsistent with the Greater Palm River Community Plan.

Overall, the proposed rezoning would not allow for development that is consistent with the
Goals, Objectives and Policies of the Unincorporated Hillsborough County
Comprehensive Plan and is not compatible with the existing and planned development
pattern found in the surrounding area.

Recommendation

Based upon the above considerations, the Planning Commission staff finds the proposed Planned
Development (PD) INCONSISTENT with the Unincorporated Hillsborough County
Comprehensive Plan.
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Zoning File:
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The Development Services Department RECOMMENDS DISAPPROVAL of this General

Site Plan for the following reasons:

Reviewed by: Tim Lampkm Date: 08-23-23

Date Agent/Owner notified of Disapproval:

HCFLGOV.NET



L1G)-cC

LIO L o

3
i
m 6£85-196 (£18) X4 611246 (888) Xv4
B = 1801-896 (£18) 31440 09£1—08 (£2£) ‘301440
G|grocz 3Lva 6¥GEE 14 'ZIM 6199€ 14 VoYL GROYE 14 'HOSHVH WIvd
Nr= PR Y YaHo N Lsest | s LS it ocee 2014 "Qv0d IAV1 1S¥3 pee
> 2 TYINOW | SYNYENI Y3HAOLSIMHD | “ONI ‘SALVIDOSSY # NYNSSId
M s A8 NAVHA REEE NSIE] 0LV 340/ §INMO INTOY
3 -
HE 7114 avav
H NOILYWHOLNI LOVINOD
=|s0-2z “ON g0
@
3l v 3
sl a0
Lo
¥
il %%
8l 2N
2
5|ie= \ £-08H :ONINO =
gl3em r - " Snigvy AGnis 051
21285 m - dis 3en 4
3|7 22 - TE69-6195C VAROTS 'VdNYL 98v0-8152+0 01104 L
MREN o s et Wzﬂuﬂw £ 39vd 9 %008 1v1d
B P L= o 0000-6192+0 ON Or104 VAL HINoS 08%0-45.50 0103 I
NERET R
3 MW,M_.___ B SE8EN 26v0-41S4y0 0D
38 5-m / d . W Mo_
lEas €-0Sd ‘ONINOZ fuons fo | E51
23 . RS -
ElER E b wieagn sv snouvouioon [F | ShET vevo—glaLyo qiod
Slye™g ] 2560-6195F VRO "VdNVL (sz x .00) M) Nvnzd (G| 2 X e
3Sem £ ININISYT SSTHOV 01 'NOILOINNOD 3=
3|8em 1S HI8. 5 8g8E tBEd 96v0~H15L¥0 Of1
sles~ @ \ "L3NYE 1D SS040/ TIHVHS HYINIHIA 5283
| R adoL. Siv1a £ 39vd 9 %008 1¥1d 3% |\ SSF0Y-TINd 0ALYD SEsm
k| g 0010-S19.+0 'ON 0104 VL HLNOS LA ONULSKI 27°5m
N 2 S LOvdL 24
S| &« ) - g6 3ovd 3NIT ALYFOYS HINOS ONOTY ONINIZHOS .V, FdAL gze™ 86v0-4 2
s N g €6 %008 1v1d uoaw\ ETZ HLM 434408 .€ WOWININ ~ 47 165 404 NOUVISVA 0d ~ goomon 78 01 30N3d M= %2
2 | 3SVHd SV + ONHOLYA /M GINT3HS aNV 'INFWIAVS 0 SNOUNOE sz ES / @9
2 m\ ANGHALNYO S¥ILSINNG TYNa AdYANNOE ad .,|\ TONFAIST X3 40 IS 92U N mnw 00s07qsero orod 8u
. S (960020 S¥d '8920-96) i = - = w
W mi Oﬁ_ . OZ _ ZON (30N33 oAd 3M0v0 Yo X3 7 7 ‘m m@«m md \l ﬂ. 2050-4is2v0 orod 7 Ix n
& S : k] 3 I
& S ONDJ HILYMNHOLS VOH 335 8 | — 2 (23
3 97 08EY—8CEC  YARIOTS MINATA H L 1t o osomgiscro onod S |5 g
3 INNIAY 10NN +569 H - H m
. ONI INFWIOVNYA ) - «Exmmwww\u s/ o ﬁm o0s0-giszvo oos & &
3 ALINMIWAOD ¥OISTIOX3 0/ H YL VMWS0LS R —— m:u,xn&\lnﬁnh 3 |
; O NoLvioossy LE = 9 onroLyn w4 INNE: r N
> SHINMOINOH SIHHYT ANNEHILNYD g 5 oL ad| l60b0 OM0d B
8 7017—888L¥0 'ON DF04 J A 4 (@)
Q 7 (d)LNIWISY3 IOVNIVHD d1300d 8 zZ
<] = 3 (@).v.. 1ovalL —
5 3 S ————— = 2o D,mowmé
)l o ¥ g Axvannos ad Xl SR 3011 1455009 SO N0 DN z
5 T 2 g - . A¥VANNOE ad HLM §353n8 0L WOAININ ~ 47 165 404 Noj L ")
o A ININFFHS 8, 3L —\ Ow< OZ_ZON —\low< OZ_ZON FEha 2150—BISL¥0 004 \ b
N W 434408 02 E 435 3sn gL BES
2 3 Ea 2269-6196C VMO ‘VdYL ey 23 —
S ~ -~ 1S HlgL S 978¢ SINIT AL¥IH0¥ S ONY ‘T N LvZL-6¥0/L SYX3L "NOISNOH mmy o ls0-glsLyo onod Y
51 9 X E UIHAOLSIHHO SNVENI ONOTY 90 ,9€ (ONLNYTd LY A O 8 et —1Sam 4 W)
I ] x 3 0000-918/¥0 "ON 0104 HIIH . ¥Z) HOIH .9 3903H o T MANNE & A e 3 2 e 9ISD-HISL+O0 0104 =
s} I = 3 —-—._ / (ALY3dO¥d 103rENS) G LOVYL (A / g RS m S
2 H -—H 0 ™) 533478 3d¥ISONYT H0TIHH00 SRS 7 ais0-qia2+0 o J 3
B » w N / INITS NVEHNENS FaM 100451 JES| ¢ i
S =92 3 =
S _.n: @ w ~ n —\ Ow< OZ _ ZON MVd NOUVAYISTct SOOUNOD ALNNDD mum 0250—4I5250 0104
;% (9010 N 3% 350 HONONOGSTIH ONV 100¥$969 ol 759
EIIES 2 H 26696196 VAMO “VdlvL /390 SINIATAOUANI HOBISHOD LS HEL 23n
3 Q N N 133415 HIBL S Zoogs 'S 01 INVNSHNG "YIY NOILYAYISIHS & 4l
2 =2 < m_ V ' NHOP MINW3Y AVMIOLHOI FOM 1003 =LL AR 98&5&& oro4
sl X ~. 0000~719/+40 ‘ON 0104 8y -
sl & [P EAP) X — A¥VaNNOE ad K
G = .
g Togf — _ —————— — | 4 —1-0SV :9NINOZ
S m [9) 3 O Sniavs Aanis 051 < N8N
° 2
S K Q m 3 Ab € 30¥d 9 008 1¥1d — 2€69-61068  VANOTY ‘VaNvL
3 IS m VdNYL HLNOS 133LS HIAL S £0BE
Ao 2l Q T VON3NE ATdvVL
o 553 » ¥ NIAILS ATIVL
2 W h<® 000012620 0N 004
f 2202
2
a
Bl _.Wa H m_ IJ ~ VaIHOT ALNNOD ‘03500084
oxMmyY HOMOUDBSTIIH 40 SH003d JIT8Nd 3HL 40 £ 39vd 9 M08 L¥7d NI U5 L03ENS 341 NN LSIXT SY34Y NOL VANISTdcd 1 STOVHS 0Z 40 NOUVRSVA ONDRIVS ¥ 7€ = 7 +
~ A~ N 03040034 S JOIYFHL 177d 0 v L 0L ONIGHDIDY 'VellivL HINOS ON NV V3 LYLIBYH ONVIAD Y3 NOUYAMZS3Hd ON 62 L+ 85T X £ S/ 007 3HL M3 10308 IHL 404 ORANOTS
» S5 &~ USV3 61 JINVY HINOS 62 dIMSAMOL "9 NOLLD3S 40 v/} LSIHINOS A NIV THL FHOL3STHL 345 47 Z S1 OOT FHL o 845
2 S} FHL NI § L0Vél 40 1334 00 HINOS JHL 40 1334 00 HION 3HL H3USAANG AB YN 38 TIVHS TvSOdSID ILSYM OITOS 82 4034 INYVS TIOIHH ANVENOD ¥3d L STTd ¥4 55 000°s
3 > m > Vel S0 ALID 3L 434 £ §1 007 L 430 01440 SHOLOVIINGD 504 oNbYS 6 G
m NOILdI¥DS3a 19371 A6 G30AOHG ONY INLSIX3 3Y STONNIS U3 ONY SALM L2 350004 0 TIHOTIY 5| WIS O ®
] P-d [ ‘SNt IS TV GINOHAY 3HL HLM NVITaN0D e N0 300 TIn avnd omtzsons
NOLYASISNGS TNYTLIM = ESYOM ATIVUNYVISENS 38 01 #v3ddy SININGOTIAID 0d INFOVIGY 97 40 OV “TVONVHOIN LIV ON ONITING 3HL 30! 38
N N] N aiows 5were T ok i o waTON Sovaoss o
2 /. 36/ Fonvd 562 dmsKMOL 9g NoLOIS j i = I 40 .01 NIHLIN 50 JLISNO LSX3 0L NHONY 35¥ SIHUOMILS X, INOZ NIHLM ONAT
VI ALINIDIA s = s 40 SN DO 30 HOLSH O 57 o s swovs 102 122 st @G 7 oeED
FT0HNYI 030404 H0 L5021 HFMON TINVS ALINAANOD FAUDTAHT INBAIND THI 9
HINIS AHVIINYS = HISS ONILSIXT 34y (30YN NYW 5O TYINLYN) STITOS 4IUM ON  #C STIOHIN Ik ~LISNvel v
1334/1004 34YNDS = IS VIV NV AONFOHINI A8 FONY3S 1HODNS TTM
N N=Z 2 ASVIINYS = NYS 434918 HFLYH TW8YI0L ¥ NIHUM TILYIOT LON S/ 10308 5T AL¥3AO¥d 3HL OL SSIOOV LVHI SFUNSSY H3d0TINIT Tl
[ >ﬁmmwm~w¢m&w = \«W C) “INOZ NOUOZL Ol ALNNOD HONOHOBSTIH
r N = p
ENENENE SO0y = 30810573 Qv3H TN ¥ ML G3LY00T LON S1 103084 72 . A6 G304V NOLLGTOXT NOIS30 50 TONVISWA
NENEREES = Sominy Sibeokd Z % | V34 NOLOILS3H SINVH ANY NI GTTVLIQ SV LdTOXT ALNNOD HONONOBSTIH
NERERNENEE D Moo NG G = S LHOI3H 1808V NV NIHLIW G3LY207 LON SI 03°08d 42 40 SIONVNIGHO GNY SNOLVINO3Y ‘S3T I18vITddY
& BRE e 1370 VAN = 1 NOLLYOITldY ININOZ3H el SIHL HLM TV GNY NI3Y3H GINIINOD SNOLLIONOD 38N GNY1
NES bl T3 F70d 1HoT = o STUFOU LNFOVFTY HLM 0FS0408c S| S53007 SSOUI ON 02 3HL NYId IS TVHINTD Tl 4I0H0 ININGOTIAID I
S B 2 Bl LHIAN = ANI '03S000¥d 34Y STOOHOS ¥0 SHHYd OM18Nd ON 6L NI GINIVINOD SNOLLIONOD ONY SWA3L 3HL HLIM 3ONYO4000Y
Bl & g 5 - Y34V H007/ S5089 = Y49 G350d0%d LOWIS NI G300 TIVHS 193080 3HL 0 INIAAOTIIO ¥
5] S| Bk INVHOAH 3814 = Hi FUY SYIUY NOLYIAORS HO STOVAS NIAO NOWWOD ON 8L SIANNOE LOTONS
R & 5l 2l |—=1% 50015 GFHSING = 47 TIBVOrTGY LON 3o SNOLVATTI GNOA38 3V GNY NOLLYNINTI 30 WIAINI ¥ 307100¥d
& B 28 . @ ouvy vIsY H00Td = YV INIGTNE TYNOWLD ‘35040 Td¥ SINITTNG MIN ON 2Lt QI G3N9ISI0 ‘FdAl 3¥¥TO-NON NOWLOIONI—MOT ¥ 40 38
S B B 3 +- OMLSIXT = X3 \0350404d SQUVONVLS 107 T7OIdAL ON 3dv 3HL 9% TIVHS GIIN03Y A 'LOFONA L NIHLIN INILHON SOW3LXT
Bl & | P > INT ONY LM “03S¥HI 38 LON T LOTO¥S FHL 6L NOLLYOITid ONINOZ Od SIHL HIM 03S00%d
S El B o i NOISSINAGE NOLWITLOUS o TUISNO SININISYZ G350d08 40 INUSXI NHONA ON 71 1 NOLONSNGD M3IN ON NIZ¥FH QILOIG3 SV FONFAISTY
o & o N Z hoes ‘GAUSIN0T §1 XT14 ALYONNOB NYTd INSNIHIAANOD ON  EL ATWy3 TTONIS FHL 40 TPAONZH TVILEY O1 103°ens
3 Q - o e - NOLVAITE = aTa7 VRV 103080 NIVHG OL GNv ONISXT 3o UISNO GIL0IG30 FONIOSTS
B Sl B E & G & 2 oo =55 3HL NHLIW ISIXG SYZY SALISNIS ATIVINFANOHANG ON 2L A3 FIONIS INO ONY INITTING TYIDHIAN0D N0 T
5 o I | FONZS T NIVHD = 370 001 3HL 40 60'C09 035 LN LNILSISNOO . 101510
R o} H INMEND = 03470 31 G3ON0S 38 TIN SIUMDVS LGNV ONEnd 1t AVTAINO NY NHLM LON S/ ONY ‘¥3dY J0NS3S VeNvL 0
S m 3 ONIGING = 5078 ONITIIMG LD FHL NIHLM ‘ALNNOD HONOHOESTIIH T3LVHOSHOINING NI
s 8 % "G, ATWv3 F1ONS 01 SSI00¥ GNOATE TILVD ONY ‘GINWLNIVA GAUYI07 §1 FUIS SHL STV ECL SNIVINOD ‘0000°919/50F
SIS e ANV GINNO ATILVARK 36 TIVHS AVAIARO 3LISNO 04 01704 40 FASTTON VY INFWGOTIAIT (35000¥
R SR N N X SNOILYINIHEgY
= JIVE -S3LON ONINNVId
juadidolel

Q3HIVLLY 35 :3Sn
SG69-BLISE T4 VeVl
40 JUSHL 38019 1257

A QYVHOI QIAYQ IMOOLSIM

HI38YZ13 ¥IHLNAD IHOOLSIM

¥S YINISYD QYA DIOOLSIM

88Y0-8BISLP0 0104

Q3HOVLLY 35 IS
SS69-6L9EE 14 VoVl
¥0 FUSHL 38079 SZ5¥
SYWOHL YOIMLYd NOSHYD
SINVP TIVHIIN VIOAYD
T6v0-8I5L¥0 0104

Q3HIVLLY 45 IS
$569-6195€ 14 ‘VevL
80 FUSHL 38079 beSk
SIX3Y ANDHP S3uHOL
96¥0-81SLb0 0104

Q3HIVLLY 48 ‘IS

NYA 39100M3ANVE
00S0-815.+0 0104

Q3HIVLLY 35 35N
SG69-BLISE T4 VeVl
¥0 FUSHL 38079 L4SH

REIRZAN

SOINY3E ZININI

$050-81S/¥0 0104

Q3HOVLLY 45 3SN
SS69-BLOEE 14 ‘VaivL
80 FUSIHL 38079 G¥G¥

HL38YZI3 vavsod

8050-816/+0 004

Q3HOVLLY 45 :3SN
91£2-8L0£0 N "STIH L¥OHS
S Y ¥OAVL 88T
ONIdIN 3H
OVIX INVAH
ZIGD-BISLYD 0104

Q3HIVLLY 35 :3Sn
SG89-6LACC T4 VeVl
30 JUSIHL 38079 LSSk
100N ININSYR 09N
NIVWY3r AGNvY 09N

9160-815/¥0 Q104

Q3HIVLLY 48 ‘3Sn
SS69-BLIEE T4 ‘VelivL
¥0 FUSHL 38079 195H

P YUYN Z3IVZNO9 3d SIS

0250-8154¥0 0104

NIV343 NIDINVEA 3AVTYA ZITVZNOD

QIHOVLLY 45 3sn
§S69-6/96€ 14 'VaWVL
¥Q FIUSIHL 38070 £25%

L10DS ¥NYQ ¥INavd

06+¥0—8IS£¥0 01104

QIHOVLLY 45 3sn
§569-6/96€ 14 'VaWvVL
80 FIUSIHL 38070 L26%
Z34ANY 0I9¥3S 0dIALSIY ONIHO04
HLINSYA ¥NG3 VONVEYHYZ 73401
¥BY0—8LSL¥0 004

Q3HOVLLY 45 :3sn
6969-6190C T4 'VaNVL
40 FIUSIHL 38070 G657
QuvNE3E
AHO93HD HOINHVH
26v0-816/¥0 0104

QIHOVLLY 45 :3sn

2050-815£¥0 01104

Q3HOVLLY 45 :3Sn
6100C 14 VoYL
40 FIUSIHL 38070 €4S+
A3IS3IM YONNDO SINOP
9050-81S£¥0 0104

Q3IHOVLLY 45 3Sn

01S0-81GL¥0 0104

QIHOVLLY 45 :3sn
§969-619CC T4 VWYL
¥0 FILSIHL 38070 68cv
INNY HLAY SINFHLSON3IQ
¥150-815L¥0 OM04

Q3HOVLLY 48 138N

§569-6196€ 14 'YL

¥0_FIULSIHL 38070 6SSH
ZINFHdYT VHONYA
81S0-81GLv0 01104

ANOJ ¥ALYMMWOLS 000 ‘3SN

000 3INOLSHONOL
9160-815/¥0 0104

(L¥61-50) Qd :S107 17V "YO4 ONINOZ

‘STV.L3d 107 FSVYHL INOLSHONOL

() () )
jr0id Bupsix3 paunbay e
860 | 0r9'9) 060 | se6e 90eds usdo
oo e g
s s P
o e
e o
il v el il el suopeinge, eary
%05 %L1 %9 (%) eesy snowsedu
o vina 16y (peuiquiog) yN Hvd/ Asueq |
(1) 1iBien xep Buioyng |
855 (peuiquiog) 5222 () 8215 uping
¥L/ 58019 (ov/48) 8215 (802E |
173 1ousIg Aepar0
Y (7174 vogeubisaq el dwoo

oy Bunelg funuiod
Bunoz pasodosg|

o5 bupsng

Bunoz Supsig

#oros

378vV1 VLiVa 3LIS

€202 ‘2z 1snbny
paAlaoay




AGENCY

COMMENTS




AGENCY REVIEW COMMENT SHEET

DATE: 7/13/2023
Revised: 7/24/2023

REVIEWER: James Ratliff, AICP, PTP, Principal Planner AGENCY/DEPT: Transportation

TO: Zoning Technician, Development Services Department

PLANNING AREA/SECTOR: PR/ Central PETITION NO: RZ 22-1577

|:| This agency has no comments.
I:l This agency has no objection.
This agency has no objection, subject to the listed or attached conditions.

I:l This agency objects for the reasons set forth below.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
1. Notwithstanding anything herein these conditions or on the PD site plan to the contrary, bicycle
and pedestrian access may be permitted anywhere along the project boundaries.

2. The project shall be served by, and limited to, one (1) vehicular access connections to S. 78" St.
All other existing access connections, and/or portions of modified connections which are no longer
necessary shall be closed and resodded.

3. Inaccordance with the Hillsborough County Corridor Preservation Plan and Capital Improvement
Project #69666000, the developer shall preserve up to +/- 11 feet of right-of-way along its S. 78"
St. frontage. Only those interim uses allowed by the Hillsborough County LDC shall be permitted
within the preserved right-of-way. The right-of-way preservation area shall be shown on all future
site plans, and building setbacks shall be calculated from the future right-of-way line.

4. The developer shall construct minimum 5-foot-wide sidewalks along its S. 78™ St. project frontage.
Given that the right-of-way is too small to accommodate the required sidewalk, the developer shall
place the sidewalk within the subject site and dedicate and convey an easement (for public access
and maintenance purposes) to the County. At the developer’s sole option, the developer owner
may choose to dedicate and convey the underlying fee to the County. Notwithstanding anything
shown on the PD site plan to the contrary, the sidewalk shall be located consistent with the
Transportation Technical Manual requirements for a TS-4 roadway and/or the CIP project plans,
as applicable.

5. As proffered by the developer and with respect to the project driveway:
a. The first +/- 70 feet of the project driveway shall be considered a Shared Access Facility
with folio 47615.0100 (i.e. the adjacent property owner to the south). This Shared Access
Facility generally consists of the vehicular travel way and the 5-foot grass strip between
the travel way and southern property boundary; and,

b. Together with the next site/construction plan review after approval of PD 22-1577, the
developer shall record in the Official Records of Hillsborough County an easement and/or
any other agreements necessary over the Shared Access Facility to permits the owner of
folio 47615.0100 to take vehicular access through the subject PD in the event that property
redevelops, or the existing building changes use to a non-residential use. In addition to
access rights, such easement shall provide the adjacent property owner with the ability to



10.

make modifications to the driveway as may be necessary to permit its future widening to
24-feet, should such widening be deemed necessary by the County.

All uses within the PD shall remain on a single parcel. No subdivisions of this parcel shall be
permitted.

If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative
Variance (dated February 7, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May
30, 2023). Approval of this Administrative Variance will permit the reduction of minimum access
spacing between the project driveway and the next closest driveway to the south to +/- 9 feet, and
the next nearest driveway to the north to +/- 112 feet.

If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative
Variance (dated April 21, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30,
2023). Approval of this Administrative Variance will waive the S. 78" St. substandard road
improvements required by Section 6.04.03.L. of the LDC.

If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Design Exception (dated April 21,
2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this
Design Exception will permit the reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24
feet to 20 feet in width

Parking shall be provided in accordance with the Hillsborough County LDC and Transportation
Technical Manual. Notwithstanding the above, parking for the Contractor’s office portion of the
site shall be permitted at a rate of 3.24 spaces per 1,000 g.s.f. Additionally, the developer shall
provide bicycle parking for a minimum of 4 bicycles (i.e. 2 racks).

Other Conditions

00°

Prior to PD Site Plan Certification, the applicant shall revise the PD Site Plan to:

o Correct the CIP project number from “69644001” to instead read “69666000”; and,

o The developer shall add an access arrow along the southern property boundary as generally
shown below and label as “Future Access to Shared Access Facility — See Conditions of
Approval”.
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PROJECT SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS

The applicant is requesting to rezone a +/- 1.41 ac. parcel, from Agricultural Single-Faily Conventional -
1 (ASC-1) to Planned Development (PD). The proposed PD is seeking entitlements to permit one (1)
single-family detached dwelling unit and a 5,548 s.f. contractor’s office without open storage on a single

parcel. This case is a result of a code enforcement action, whereby the properly owner illegal constructed

the proposed using without obtaining proper site plan and other approvals.



The proposed site plan provides a number of changes necessary to bring the site into conformance with
current standards, some of which will require demolition of a portion of the single-family residence in order
to allow a driveway of sufficient width to serve the existing and proposed uses. Additional discussion
regarding project access has been included hereinbelow.

As required by the Development Review Procedures Manual (DRPM), the applicant submitted a trip
generation letter for the proposed project indicating that because the project is generating fewer than 50
peak hour trips in total, no site access analysis was required to support the zoning request. Staff has
prepared a comparison of the trips potentially generated under the existing and proposed zoning
designations, utilizing a generalized worst-case scenario. The information below is based on data from the
Institute of Transportation Engineer’s Trip Generation Manual, 11" Edition.

Approved Uses:
Total Peak
Zoning, Land Use/Size 2\;;{0\1;251 \;Vn(;_ Hour Trips
Y AM PM
ASC-1, 1 Single-Family Detached Dwelling Unit (ITE 10 1 1
LUC 210)
Proposed Uses:
Total Peak
Zoning, Land Use/Size 2\;;{0\1;2;{;&(;— Hour Trips
Y AM PM
PD, 1 Single-Family Detached Dwelling Unit (ITE 10 | |
LUC 210)
PD, 5,548 s.f. Contractor’s Office Without Open 54 9 10
Storage (ITE LUC 180)
Subtotal: 64 10 11
Trip Generation Difference:
Total Peak
Zoning, Land Use/Size 2\;;{0&);{1 \;Vnoe_ Hour Trips
Y AM PM
Difference (+) 54 (+)9 (+) 10

TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE SERVING THE SITE

S. 78" St. is a 2-lane, undivided, publicly maintained, substandard, collector roadway characterized by +/-
11-foot-wide travel lanes in average condition. The roadway lies within a +/- 72-foot-wide right-of-way
in the vicinity of the proposed project. There are no bicycle facilities present along S. 78" St. in the vicinity
of the proposed project. There are +/- 5-foot-wide sidewalks along portions of the west side of S. 78" St.
in the vicinity of the proposed project.

The segment of S. 78" St. fronting the project is shown on the Hillsborough County Corridor Preservation
Plan as a future 2-lane enhanced roadway. Pursuant to the S. 78" Corridor Improvements PD&E/ CIP
69644001, a total of 11-feet of right-of-way is needed for the enhancement project. As such, and in
accordance with the Hillsborough County Corridor Preservation Plan, staff has proposed a condition
requiring the applicant to preserve this right-of-way.

Staff notes that the applicant will be required construct sidewalks along all project frontages where such
sidewalks do not exist (or are otherwise removed and reconstructed). Because the right-of-way is too small
to accommodate the required sidewalk, pursuant to Sec. 6.03.02.D. of the LDC, the applicant will be
required to place the sidewalk within the subject site and provide an easement (for public access and



maintenance purposes) acceptable to the County. At the property owner’s sole option, as an alternative to
an easement they may choose the dedicate the underlying fee to the County.

SITE ACCESS. SHARED ACCESS AND CONNECTIVITY

Generally
The applicant is proposing one (1) access connection to serve the proposed project, consistent with Section

6.04.03.1. of the LDC. No site access improvements are required to serve the proposed project consistent
with Section 6.04.04.D. of the LDC.

Access Spacing/ Shared Access

The proposed access connection is located directly adjacent to the driveway serving the single-family home
south of the subject site. This proposed access does not meet LDC Sec. 6.04.07 access spacing
requirements. Given the limited parcel frontage and constraints related to the existing single-family home
within the subject PD, the applicant has proffered within its Administrate Variance request the first 70 feet
of the project driveway as a Shared Access Facility serving both the subject PD as well as adjacent folio
47615.0100 (which would be utilized in the event the adjacent property redevelops or otherwise changes
use of the existing structure to a non-residential use)

Other Issues Related to Proposed Development

Consistent with Section 6.02.01 of the LDC, single-family detached residential uses (i.e. the proposed use
within Pocket A) can generally only access the public roadway system via direct access to roadways.
Additionally, when a single-family dwelling is permitted to take access via an easement, then a maximum
of 3 homes are permitted on the easement (and such easement cannot be comingled with residential and
non-residential uses). The applicant indicated that the proposed home is owned by business owner, and
that this arrangement is not proposed to change. Given the above, the Pocket A use would not be permitted
to be subdivided in the future, as doing do would violate various access management/ easement provisions.
As such, staff has included a condition memorializing that the project parcel cannot be subdivided in the
future while the single-family use remains.

Cross Access

Vehicular and pedestrian cross access is not currently required pursuant to Sec. 6.04.03.Q. of the LDC. IN
the event the adjacent property changes to a non-residential use, the connection to the Shared Access
Facility will serve as both regular access and vehicular cross access.

TRANSIT FACILITIES
Consistent with Section 6.03.09 of the LDC, transit facilities are not required for the subject project.

REQUESTED ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE #1 — ACCESS SPACING

The applicant’s Engineer of Record (EOR) submitted a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (AV)
request (dated February 7, 2023) from the Section 6.04.07 LDC requirements governing access spacing.
The Hillsborough LDC requires a minimum connection space of 245 feet for Class 6 roadways. Based on
factors presented in the AV request, the County Engineer found the AV request approvable (on May 30,
2023). If the rezoning is approved, the County Engineer will approve the above referenced AV request,
upon which the developer will be permitted to locate the S. 78™ St. access +/- 9 feet from the nearest access
to the south, and +/- 112 feet from the nearest access to the north.

Staff notes that as a part of the AV request, and given that it would be potentially unsafe to maintain two
accesses +/- 9 feet apart particularly if they both serve non-residential uses, the developer proffered to
designate a portion of the project’s access as a Shared Access Facility, and record an easement in favor of



the property owner to the south (so that they can take access via the Shared Access Facility upon future
redevelopment and/or change of use). This issue is further discussed in the Access Spacing/ Shared Access
section of this report, hereinabove.

REQUESTED ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE #2 — SUBSTANDAR ROAD

The applicant’s Engineer of Record (EOR) submitted a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (AV)
request (dated April 21, 2023) from the Section 6.04.03.L. LDC requirement, whereby the developer is
required to improve S. 78" St. (between the project driveway and the nearest roadway meeting applicable
standards) to current County standards for a Type TS-4 (Transportation Technical Manual) collector
roadway. Based on factors presented in the AV request, the County Engineer found the AV request
approvable (on May 30, 2023). If the rezoning is approved, the County Engineer will approve the above
referenced AV request, upon which the developer will not be required to make improvements to the
roadway.

REQUESTED DESIGN EXCEPTION — DRIVEWAY WIDTH

The applicant’s Engineer of Record (EOR) submitted a Design Exception (DE) request (dated April 21,
2023) in accordance with Section 1.7.2. and other applicable sections of the Transportation Technical
Manual (TTM). The applicant is requesting to reduce the width of the internal drive-aisles from the 24-
foot width typically required for non-residential uses to the 20-foot width typically permitted for residential
uses. Based on factors presented in the DE request, the County Engineer found the DE request approvable
(on May 30, 2023). If the rezoning is approved, the County Engineer will approve the DE request, upon
which 20-foot internal drive aisles will be permitted.

Staff notes that redevelopment of the adjacent site would trigger the Shared Access Facility provisions, at
which point the drive aisle could potentially be expanded further (onto the adjacent property) if necessary
to widen the driveway to accommodate the increased traffic that redevelopment would potentially generate.

REQUESTED PD VARIATION - PARKING

The applicant submitted a PD variation request to the Section 6.05 LDC parking standards for the
Contractor’s Office portion of the use. The single-family use is being parked at the required rate of 2 per
dwelling unit, and no changes to that rate are prosed. The LDC requires parking for this be provided at a
rate of 3 spaces per 1,000 g.s.f. and 1 additional space per facility vehicle. According to the applicant,
there are 11 facility vehicles, which when added to the 17 spaces required based on the square-footage of
the building, results in a requirement for 28 parking spaces for this use. As noted in the applicant’s filings,
and based on discussions with the applicant, staff notes that the proposed use is unique in several ways.
First, the business operates on a single parcel with the home of the business owner (i.e. single-family
dwelling unit at the front of the property). Also, the applicant indicated that most staff takes their vehicles
home, and do not park their vehicles overnight on the property.

Staff examined the parking data from the 5™ Edition of the Institute of Transportation Engineer’s Parking
Generation Manual, and noted that the 85" percentile rate for LUC 180 is 4.06 spaces per 1,000 s.f. This
rate captures all vehicles (facility or otherwise). When applied to the site, it would result in a parking
demand for the contractor’s use of 23 spaces (rather than the 18 proposed by the applicant).

Staff notes that the applicant is proposing 2 bicycle parking racks which should be able to accommodate
up to 4 bicycles.



ROADWAY LEVEL OF SERVICE (LOS) INFORMATION

Level of Service (LOS) information for adjacent roadway section(s) is reported below.

Peak Hour
LOS L
Roadway From To Standard Directional
LOS
S. 78™ St. Madison Ave. Causeway Blvd. E C

Source: Hillsborough County 2020 Level of Service Report.




DESIGN EXCEPTION AND ADMINISTRATIVE VARAINCES WERE PERVIOUSLY
INCLUDED IN THE ORIGIONAL (7/13/2023) VERSION OF THIS STAFF REPORT AND ARE
INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE




Transportation Comment Sheet

3.0 TRANSPORTATION SUMMARY (FULL TRANSPORTATION REPORT IN SECTION 9 OF STAFF REPORT)

Adjoining Roadways (check if applicable)

Road Name Classification Current Conditions Select Future Improvements

2 Lanes X Corridor Preservation Plan

S 78t st. County Collector | XISubstandard Road [ Site Access Improvements
- Rural X Sufficient ROW Width (for [J Substandard Road Improvements

Urban Section) [ Other

[ Corridor Preservation Plan

Choose an item. Lanes
[0 Substandard Road
O Sufficient ROW Width

. . [ Site Access Improvements
Choose an item.

[ Substandard Road Improvements
[ Other

[ Corridor Preservation Plan

Choose an item. Lanes
[ Substandard Road
[J Sufficient ROW Width

. . [ Site Access Improvements
Choose an item.

[ Substandard Road Improvements
[ Other

[ Corridor Preservation Plan

Choose an item. Lanes
OSubstandard Road
OSufficient ROW Width

. . [ Site Access Improvements
Choose an item.
[ Substandard Road Improvements

[ Other

Project Trip Generation [INot applicable for this request

Average Annual Daily Trips A.M. Peak Hour Trips P.M. Peak Hour Trips
Existing 10 1 1
Proposed 64 10 11
Difference (+/-) (+) 54 9 (+) 10

*Trips reported are based on net new external trips unless otherwise noted.

Connectivity and Cross Access [1Not applicable for this request

. X Additional ..
Project Boundary Primary Access . . Cross Access Finding
Connectivity/Access
North None None Meets LDC
South Vehicular & Pedestrian None Meets LDC
(Future)

East None None Meets LDC
West X Vehicular & Pedestrian None Meets LDC
Notes:

Design Exception/Administrative Variance [INot applicable for this request

Road Name/Nature of Request Type Finding

S. 78" St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Requested Approvable
S. 78" St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Requested Approvable
Not Applicable/ Internal Driveway Width Design Exception Requested Approvable

Notes:




Transportation Comment Sheet

4.0 Additional Site Information & Agency Comments Summary

Transportation Objections Conditions Additional
P ) Requested Information/Comments
Design Exception/Adm. Variance Requested | [J Yes [IN/A Yes
[1 Off-Site Improvements Provided No 1 No




COMMISSION DIRECTORS

Janet D. Lorton EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Elaine S. Del.eeuw ADMIN DIVISION
Sam Elrabi, P.E. WATER DIVISION

Joshua Wostal cHAIR
Harry Cohen VICE-CHAIR
Donna Cameron Cepeda

Ken Hagan Rick Muratti, Esq. LEGAL DEPT
Pat Kemp Diana M. Lee, P.E. AIRDIVISION
Gwendolyn “Gwen” W. Myers Steffanie L. Wickham WASTE DIVISION
Michael Owen Sterlin Woodard, P.E. WETLANDS DIVISION
AGENCY COMMENT SHEET
REZONING
HEARING DATE: 4/11/2023 COMMENT DATE: 12/9/2022
PETITION NO.: 22-1577 PROPERTY ADDRESS: 3826 S 78th St, Tampa, FL
33619

EPC REVIEWER: Melissa Yanez
FOLIO #: 0476160000
CONTACT INFORMATION: (813) 627-2600
X1360 STR: 36-29S5-19E

EMAIL: yanezm@epchc.org

REQUESTED ZONING: From ASC-1 to PD

FINDINGS
WETLANDS PRESENT NO
SITE INSPECTION DATE 06/22/2022
WETLAND LINE VALIDITY NA

WETLANDS VERIFICATION (AERIAL PHOTO, | No wet per site visit
SOILS SURVEY, EPC FILES)

INFORMATIONAL COMMENTS:

Wetlands Division staff of the Environmental Protection Commission of Hillsborough County (EPC)
inspected the above referenced site in order to determine the extent of any wetlands and other surface
waters pursuant to Chapter 1-11, Rules of the EPC. This determination was performed using the
methodology described within Chapter 62-340, Florida Administrative Code, and adopted into
Chapter 1-11. The site inspection revealed that no wetlands or other surface waters exist within the
above referenced parcel.

Please be advised this wetland determination is informal and non-binding. A formal wetland
delineation may be applied for by submitting a “WDR30 - Delineation Request Application”.
Once approved, the formal wetland delineation would be binding for five years.

My/cb

Environmental Excellence in a Changing World

Environmental Protection Commission - Roger P. Stewart Center
3629 Queen Palm Drive, Tampa, FL. 33619 - (813) 627-2600 - www.epchc.org



Hillsborough
County Florida AGENCY REVIEW COMMENT SHEET
 Development Services

NOTE: THIS IS ONLY FOR ESTIMATE PURPOSES, BASED ON THE FEES AT THE TIME THE REVIEW WAS
MADE. ACTUAL FEES WILL BE ASSESSED BASED ON PERMIT APPLICATIONS RECEIVED AND BASED ON
THE FEE SCHEDULE AT THE TIME OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION.

TO: Zoning Review, Development Services DATE: 01/31/2023
REVIEWER: Ron Barnes, Impact & Mobility Fee Coordinator

APPLICANT: Christopher Eubanks PETITION NO: 22-1577
LOCATION: 3826 S 78th St

FOLIONO: 47616.0000

Estimated Fees:

Light Industrial
(Per 1,000 s.f.)
Mobility: $4,230
Fire: S57

Project Summary/Description:

Urban Mobility, Central Fire - Warehouse, Distribution, Industrial (unspecified size)
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ZHM Hearing ---
July 24, 2023

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

IN RE:

ZONE HEARING MASTER
HEARINGS

ZONING HEARING MASTER HEARING
TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY AND PROCEEDINGS

BEFORE: PAMELA JO HATLEY
Land Use Hearing Master

DATE : Monday, July 24,

2023
TIME:

Commencing at 6:00

p.m.
Concluding at 9:30 p.m.

Reported via Cisco Webex Videoconference by:
Samantha Kozlowski, Digital Reporter

U.S. Legal Support | www.uslegalsupport.com
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ZHM Hearing ---
July 24, 2023

MS. HEINRICH: Our next application is Item D.2,

PD 22-1577. The applicant is requesting a rezoning from ASC-1
to PD. Tim Lampkin with Development Services will provide Staff
findings after the applicant's presentation.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. PRESSMAN: Good evening, Zoning Hearing Master.
Todd Pressman, 200 2nd Avenue South, Number 451, in Saint
Petersburg, Florida.

This is RZ-PD 22-1577. Is -- is the PowerPoint up for
you?

HEARING MASTER: It is not yet. ©Now it is.

MR. PRESSMAN: Okay. Great.

HEARING MASTER: I see it now.

MR. PRESSMAN: Great. Thank you.

This is located in the Greater Palm River Area as
indicated on the mapping. Located where the red star is, which
is south of Causeway, north of Progress Village Area and west of
I-75. As the property appraiser has it, long rectangle, long
and not very wide site.

The issue is this is a small business seeking ASC-1 to
PD for 1.41 acres to allow one residential unit and one
contractor's office with no outside storage. The business is
run as a dispatch operation, which is different than some of
these companies, which reduces the amount of activity, the

amount of trucks, the amount of employees at the site, which

U.S. Legal Support | www.uslegalsupport.com 55
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ZHM Hearing ---
July 24, 2023

I'11l talk a little bit more about.

So this is the PD plan as it's been laid out. 1In the
front is a residential unit, which is existing and the office
for an AC and heat company. There are a number of conditions.
First is that the uses office interior storage for an AC heat
repair company, which the code recognizes the contractor's
office. The existing home will remain as a residential
single-family home. Second, there's no free standing or wall
sign is permitted. There's no customers that come to the site.
The exterior of the existing front residential home will remain
a residential character. There'll be an opaque fence to code
standards on all sides of the property. All activity, including
any storage of machinery or commercial vehicles will be interior
to the building. Some vehicle parking will be provided in the
very rear of the parcel, which is extremely well screened and
buffered. And there's no active mechanical AC or heat repairs
that occur on site.

So Mr. Nevels is here and he can further detail this,
but the basic operation is as a dispatch operation where the
repair guys will come at different points during the day. They
get most of their machinery at the manufacturer. They don't
keep too much there anymore. They pick up their orders, pick up
a few parts of that is and they're gone for the day. They keep
the trucks overnight. One of the perks is that they keep the

trucks as a vehicle that they use every day.
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ZHM Hearing ---
July 24, 2023

So our goal is to have the site act and sound like
really a mixed use site, which is a residential professional
office use. 1In the upper left, you can see what the residential
portion right in front by the street look like. It has been
pretty much upgraded. And that is at the front of the lot. As
you can see, they put a lot to that and that looks very nice.
That provides great screening of buffering from 78th. So what
I've shown you in an arrow -- area -- arrow because it's very
difficult to see is the rear area that the company is from one
side of 78th and the other side, extremely well buffered. If
you're driving by, you would never know that there's an AC heat
company there and that's done on purpose, of course.

We're in the Comp-9 RES category, which is open scale,
commercial, commercial uses, offices, multiuse, multipurpose.
Shown in the zoning map is the center is the site. To the north
is a CI zoning and an office in commercial zoning. And showing
to the south, the site is in the red square, there's a PD for a
convenience store and CN zoning. That is petitioned 020036
that -- that was a approved, which included light equipment,
rental and leasing. So there's more and more intensive uses
along 78th. 78th is very busy, it has 15,092 vehicles per day.
This trip generation is very low. It would be 54 in a two-hour
volume, which would be 9:00 a.m. -- 9:00 a.m. and ten in the

p.m.

Now, there is the test of time here. I looked through
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ZHM Hearing ---
July 24, 2023

aerials and a 95 I saw that the use or the structure of the use
was there, that's been over there quite a long period of time.
So again, we do the test of time here. And we have reached out
to the neighbor on the south. I have a letter in support from
the neighbor on the south. We tried to reach the owner to the
north. He's been un -- unreachable. 1It's -- it's vacant. We
have also sent a public notice actually, multiple times, I think
three times as well, with the large yellow sign out front. And
this is the letter of no opposition from the owner abutting on
the south. And abutting on the north is, as we've shown or

as -- as we're showing you is wvacant.

The PD plan variance is supported or this variance is
supported, which is a 20-foot buffer with a Type B screening
along the northern side property boundary to a ten-foot buffer
with a Type A screening along the area shown and Staff supports
that. The variance to the south, Staff does not support.
That's a 20-foot buffer with a Type B screening along the
southern side, seeking for a three-foot buffer with Type A
screening.

What I do want to show you about that is that the
abutting use is also a driveway. Part of the conditions, which
I'1l submit, include that they'll have a shared -- potential
shared access in the future. So driveway on our side, driveway
on the abutting side, who's in support, and for part of that

distance is a shared driveway. So we don't have the abutting

U.S. Legal Support | www.uslegalsupport.com 58




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ZHM Hearing ---
July 24, 2023

owner in opposition to it. So we felt that in terms of a
variation, that could be and should be. We would ask your
consideration to support.

On locational waiver, which has been submitted in
support of that, the use as conditioned is all interior. It
will remain residential character. I've shown you the great
buffering and screening from 78th. The existing residential in
the area, some of it is widespread and open, including a water
body in the rear. And again, this is a dispatch-like operation.
Under the Greater River Community Plan, it's located in the
mixed use business, professional office and residential oriented
development. And I'm showing you on the Greater Palm River
Community Plan, double check the distance to be sure were
included in that area, which is a 78th Street Overlay District,
which refers to appropriate to plan for the transition of
business and professional office uses. And again, our goal is
that this looks residential and professional office.

Greater River -- Greater Palm River Community Plan has
a number of conditions that we feel that we meet, which is to
provide improvements for the appearance and safety of primary
signature roadways, which includes 78th. Clearly, this is a
very improved face on 78th, enhanced community appearance,
beautification, including sign -- signage regulations, which
are -- conditioned there are none. And Division of the Greater

Palm River Area concept map illustrates unique qualities of land
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use as related to distinct areas of community, future
development, redevelopment is required to comply with the
adopted concept map, which, as I've shown you, we do comply and
we meet with.

Waiver to locational criteria, as I indicated are all
the points that I presented to you, which we believe allow
improved compatibility and meet the intent of the overlay of the
78th. And that we've been successful with the neighbor on the
south, which we think is a critical factor. What it boils down
to, of course, I'm not speaking for the Staff, but our in our
opinion, what it boils down to is that Staff has an opinion that
there's not enough that's been done for compatibility. We feel
very strongly and successful that we provided a lot of elements
for compatibility for this site for it to work.

So I do have conditions to put into the record, which
I will in just a moment. But in summary, again, there's a lot
of conditions, a lot of molding for this site to make it work,
which is compatible, the residential component, the interior
use, neighbors support. It's a low trip generator, have the
test of time. There's been absolutely no complaints that we're
aware of. I did check online for support or opposition. There
were none listed whatsocever. Haven't been made aware of any
calls or any letters. And meet -- as far as we can see, meets a
lot of the Great Palm River Community Plan.

So with that, we appreciate your consideration. I'll
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put these conditions in the record, if I may?

HEARING MASTER: Okay. And I have some questions for
you, Mr. Pressman.

MR. PRESSMAN:

HEARING MASTER: First of all, you -- you said the

single-family home is to remain. What is the use of the home?

MR. PRESSMAN: It's a single-family home. So -- and
Mr. Nevels may -- may give further details, but it's for the
use -- at the moment, the use of one of the employees.

MR. NEVELS: I live there.

MR. PRESSMAN: Mr. Nevels lives there. Mr. Nevels is
one of the owners of the business. He lives there. And we've
indicated that continued use would be residential. The idea is
that it would be for one of the employees or one of the owners
of the business.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. Mr. Nevels, could you please
step up to the microphone, please?

Thank you. You did answer a question from your seat,
so I think I need your name and your address on the record
please.

MR. NEVEL: 1It's Dhauwn -- Dhauwn Richard Nevels.

HEARING MASTER: And your address?

MR. NEVELS: 3826 South 78th Street.

HEARING MASTER: All right. Thank you. And is this

your property?
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MR. NEVELS: 1It's me and my partner's. We started a
business like six years ago and we were driving by and we saw
that and well -- oh, I don't know what you asked then.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. Who is the -- who has title to
the property?

MR. NEVELS: Chris Eubank and Chris Eubank, my
partner.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. Chris Eubank is your partner?

MR. NEVELS: Business partner. We're 50/50.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. And you live in this -- in the
single-family house?

MR. NEVELS: Yeah. 1I've lived there since the
beginning, since we bought it over four years ago.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. NEVELS: Yeah.

HEARING MASTER: When was the 5,000 square foot
building erected?

MR. NEVELS: In 1985. It was there when we, you know,
when we moved in.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. NEVELS: It was a -- it was a wreck. I mean,
we've done a lot of work there, but yes, '85.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. And you use that building with
your business?

MR. NEVELS: Yes. We're a small business. We just
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like -- have like two employees back in the office that answer
phone calls. And in the morning the guys come through and just
pick up paperwork. There's -- they take all their trucks at
home.

HEARING MASTER: All right. Have you -- did you do
some improvements to the site, some --

MR. NEVELS: Yeah. A lot, like over like $200,000.
That we've done all the fencing. I mean, we -- we don't want no
signs up were you know, it's in the very -- I walk to work, of
course. I'm not -- that's not always a blessing, but -- but I
you know -- so there -- it looks like a normal residence. If
you ever came by there, you'd see you know, we don't put signs
up. Everything's way in the back.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. NEVELS: But -- so I don't know if I answered your
question.

HEARING MASTER: All right. And did you do some
paving or asphalt?

MR. NEVELS: That's next. So we're knocking down that
two-car garage and we're being told that we'd have to take down
the -- the two-car, it's going to be 24-feet, you know, from --
that we have -- we're going to have to spend like $50,000 or
$60,000, which is cheaper than trying to find another business
that big because everything -- we -- we can't afford something

else. And we got, you know, tools to take care of.
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HEARING MASTER: Okay. And so is -- is the -- and
either one of you, please, Mr. Pressman, if you want to answer
this question or the property owner, it doesn't matter. But is
the purpose of the rezoning then an effort to comply the -- the
use of the site with the zoning?

MR. PRESSMAN: That's correct.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. Is -- is this property subject
to a code enforcement action?

MR. NEVELS: It is. I --

MR. PRESSMAN: I -- I believe it is.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. NEVELS: We got in trouble because the --

HEARING MASTER: All right. I'm sorry. One at a
time. Please step up to the microphone.

MR. NEVELS: Okay. ©No. So a code enforcement officer
came by and he had seen -- you know, the door was open and my
truck was parked in the warehouse. And he said that was a
no-no. Is that all I'm going to say? Okay.

MR. PRESSMAN: The answer is vyes,

MR. NEVELS: Okay. Anyway, it was -- there was a
truck.

HEARING MASTER: Were you issued a notice of
violation?

MR. NEVELS: Yes, ma'am.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. So there's an active code
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enforcement case. All right. Thank you for clarifying that.

I believe that's all the questions I have for you
right now.

MR. PRESSMAN: Did you want to --

MR. NEVELS: Well, yeah -- I just wanted to say I
mean, we're -- like I said, like he said everything, we're a
small business. It's just me and my wife live in the front. We
do employee probably about 15 employees. And then, you know,
with their wives and husbands.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. NEVELS: You -- you can look us on line,
air247.com. We're a five-star company. You can read what our
customers say. We do business all over, you know, Hillsborough
County. Were up with the BBB. We're not -- we're a really good
company. And we -- we -- is that all you want? Okay.

All right. Thank you.

HEARING MASTER: All right. Thank you, sir.

MR. PRESSMAN: I -- I do have a number of letters from
some of the employees I'd like to put on the record as well.

HEARING MASTER: Okay.

MR. PRESSMAN: And Sara, did you want to make a
comment?

HEARING MASTER: Mr. Blevins, yeah. I just need you
to sign in with the clerk, please. Thank you.

MS. FORD: Hi. Sara Ford. 534 Antigua Way, Mulberry,
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Florida.

HEARING MASTER: Yes, ma'am.

MS. FORD: I just wanted to address. 1I've been a long
term employee with the customer -- I mean a long term employee
with the cus -- company. And it is my family's live --

livelihood. I'm the sole breadwinner for the family. And I
depend on the income I get from the company.

On the business side, we take great pride, I take
great pride as the dispatcher for the company and being able to
take care of other families in the community that -- we stay
very busy trying to beat the heat and the cold for the
customers. So we do take great pride in that. We're very
family oriented with all the employees. And we do feel as if
the customer -- the company, is responsible for the livelihood
of all of our employees. So we do our best to take care of
them.

We don't have hardly any traffic at our facility.

We -- you know, the guys take their trucks home. So the -- only
if they have to work that day, do they come into the office to
get their equipment for the day.

HEARING MASTER: Ms. Ford.

MS. FORD: Yes.

HEARING MASTER: Do you work at the property, at the
subject property, is that where your work is?

MS. FORD: Yes, ma'am.
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HEARING MASTER: And is your work in -- which building
onsite is your --

MS. FORD: In -- in the warehouse in the back.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. All right. How many employees
are -- are -- work there all the time?

MS. FORD: 1In the office full time, we have myself and
one other employee. And then we have a young man that works in
the warehouse cleaning up outside and so forth.

HEARING MASTER: All right. So three full time

employees
MS. FORD: Yes.
HEARING MASTER: -- on site?
MS. FORD: Yes.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. Anything further you wish to

add?

MS. FORD: No.

HEARING MASTER: All right. Thank you.

MS. FORD: Thank you.

HEARING MASTER: Be sure and sign in with the clerk.

MS. FORD: Okay. Thank you.

MR. PRESSMAN: I'm just clean up.

HEARING MASTER: All right. Thank you. We'll hear
from Staff.

MR. LAMPKIN: Good evening. Tim Lampkin,

Development Services. Introducing case 23-1577.
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The request is to development an approximately 1.4
acres to allow a single-family home that's existing and a
contractor's office that's also existing. The property is
located at 3826 South 78th Street, east of 78th and north of
Camden Field Parkway. It is within the urban service boundaries
and within the limits as the -- as the applicant has showed in
his PowerPoint, the Greater Palm River Community Plan.

The subject property is currently zoned agricultural
single-family conventional. Staff notes that approximately
850-feet of the subject site is commercial intensive located
west of the intersection -- on the west side of the intersection
of South 36th Avenue in 78th Street south, located on the
southwest side of the same intersection as an area designated
for future office and commercial pursuant to a PD. Pursuant to
the applicant's narrative request, the applicant notes that the
existing single -- single-family home was recently improved,
excuse me, with landscaping to provide an enhanced residential
character view from the street as they showed. The applicant
proposes no open storage and the one residential unit in the
front. There are a few variations requested. The first
variation -- well, there's three variations to Section 6.06.06.
The first two are reducing the landscape buffer. The first one
is reducing it on the north side of the property from ten --
from 20 feet with a Type B to a ten-foot to a Type A. And Staff

finds that that does meet the criteria. It's located
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approximately, adjacent to the rear of the yard and it would
have a less impact. And there's more of a buffer than the
second waiver to the south side, which is requesting a waiver
from a 20-foot buffer with Type B screening to a three-foot
buffer with Type A screening.

And then there is a third variation that the applicant
submitted after the staff report was written and they submitted
that into the record. And the third variation is to the vehicle
use area, which requires a six-foot buffer. And the applicant
is only providing a three-foot buffer. There are three
transportation -- or actually, there's four. There's three
design exceptions, administrative wvariances. The first is for
access spacing between the project driveway and the next closest
driveway. It has been found approvable by the county engineer.
The second is to waive the South 78th Street substandard road
improvements. It's also been found approvable. The third is to
permit a reduction of the portion of the internal driveways from
24-feet to 20-feet and it has been found approvable. The fourth
is, I have a revised staff report, transportation updated the
report to include the variation to the parking requirement from
28, which would be required to 18 spaces and found the request
approvable. And some of the background information from the ITE
was handed out prior to the meeting.

Overall, the Planning Commission Staff finds it is not

consistent with the Comp Plan and overall the request is not
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supportable. And that concludes Staff's presentation, unless
you have any questions and I'll hand out the updated report.

HEARING MASTER: Well, Staff found the application not
supportable. What -- what are the primary issues that,

MR. LAMPKIN: The -- sorry.

The primary issue would be the request for the waiver
for the south -- south boundary.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. All right. Thank you very
much.

MR. LAMPKIN: Thank you.

HEARING MASTER: Planning Commission.

MS. PAPANDREW: Andrea Papandrew, Planning Commission
Staff. Zoning Hearing Master, Tim mentioned Development
Services mentioned that there's a third variation for the
vehicle use area buffer submitted after Staff Report. So
Planning Commission is -- staff is obligated by Land Development

Code to file 12 days before the hearing. So I'm not sure when

that variation was -- was submitted, but if it was after that
date, then it would not be in our -- taken into consideration
for our analysis. And I just wanted to -- to make that clear.

HEARING MASTER: Thank you.

MS. PAPANDREW: So the site is in the Residential-9
Future Land Use Category and within the Greater Palm River
Community Plan. Policy 1.4 requires all new development to be

compatible with the surrounding area. Noting that compatibility
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does not mean the same as. Rather, it refers to the sensitivity
of development proposals and maintain the character of existing
development. The proposed development is not compatible and in
scale with the character of the area. Objective 16 of Policy
16.2 and 16.3 for the need to protect existing neighborhoods and
communities, as well as a gradual transition between uses. The
property is a Residential-9 Future Land Use Category, which is
also to the northeast and south. To the west is suburban mix
use six. And to the northwest and southwest is Residential-6.

The area is composed of single-family residential and
the proposed contractor's office increases intensity in the area
and is not considered a gradual transition of uses. The
proposed enclosed storage area introduces uses that are
compatible -- that are not compatible with the surrounding
residential character. The site does not meet commercial
locational criteria. The closest commercial node is Causeway
Boulevard and 78th Street. And the property is about 309 --
3,700 feet from that intersection.

The applicant has offered to restrict that
contractor's office to enclosed storage of materials and
equipment. However, Planning Commission Staff finds this
proposed use too intensive for the area and that mitigation is
still insufficient. The Greater Palm River Community Plan has a
strong desire to balance residential, commercial and other land

uses. The site is not located in an area identified for

U.S. Legal Support | www.uslegalsupport.com 71




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

ZHM Hearing ---
July 24, 2023

commercial uses.

While the applicant proposes to limit the business
activity by providing all operation indoors and function as a
dispatch office, Planning Commission Staff finds that this type
of use is too intensive to be placed in a predominantly
residential area.

Based upon the above considerations. Planning
Commission Staff finds the proposed plan development
inconsistent with the Unincorporated Hillsborough County
Comprehensive Plan.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. Thank you very much. All
right. We'll go to the public.

Is there anyone here or online who wishes to speak in
support of this application? I do not hear anyone.

Is there anyone here or online who wishes to speak in
opposition to this application? All right. I don't hear
anyone.

Back to Development Services, anything further?

MS. HEINRICH: No, ma'am.

HEARING MASTER: All right. An applicant, I believe
the property owner wishes to speak as well. Come forward,
please.

MR. NEVELS: The stuff that she said literally like
less than 300 feet from me --

HEARING MASTER: All right. We need to hear you on
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the microphone.

MR. NEVELS: Oh. Less than 300-feet from the
residential house, there is a company called Action Corrugated.
There's over 100 trucks parked in there on less acres than we
have. And it's a commercial business. They're in and out of
there all day long. So that wasn't true. There's also a
7-Eleven that I can walk to with, like from here to the -- down
to the stairs down there from my house.

And like I said, everything's behind there. But if
this is how it goes, thank you for, you know, ruining my -- I'll
be out of business.

HEARING MASTER: Sir, a question for you also.

MR. NEVELS: It is not not fair. They're not telling
everything. You can see it, like the -- the truth, but go
ahead.

HEARING MASTER: You also work onsite, is that
correct?

MR. NEVELS: Yeah. I do. I just work in the office
with the girls.

HEARING MASTER: Okay. And so your -- I believe
Ms. Ford said -- I think she listed about three employees in
that. And then you would be in addition to that, right?

MR. NEVELS: Well and I -- work there and I work in
the field, like a help worker --

HEARING MASTER: Okay.
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MR. NEVELS: -- in air conditioners. Yes, ma'am.

HEARING MASTER: All right. Thank you, sir.

MR. NEVELS: Thank you.

HEARING MASTER: Mr. Pressman.

MR. PRESSMAN: We appreciate your consideration.
believe that on the zoning maps we showed those different

activities. And I think we summed up what our position is

compared to the Staff's. We appreciate your consideration.

Place emphasis with multiple notices. There's absolutely no one

in opposition. Neighbor next door's in support. We think

that's a strong proposal. And we appreciate your consideration.

Thank you.

HEARING MASTER: Yes, sir. Thank you.

All right. This will close the hearing on Rezoning PD

22-1577.
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So just for the record, make sure everybody got
that. That’s Agenda, Page 6, Item B-1, Rezoning PD
22-04- -- 0648 being continued to the July 24th
ZHM, and also Agenda, Page 6, Item C-1, Rezoning
22-1681 also being continued to July 24th, 2023.

Ms. Heinrich, you want to continue with the
changes?

MS. HEINRICH: Okay. Sure. The first one is
Item A-1, PD 22-0075. This application is being
continued by the applicant to the July 24th, 2023
ZHM Hearing. Item A-2, Major Mod 22-0671. This
application is out of order to be heard and is
being continued to the July 24th, 2023 ZHM Hearing.

Item A-3, PD 22-0877. This application is
being withdrawn from the ZHM process. Item A-4,
Standard Rezoning 22-1431. This application is
withdrawn by the zoning administrator in accordance
with LDC Section 10.03.02.C.2.

Item A-5, PD Application 22-1503. This
application is out of order to be heard and is
being continued to the July 24th, 2023 ZHM Hearing.
Item A-6, Major Mod 22-1510. This application is
out of order to be heard and is being continued to
the July 24th, 2023 ZHM Hearing.

Item A-7, PD 22-1577. This application is out
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of order to be heard and is being continued to the July
24th, 2023 ZHM Hearing. Item A-8, PD 22-1604.

This application is being withdrawn from the ZHM
process.

Item A-9, Major Mod 22-1637. This application
is out of order to be heard and is being continued
to the July 24th, 2023 ZHM Hearing. Item A-10,
Major Mod 22-1638. This application is out of
order to be heard and is being continued to the
July 24th, 2023 ZHM Hearing.

Item A-11, PD 22-1647. This application is
being continued by staff to the July 24th, 2023 ZHM
Hearing. Item A-12, PD 22-1688. This application
is out of order to be heard and is being continued
to the July 24th, 2023 ZHM Hearing.

Item A-13, PD Number 23-0059. This
application is out of order to be heard and is
being continued to the July 24th, 2023 ZHM Hearing.
Item A-14, Standard Rezoning 23-0082. This
application is out of order to be heard and is
being continued to the July 24th, 2023 ZHM Hearing.

Item A-15, Major Mod Application 23-0161.

This application is being withdrawn from the ZHM
process. Item A-16 PD 23-0181. This application

is being continued by the applicant to the July
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application is out of order to be heard and is being continued
to the June 20, 2023, ZHM hearing.

Item A.3, PD 22-0877. This application is being
continued by staff to the June 20, 2023, ZHM hearings.

Ttem A.4, Major Mod 22-1239. This application is
being withdrawn by the zoning administrator in accordance with
LDC Section 10.03.02.C.2.

Item A.5, PD 22-1257. This application is being
withdrawn by the zoning administrator in accordance with LDC
Section 10.03.02.C.2.

Item A.6, PD 22-1330. This application is being
withdrawn from the ZHM process.

Item A.7, PD 22-1503. This application is out of
order to be heard and is being continued to the June 20, 2023,
ZHM hearing.

Item A.8, Major Mod application 22-1510. This
application is being continued by staff to the June 20, 2023,
ZHM hearing.

A.9, PD application, 22-1577. This application is
being continued by the applicant to the June 20, 2023, ZHM

hearing.

ITtem A.10, Major Mod 22-1637. This application is out

of order to be heard and is being continued to June 20, 2023,
ZHM hearing.

Ttem A.11, Major Mod application, 22-1638. This
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HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

IN RE:

ZONE HEARING MASTER
HEARINGS

ZONING HEARING MASTER HEARING
TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY AND PROCEEDINGS

BEFORE: Susan Finch
Land Use Hearing Master
DATE: Monday, April 17, 2023

TIME: Commencing at 6:00 p.m.
Concluding at 9:43 p.m.

Reported via Cisco Webex Videoconference by:
Diane DeMarsh, CER No. 1654

U.S. Legal Support | www.uslegalsupport.com
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ZHM Hearing
April 17, 2023

continued by the applicant to the May 15, 2023 ZHM Hearing.

Item A.8, PD 22-1390. This application is being
continued by Staff to the May 15, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master
Hearing.

Item A.9, PD 22-1497. This application is being
withdrawn from the ZHM process.

Item A.10 PD 22-1503. This application is out of
order to be heard and is being continued to the May 15, 2023
Hearing.

Ttem A.11, Major Mod 22-1510. This application is
being continued by the applicant to the May 15, 2023 ZHM
Hearing.

Ttem A.12, Major Mod 22-1543. This application is
of order to be heard and is being continued to the
August 21, 2023 ZHM Hearing.

Item A.13, PD 22-1577. This application is out of
order to be heard and is being continued to the May 15, 2023
Hearing.

Item A.14, Major Mod 22-1637. This application is
of order to be heard and is continued to the May 15, 2023 ZHM
Hearing.

Item A.15, 22-1638. This application is out of ord
to be heard and is being continued to the May 15, 2023 ZHM

Hearing.

ZHM

out

ZHM

out

er

Item A.16, Major Mod 1639. This application is being

U.S. Legal Support | www.uslegalsupport.com
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Hillsborough County - ZHM Hearings Hearing

March 20,

2023

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY,

FLORIDA

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

IN RE:

ZONE HEARING MASTER
HEARINGS

ZONING HEARING MASTER HEARING
TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY AND PROCEEDINGS

BEFORE:

DATE:

TIME:

PLACE:

Reported

Brittany Bridges,
Legal Support
4200 West Cypress Street,

U.S.

PAMELA JO HATLEY

Land Use Hearing Master
Monday, March 20, 2023
Commencing at 6:00 p.m.
Concluding at 8:08 p.m.

Hillsborough County Board of
County Commissioners

601 East Kennedy Boulevard
2nd Floor Boardroom

Tampa, Florida 33601

in person by:
CER No. 1607

Suite 750

Tampa, Florida 33607
(813)223-7321
U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT, INC

713-653-7100




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Hillsborough County - ZHM Hearings Hearing
March 20, 2023

application is out of order to be heard and is being
continued to the April 17, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master
Hearing.

Item Al5, Rezoning PD 22-1577. This application is
out of order to be heard and is being continued to the
April 17, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Item Al6, Major Mod Application 22-1637. This
application is out of order to be heard and is being
continued to the April 17, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master
Hearing.

Item Al7, Major Mod Application 22-1638. This
application is being continued by the applicant to the
April 17, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Item Al8, Major Mod Application 22-1639. This
application is out of order to be heard and is being
continued at the April 17, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master
Hearing.

Item Al19, Rezoning PD 22-1640. This application is
out of order to be heard and is being continued to the
April 17, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Item A20, Rezoning PD 22-1647. This application is
out of order to be heard and is being continued to the
April 17, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Item A21, Rezoning Standard 22-1654. This application

is being -- is being continued by Staff to the May 15, 2023

U.S. LEGAL SUPPORT, INC
713-653-7100




ZHM Hearing
February 20, 2023

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY, FLORIDA

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

______________________________ X
IN RE: )

)
ZONE HEARING MASTER )
HEARINGS )

)
______________________________ X

ZONING HEARING MASTER HEARING
TRANSCRIPT OF TESTIMONY AND PROCEEDINGS

BEFORE: PAMELA JO HATLEY
Land Use Hearing Master

DATE: Monday, February 20, 2023

TIME: Commencing at 6:00 p.m.
Concluding at 8:11 p.m.

LOCATION: Hillsborough County Planning
Commission Board Room-2nd Floor
601 East Kennedy Boulevard
Tampa, Florida 36602

Reported via Cisco Webex Videoconference by:
Samantha Kozlowski, CER

U.S. Legal Support | www.uslegalsupport.com
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ZHM Hearing
February 20, 2023

March 20, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Ttem A.15, rezoning PD 22-1401. This application is
out of order to be heard and is being continued to the
April 17, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Ttem A.16, rezoning standard 22-1431. This
application is being continued by the applicant to the
April 17, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Item A.17, rezoning PD 22-1497. This application is
out of order to be heard and is being continued to the
April 17, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

ITtem A.18, major mod application 22-1501. This
application is being continued by the applicant to the
March 20, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Ttem A.19, rezoning PD 22-1503. This application is
out of order to be heard and is being continued to the
March 20, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Ttem A.20, major mod application 22-1510. This
application is out of order to be heard and is being continued
to the March 20, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Item A.21, major mod application 22-1543. This
application is out of order to be heard and is being continued
to the March 20, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

Item A.22, rezoning PD 22-1577. This application is
out of order to be heard and is being continued to the

March 20, 2023 Zoning Hearing Master Hearing.

U.S. Legal Support | www.uslegalsupport.com 8




EXHIBITS SUBMITTED

DURING THE ZHM HEARING




SIGN-IN SHEET: RFR,

s

£

ZHM,) PHM, LUHO PAGE | OF 5

DATE/TIME: _— 21/~ >3 HEARING MASTER: _Pomels J. Harley

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY. THIS INFORMATION WILL BE USED FOR MAILING

1

PLICATION# | PLEASEPRI
APPLICAT NAME W ffﬁf‘ﬁﬂ’(a %
o (AL
23- 0443 MAILING AD?E 7&‘ ﬁ Aé@ § ‘Zf(}%/
CITY _ )C ED STATE/~ __ z1p / PHONE _
( 7 .
' a7
APPLICATION# | st Nt 1) \ S| L LA oto/NY
Y3 0943 marLinG appress O D[ O qu)ﬂl Dr -
CITY UADSSOI state F2— ZIPM%E
APPLICATION # | PLESEFRINT ) ) Q/QL cca ﬂmbf ca
13- ouy3 MAILING ADDRESs (DB ﬂﬂﬂg{{m (9 i {Jz;u
Ity O(\&Q@O(\ staTE LU zir 2BSSpaoNE B =43, 1§~
APPLICATION # | FLEASEPINT o bl Wi (VMMD
22 - G4 MAILING ADDRESS __ [ 7905 8orel] 1RJ  Burrell Road
= crry_Udessa STATE_“L_“ZIP_____ PHONE
APPLI(;ATION# PLEASE PRINT {\ /l/,lc Wl i)
"~ |MAILING ADDRESS 220 . can Nidnd oy S
} g -00T> -
ITY T e STATE U z1p326424 PHONHgg)g‘?O—a’«B—:?
APPLICATION#  |MEsssmt 7 =y -

73 -1

MAILING ADDREss /0/ & Lennedy f] UV(, Tk 500
crry AN STATES L 71 %ﬂlzrnomz Bly-225 %12

H

H:\groups\wpodocs\zoning\signin.frm



SIGN-IN SHEET: RFR, (ZHM,) PHM, LUHO
DATE/TIME: _ 7 ~2Y- 23

PAGE=. OF 5
HEARINGMASTER: _ Pamele Jv Hutley

PLEASE ¥FRINT CLEARLY. THIS INFORMATION WILL BE USED FOR MAILING

PLEASE PRINT .
APPLICATION# | MmN, o Bl A Lot 0
ax- 0075 MAILING AppREss_ 737 Ma-Sh S (0
crry _ it ‘,‘Hﬂ’ hesrate FL zw3%Y pron727 221954
APPLICATION # PLEASE PRINT
NAME Erhe | Hammer \/v/ml-un/ >
22 - 0076 MAILING ADDRESS _[ 7§25 #Angel Lane
CITY_ Od¢ s5a STATE _FL _7IP 3355¢ PHONE
APPLICATION # PLEASE PRINT
NAME _(SA7Y @A{éﬂﬂs
/
rd- 0c1s MAILING ADDRESS 89 74 ™ Avepng Ao r*%/\
cry. G oo lgbwg STATE 2 z1P 332/ PHONE /T -85 2826
APPLICATION # PLEASE PRINT .
cA NAME Sodyne [T St ‘
A2 - 0078 MAILING ADDRESS _/ £ p/ ABen 74 )58 £
e CITY S C STATELL. “ZIR32522 PHONES,/ 95225 )
; - TION # PLEASE PRINT .
APPLICA NAME Aol Arzrr .
Y - ‘ e , .
- vo7s MAILING ADDRESS D> O 2 3 L/és74 /@fe/g %'//zez
CITY [z 2 STATE 7L 7IP pHONE 9/3-207 o
=7 — o)
APPL 1 PLEASE PRINT
ICATION # NAME Da vl’o/ er‘/qéf- (\//rﬂvq / >
22- 064§ MAILING ADDRESS _ U Byx 273Y(7

CITY !m,m STATE_FL _7IP 33%368f PHONE

H:\groups\wpodocs\zoning\signin.frm



SIGN-IN SHEET: RFR@ PHM, LUHO
7-39-23

DATE/TIME:

PAGE 3 OF 5

HEARING MASTER:  Poamele. Jo Harley
4

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY, THIS INFORMATION WILL BE USED FOR MAILING

APPLICATION#  |TLEASIRNY
- 1510 MAILING ADDRESS_&( & e gpEl Y Bwﬁ lors
CITY T STATE £ ZIP_Z%F2PHONE_ T2 755450
APPLICATION # | PLEASE PRt bl [ erper (orrronl)
32150 MAILING ADDRESS __ 6400 Fusr Clefseam  Sprect
CITY_Jumpa STATE _FL _ZIP 33{/. PHONE
APPLICATION # | messeranT h»ﬂw) W R elbyed pesels
2 - 1577 MAILING ADDRESs 3816 S. 7674 35/
CITY 2242@%4: STATE /- z1P Sy Puggga)/f‘ﬁg 7
APPLICATION # PLRASE PRINT W @1@9
A leTy MAILING ADDREss __C 3 Antioua //\/é’c U
o cnyl“i !Z [ 72:' STATE_% 'Zlm& PHONE géﬁ/f 795
g, 377
APPLICATION # MENETNT T 1] Presswan
). ;77 MAILING ADDRESS L?W B %W 7 f%?/
CITYf?]( % STATE f’/ ZIPﬁ%Z/PHONE ﬁ(/,/?, /7
srruicaiony e [l m@@m o
A - 16%¢ MAILING ADD SS 9069 DV—QL%Q i ﬁ/
CITY6/7£ (st /39 TATE/’/ zu>77?‘7/ PHONE 7
- /7 OO

H:\groups\wpodocs\zoning\signin.frm
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SIGN-IN SHEET: RFR,(ZHM) PHM, LUHO PAGEY OF 5_
DATE/TIME: 7 -2Y- )3 HEARING MASTER: _ Pamelo. e Harley

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY, THIS INFORMATION WILL BE USED FOR MAILING

APPLICATION # PLEASE PRINT ,
NAME Debbe (ancen é/mqu/>
- 1459 MAILING ADDRESS__ /60y [ [Ranchy Drive
CITY Sun (iry Lenter STATE FL _ZIP 33573PHONE
APPLICATION # PLEASE PRINT
NAME Aref Heanne (\/:r\rvm /)
- ¢ 5% MAILING ADDRESS _ 7395 Gunn  High ray
CITY_emps STATE /L ZIP 33£25 PHONE
APPLICATION # PLEASE PRINT : ,
NaME - Koo Cov Lot

15-0(F |

MAILING ADDRESS |0l ¢ ng 12 \W 2D
CITYDAWAPL & STATE ¥ 7IP 33({2_PHONE 3\3-275 -84

N)

[

\

Eai

APPLICATION # :iﬁlgm“ y/N // j
r3-0l%Y MAILING ADDRESS 422 /. /// 23 #’//vv
- arry_Zees s STATE F= "ZIPZZ{DL PHONE J/5-33]"/ng
dA;i’LI(‘JATION# e LSl
33 07(6 gy MAILINGADDRESS‘4CU V. PﬁY\lCM Q{ —‘FHCO _
ITYMSTATE _@ ZIP‘%L@LPHON AR
APPLICATION # ﬁiﬁ?‘mﬂmév Pronlla
>3- 00gY MAILING ADDREss S 72 C)LD('DW'/M i

CITY%MV«@&O STATE N V zip_I! %OlPHONE 31-339 6200

H:\groups\wpodocs\zoning\signin.frm



SIGN-IN SHEET: RFR, @ PHM, LUHO
7-2Y -3

DATE/TIME:

PAGES OF S

HEARING MASTER: Poamele D /%«r/f,L

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY, THIS INFORMATIONWILL BE USED FOR MAILING

Ly

/

APPLICATION # | PLEASE "'“""T W //
N e,
A3 0257 MAILING AI?E (Ad {Zf
CITY% %3 STATE ﬁ/ 21577 Foone ~
[ A
T S
APPLICATION # | PLEASE PRINT ~
NAME _ N\l oL~ [No O0ran
33 - 0557 MAILING ADDRESS 89\ & W vir |ackun Wa\’,l
- 10—
ary_{ warucn/ _STATE £L__ 2133578 pHON o5
APPLICATION # | PLEASE PRINT : -
NAME (\A,WHM, CO»\ (z,
23 - 02g? MAILINGADDRESS 5 3(2 N Suwisne A
CITY TMM{Q\ sTATE__ L zip_336%fone_ 13767224
APPLICATION # | PLEASEPRINT
NAME
MAILING ADDRESS
—~ CITY. STATE_ “ZIP PHONE
APPLICATION # | PLEASE PRINT
‘ NAME -
LY .
MAILING ADDRESS
CITY STATE zIp PHONE
APPLICATION # | PLEASE PRINT
NAME
MAILING ADDRESS
cITyY STATE zZ1p PHONE

H:\groups\wpodocs\zoning\signin.frm
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HEARING TYPE:

ZHM], PHM, VRH, LUHO

HEARING MASTER: Pamela Jo Hatley

DATE: 07/24/2023

PAGE: 1of 1

APPLICATION # SUBMITTED BY EXHIBITS SUBMITTED HRG. MASTER
YES ORNO
RZ 22-0075 Gary Gibbons 1. Opponent Presentation Packet No
RZ 22-0075 Jane Graham 2. Opponent Presentation Packet No
RZ 22-0075 Mac McCraw 3. Proponent Presentation Packet No
RZ 23-0443 Todd Pressman 1. Applicant Presentation Packet No
RZ 22-1577 Todd Pressman 1. Applicant Thumb Drive No
RZ 22-1577 Michelle Heinrich 2. Revised Staff Report Yes (Copy)
RZ 22-1577 Todd Pressman 3. Applicant Presentation Packet No
RZ 22-1688 Todd Pressman 1. Applicant Thumb Drive No
RZ 23-0181 Kami Corbett 1. Applicant Presentation Packet No
RZ 23-0181 Kami Corbett 2. Applicant Thumb Drive No
RZ 23-0193 Todd Pressman 1. Applicant Presentation Packet No
RZ 23-0257 Todd Pressman 1. Applicant Thumb Drive No
MM 23-0269 Michelle Heinrich 1. Revised Staff Report Yes (Copy
MM 23-0269 Catherine Coyle 1. Applicant Presentation Packet No

F:\Groups\WPODOCS\Zoning\Hearing Forms\Hearing — Exhibit List




JULY 24, 2023 - ZONING HEARING MASTER

The Land Use Hearing Officer (LUHO), Hillsborough County, Florida, met in
Regular Meeting, scheduled for Monday, July 24, 2023, at 6:00 p.m., in the
Boardroom, Frederick B. Karl County Center, Tampa, Florida, and held virtually.

P pamela Jo Hatley, ZHM, called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and led
in the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

A. WITHDRAWALS AND CONTINUANCES

bBMJ'_chelle Heinrich, Development Services, reviewed the
changes/withdrawals/continuances.

F’Pamela Jo Hatley, ZHM, overview of ZHM process.
P Chief County Attorney Cameron Clark overview of oral argument/ZHM process.

F’Pamela Jo Hatley, ZHM, Oath.
B. REMANDS

B.1. RZ 22-0075

b*Michelle Heinrich, Development Services, called RZ 22-0075.
F’Testimony provided.

F’Susan Finch, ZHM, closed RZ 22-0075.

B.2. RZ 22-0648

P Michelle Heinrich, Development Services, called RZ 22-0648.
b’Testimony provided.

P pamela Jo Hatley, ZHM, closed RZ 22-0648.
C. REZONING STANDARD (RzZ-STD) :

C.1. RZ 23-0443

bbMichelle Heinrich, Development Services, called RZ 23-0443.
b’Testimony provided.

P pamela Jo Hatley, ZHM, continued RZ 23-0443.



MONDAY, JULY 24, 2023
D.  REZONING-PLANNED DEVELOPMENT (RZ-PD) & MAJOR MODIFICATION
D.1. MM 22-1510
5Michelle Heinrich, Development Services, called MM 22-1510.
b?Testimony provided.
FPamela Jo Hatley, ZHM, closed MM 22-1510.
D.2. RZ 22-1577
P Michelle Heinrich, Development Services, called RZ 22-1577.
F’Testimony provided.
b’Pamelax Jo Hatley, ZHM, closed RZ 22-1577.
D.3. RZ 22-1688
b*Michelle Heinrich, Development Services, called RZ 22-1688.
F’Testimony provided.
P pamela Jo Hatley, ZHM, closed RZ 22-1688.
D.4. RZ 23-0181
P Michelle Heinrich, Development Services, called RZ 23-0181.
b’Testimony provided.
P pamela Jo Hatley, ZHM, closed RZ 23-0181.
D.5. RZ 23-0184
P Michelle Heinrich, Development Services, called RZ 23-0184.

F’Testimony provided.

b’Patmela Jo Hatley, ZHM, closed RZ 23-0184.

(MM) :



MONDAY, JULY 24, 2023

D.6. RZ 23-0193

bBMJ'_chelle Heinrich, Development Services, called RZ 23-0193.
b’Testimony provided.

b’Pamela Jo Hatley, ZHM, closed RZ 23-0193.

D.7. RZ 23-0257

sMichelle Heinrich, Development Services, called RZ 23-0257.
b’Testimony provided.

P pamela Jo Hatley, ZHM, closed RZ 23-0257.

D.8. MM 23-0269

P Michelle Heinrich, Development Services, called MM 23-0269.
b’Testimony provided.

P pamela Jo Hatley, ZHM, closed MM 23-0269.

E. ZHM SPECIAL USE - None.

ADJOURNMENT

P pamela Jo Hatley, ZHM, adjourned the meeting at 9:30 p.m.
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Rezoning Application:
PD 22-1577

Zoning Hearing Master Date: - ."'1 Hi”SbOFOUgh
July 24, 2023 \‘} County rlorida
BOCC Land Use Meeting Date: —

September 12, 2023 Development Services Department

1.0 APPLICATION SUMMARY

Applicant: Todd Pressman
FLU Category: Residential-9
Service Area: Urban

Site Acreage: +/-1.4 acres

Community Plan Area: Greater Palm River

Overlay: None

Request: Rezone from ASC-1 to PD

Introduction Summary':
The applicant proposes Planned Development (PD) to allow for a single-family home and contractor’s office with
enclosed storage on one parcel.

Zoning; Existing Proposed
District(s) ASC-1 Planned Development
. . . ) ! . A single-family home with a contractor’s office
Typical General Use(s) Single-Family Residential/Agricultural and associated indoor storage
Acreage +/- 1.4 acres +/-1.4 acres
. . . . Single parcel with one single-family homein front
Density/Intensity Min. Lot size is 1 acre per SF dwelling. Ingle p W , € SI. & y‘
and a contractor’s office located in the rear.
. . . Proposed “Pocket A” +/-0.2 ac. (4.91 du/ac.)
| * 1 .
Mathematical Maximum One SF dwelling (1 du/ac.} Proposed “Pocket B” +/-1.19 ac. (0.11 FAR)

*number represents a pre-development approximation

Development Standards: Existing Proposed

District(s) ASC-1 Planned Development

Lot Size / Lot Width 43,560 sf /100.12 ft. 43,560 sf / 100.12 ft.

Setbacks/Buffering and 50: Front North (S?de): 1IO’ buffer w/ Typ@z ”E&" Screehing

Screenin 50’ Rear South (Side): 3’ buffer w/ Type “A” Screening
g 15’ Sides East (Rear): 20’ buffer w/ Type “B” Screening

Height 50 ft. 20 ft.

PD Variation(s) LDC Part 6.06.00 (Landscapm!!Buffermg)

None Requested.

Waiver(s)tothe Land Development Code

Planning Commission Recommendation: Development Services Recommendation:
Inconsistent "ot supportable.

Application No. &~ 1S 77
Name: Ste &

Template created 817 Entered at Public Hearing: _Z HM
Exhibit# | Date: 7-2Y-233
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577
ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA

2.1 Vicinity Map

Context of Surrounding Area:

The 1.41 +/- acre siteis located at 3826 S 78th Street, east of 78th Street and north of Camden Field Parkway within
the Urban Service Area and within the limits of the Greater Palm River Community Plan. The subject property is zoned
as Agricultural Single Family Conventional-1 (ASC-1).

North of the subject site is designated Residential Single-family Conventional-1 (RSC-1) zoning. To the south is
Residential Single-family Convetional-3 (RSC-3)zoning and to the east and west is Planned Development (PD) zoning.
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577
ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023

BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA

2.2 Future Land Use Map

| —

o
i oy
e ry
32na Ave
= ﬂa.: - 1] Bpa
£ E: = 4
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= =
L]
=t
—

=l

-

=L Mo

o D Trastie Dr - i
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T ’H-

TR
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i
Wild Senna B)vd‘_ :

Tijees e

EY T i |
T T

AT ' _
=T ¥ "Sno ake vem[ﬂ e
M7 MU, ] |

Subject Site Future Land Use Category:

Residential-9 (Res-9)

Maximum Density/F.A.R.:

Max. 9 du per acre / Max. 0.50 FAR

Typical Uses:

Typical uses of RES-9 include residential, urban scale neighborhood

commercial uses, offices, multi-purpose projects and mixed-use

developments. Non-residential uses shall meet locational criteria for

specific land use projects.
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APPLICATION NUMBER:
ZHM HEARING DATE:

BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:

PD 22-1577

July 24, 2023

September 12, 2023

Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA

2.3 Immediate Area Map

Adjacent Zonings and Uses

Maximum
| . Density/F.A.R. i
: 2 . . I : :
Location Zoning Permitted by Zoning Allowable Use Existing Use
District:
Agricultural and
North ASC-1 1 du per acre agricultural related and Single-family
single-family
South RSC-3 M”_]' 14'52.0 sf Single-family Single-family
min. lot size
Subject to RSC-9
East PD 02-0789 | standards. Maximum Single-family homes Single-family
of 68 SF
PD05-1947 / Max. 468 SF and
West PRS 22-1267 £30 Townhomes SF and Townhomes SF and Townhomes
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PD 22-1577

|

APPLICATION NUMBER

ZHM HEARING DATE:
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:

July 24, 2023
September 12, 2023

Case Revi

ewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA

2.4 Proposed Site Plan (partial provided below for size and orientation purposes. See Section 8.0 for full site plan)

v b v ju-i‘-_l_—-ri P | ] s — e

e L T T
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

3.0 TRANSPORTATION SUMMARY (FULL TRANSPORTATION REPORT IN SECTION 9 OF STAFF REPORT)

Adjo g Roaawa e applicabie
Road Name Classification Current Conditions Select Future Improvements
County 2 lanes X Corridor Preservation Plan
S 78t St Collector - X Substandard Road U Site Access Improvements
Rural Sufficient ROW Width (for [J Substandard Road Improvements
Urban Section) O Other

Project Trip Generation []Not applicable for this request

Average Annual Daily Trips A.M. Peak Hour Trips P.M. Peak Hour Trips
Existing 10 1 1
Proposed 64 10 11
Difference (+/-) (+) 54 9 (+) 10

*Trips reported are based on net new external trips unless otherwise noted.

Connectivity and Cross Access []Not applicable for this request

. . Additional A
Project Boundary Primary Access Connectivity/Access Cross Access Finding

North None None Meets LDC
Vehicular &

South . N Meets LDC

out Pedestrian (Future) one eets

East None None Meets LDC
Vehicular &

West X v . None Meets LDC
Pedestrian

Notes:

Desig eptio Ad d e Varia e Ol app aple 1o egque

Road Name/Nature of Request Type Finding

S. 781 St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Approvable

Requested
) Administrative Variance
S. 78t St./ Access Spacin Approvable
/ pacing Requested bp
Not Applicable/ Internal Driveway Width Design Exception Requested Approvable
Notes:
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE:
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:

July 24, 2023
September 12, 2023

Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

4.0 ADDITIONAL SITE INFORMATION & AGENCY COMMENTS SUMMARY

INFORMATION/REVIEWING AGENCY

3 Comments T Conditions Additional
Environmental: ) Objections i
Received Requested | Information/Comments
Environmental Protection Commission X ves L Yes Oves
0 No No No
Natural Resources L1 Yes L Yes L] Yes
No X No No
O Yes [ Yes O Yes
Conservation & Environ. Lands Mgmt.
& X No X No No

Check if Applicable:
[J Wetlands/Other Surface Waters

[] Use of Environmentally Sensitive Land
Credit
J Wellhead Protection Area

[ Potable Water Wellfield Protection Area
[ Significant Wildlife Habitat

O Coastal High Hazard Area
Urban/Suburban/Rural Scenic Corridor
[J Adjacent to ELAPP property

[ Surface Water Resource Protection Area [ Other
» - Comments Conditions Additional
Public Facilities: jecti
! =S Received gegtigns Requested | Information/Comments
Transportation
Xl Design Exc./Adm. Variance Requested ) Yes L Yes I Yes
. , O No X No J No
[ Off-site Improvements Provided
Service Area/ Water & Wastewater
. X Yes O Yes (0 Yes
Ourban X City of Tampa
i Y P U No X No X No
ORural [ City of Temple Terrace
Hillsborough County School Board
Adequate C1K-5 Cl6-8 CJ9-12 EN/A | 0 V€S [ Ves o9 ves
L No [J No I No
Inadequate O K-5 [J6-8 [19-12 XIN/A

Impact/Mobility Fees
Light Industrial

(Per 1,000 s.f)
Mobitity: $4,230

Fire: $57
Urban Mobility, Central Fire - Warehouse, Distribution, Industrial (unspecified size)
OO, . B(ar Comments Findings Conditions Additional
P j Received & Requested | Information/Comments
Planning Commission
[0 Meets Locational Criteria DN/A IX] Yes Inconsistent | [ Yes
X Locational Criteria Waiver Requested 0 No (] Consistent X No
O Minimum Density Met O N/A
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

5.0 IMPLEMENTATION RECOMMENDATIONS
5.1 Compatibility

The applicant proposes to rezone from ASC-1 to Planned Development for a property located on the east side of South
78t Street, approximately 850 feet south of the intersection of South 26t Avenue and 78t Street South. North of the
subject site is designated Residential Single-family Conventional-1 (RSC-1) zoning. To the south is Residential Single-
family Conventional-3 (RSC-3) zoning. Both properties located to the immediate north and south of the subject site are
developed with single-family homes. Staff notes that approximately 850 north of the subject site is Commercial intensive,
located on the west side of the intersection of South 36t Avenue and 78 Street South. Located on the southwest side
of the same intersection is an area designated for future office and commercial pursuant to PD 19-1308.

Pursuant to the applicant’s narrative request, the applicant notes that the existing single-family home was recently
improved with landscaping (Figure 1) to provide an enhanced residential character view from the street. The applicant
proposes to rezone PD to allow a contractor’s office {(no open storage) and one residential unit in front. The applicant
proposed the following restrictions to create more compatibility with the immediate surrounding area.

1. The use will serve as an office and interior storage for an ac/heat repair company and the existing residential
home will remain as a residential single family home use.
No free standing or wall sighage permitted.
The exterior of the existing front residential home structure will remain in residential character.
There will be an opaque fence to code standards on all sides of the property.
All activity, including any storage and vehicles, will be interior.

e wnN

Figure 1 (Appiicant Submittal of Front Yard)

View of the subject site from the public street

Variations Requested

The applicant is requesting a variation to Hillsborough County LDC Section 6.06.06 Landscaping and Buffering
Requirements which requires the perimeter of the subject site to have a 20-footwide Type “B” buffer along the north
(side) and south (side) of the subject site boundary and the proposed use.

Variation #1:

The applicant requests a variation to Section 6.06.06 to reduce the required buffer from a 20-foot buffer with
Type “B” screening along the northern (side) property boundary to a 10-foot buffer with Type “A” screening. The
applicant provided additional justification which is included in the applicant’s submittal for the variation of LDC

Page 8 of 13



APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

Section 6.06.06. Staff has reviewed the justification statement submitted by the applicant and finds Variation#1
may meet the criteria for approval per LDC Section 5.03.06.C.6. Staffalso notes that the single-family home
located to the immediate north is located approximately adjacent to the existing single-family home and the
one-story contractor’s office is located towards the rear of the property.

Variation #2:

The applicant requests a variation to Section 6.06.06 to reduce the required buffer from a 20-foot buffer with
Type “B” screening along the southern (side) property boundary to a 3-foot buffer with Type “A” screening. The
applicant provided additional justification which is included in the applicant’s submittal for the variation of LDC
Section 6.06.06. Staff has reviewed the justification statement submitted by the applicant and finds Variation #2
does not meet the criteria for approval per LDC Section 5.03.06.C.6. Variation #2 reduces the buffer to 3 feet
along the access driveway tothe contractor’s office proposed to comprise a buffer that is fifteen percent of the

required buffer width.

The Rezoning Hearing Master’s recommendation for this application is required to include a finding on whether the
requested variations meet the criteria for approval. Additional information regarding the rationale may be found in the
applicant’s narrative.

Transportation Design Exception / Administrative Variance
1. Administrative Variance for Minimum access spacing between the project driveway and the next closest
driveway
IfPD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (dated
February 7, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this
Administrative Variance will permit the reduction of minimum access spacing between the project drivewayand
the next closest drivewayto the south to +/- 9 feet, and the next nearest driveway to the north to +/- 112 feet.

2. Administrative Variance to waive the S. 78th St. substandard road improvements
IfPD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (dated
April 21, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this
Administrative Variance will waive the S. 78th St. substandard road improvements required by Section 6.04.03.L
of the LDC.

3. Design Exception to permit the reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24 feet to 20

feet.

If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Design Exception (dated April 21, 2023) which
was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this Design Exception will permit
the reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24 feet to 20 feet in width.

Planning Commission staff finds the proposed Planned Development is not consistent with the Unincorporated
Hillsborough County Comprehensive Plan. Overall, the proposed rezoning would not allow for development that is
consistent with the Goals, Objectives and Policies of the Unincorporated Hillsborough County Comprehensive Plan and
is not compatible with the existing and planned development pattern found in the surrounding area.

5.2 Recommendation
Overall, the request is NOT supportable.
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Zoning Administrator Sign Off:

J. Brian Grady
on il 172023 07:51:09

SITE, SUBDIVISION AND BUILDING CONSTRUCTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
& BUILDING REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

Approval of this re-zoning petition by Hillsborough County does not constitute a guarantee that the project will receive
approvals/permits necessary for site development as proposed will beissued, nor does itimply that other required permits needed
for site development or building construction are being waived or otherwise approved. The project will be required to comply
with the Site Development Plan Review approval process in addition to obtainall necessary building permits for on-site structures.
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7.0 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR GRAPHICS
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PD 22-1577
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September 12, 2023

APPLICATION NUMBER:

ZHM HEARING DATE:
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:

Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

8.0 PROPOSED SITE PLAN (FULL)
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

9.0 FULL TRANSPORTATION REPORT (see following pages)
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AGENCY REVIEW COMMENT SHEET

DATE: 7/13/2023

TO: Zoning Technician, Development Services Department Revised- 7/24/2023
REVIEWER: James Ratliff, AICP, PTP, Principal Planner AGENCY/DEPT: Transportation
PLANNING AREA/SECTOR: PR/ Central PETITION NO: RZ 22-1577

I | This agency has no comments.
I:, This agency has no objection.
This agency has no objection, subject to the listed or attached conditions.

D This agency objects for the reasons set forth below.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
1. Notwithstanding anything herein these conditions or on the PD site plan to the contrary, bicycle
and pedestrian access may be permitted anywhere along the project boundaries.

2. The project shall be served by, and limited to, one (1) vehicular access connections to S. 78" St.
All other existing access connections, and/or portions of modified connections which are no longer
necessary shall be closed and resodded.

3. Inaccordance with the Hillsborough County Corridor Preservation Plan and Capital Improvement
Project #69666000, the developer shall preserve up to +/- 11 feet of right-of-way along its S. 78"
St. frontage. Only those interim uses allowed by the Hillsborough County LDC shall be permitted
within the preserved right-of-way. The right-of-way preservation area shall be shown on all future
site plans, and building setbacks shall be calculated from the future right-of-way line.

4. The developer shall construct minimum 5-foot-wide sidewalks along its S. 78 St. project frontage.
Given that the right-of-way is too small to accommodate the required sidewalk, the developer shall
place the sidewalk within the subject site and dedicate and convey an easement (for public access
and maintenance purposes) to the County. At the developer’s sole option, the developer owner
may choose to dedicate and convey the underlying fee to the County. Notwithstanding anything
shown on the PD site plan to the contrary, the sidewalk shall be located consistent with the
Transportation Technical Manual requirements for a TS-4 roadway and/or the CIP project plans,
as applicable.

5. As proffered by the developer and with respect to the project driveway:
a. The first +/- 70 feet of the project driveway shall be considered a Shared Access Facility
with folio 47615.0100 (i.e. the adjacent property owner to the south). This Shared Access
Facility generally consists of the vehicular travel way and the 5-foot grass strip between
the travel way and southern property boundary; and,

b. Together with the next site/construction plan review after approval of PD 22-1577, the
developer shall record in the Official Records of Hillsborough County an easement and/or
any other agreements necessary over the Shared Access Facility to permits the owner of
folio 47615.0100 to take vehicular access through the subject PD in the event that property
redevelops, or the existing building changes use to a non-residential use. In addition to
access rights, such easement shall provide the adjacent property owner with the ability to



10.

make modifications to the driveway as may be necessary to permit its future widening to
24-feet, should such widening be deemed necessary by the County.

All uses within the PD shall remain on a single parcel. No subdivisions of this parcel shall be
permitted.

If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative
Variance (dated February 7, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May
30, 2023). Approval of this Administrative Variance will permit the reduction of minimum access
spacing between the project driveway and the next closest driveway to the south to +/- 9 feet, and
the next nearest driveway to the north to +/- 112 feet.

If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative
Variance (dated April 21, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30,
2023). Approval of this Administrative Variance will waive the S. 78% St. substandard road
improvements required by Section 6.04.03.L. of the LDC.

If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Design Exception (dated April 21,
2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this
Design Exception will permit the reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24
feet to 20 feet in width

Parking shall be provided in accordance with the Hillsborough County LDC and Transportation
Technical Manual. Notwithstanding the above, parking for the Contractor’s office portion of the
site shall be permitted at a rate of 3.24 spaces per 1,000 g.s.f. Additionally, the developer shall
provide bicycle parking for a minimum of 4 bicycles (i.e. 2 racks).

Other Conditions

e Prior to PD Site Plan Certification, the applicant shall revise the PD Site Plan to:

o Correct the CIP project number from “69644001” to instead read “69666000”; and,

o The developer shall add an access arrow along the southern property boundary as generally
shown below and label as “Future Access to Shared Access Facility — See Conditions of

Approval”.

R25" PORTIONS OF F
FENCE TO BE ¥

PROJECT SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS
The applicant is requesting to rezone a +/- 1.41 ac. parcel, from Agricultural Single-Faily Conventional -

1 (ASC-1) to Planned Development (PD). The proposed PD is seeking entitlements to permit one (1)
single-family detached dwelling unit and a 5,548 s.f. contractor’s office without open storage on a single

parcel.

This case is a result of a code enforcement action, whereby the properly owner illegal constructed

the proposed using without obtaining proper site plan and other approvals.



The proposed site plan provides a number of changes necessary to bring the site into conformance with
current standards, some of which will require demolition of a portion of the single-family residence in order
to allow a driveway of sufficient width to serve the existing and proposed uses. Additional discussion
regarding project access has been included hereinbelow.

As required by the Development Review Procedures Manual (DRPM), the applicant submitted a trip
generation letter for the proposed project indicating that because the project is generating fewer than 50
peak hour trips in total, no site access analysis was required to support the zoning request. Staff has
prepared a comparison of the trips potentially generated under the existing and proposed zoning
designations, utilizing a generalized worst-case scenario. The information below is based on data from the
Institute of Transportation Engineer’s Trip Generation Manual, 11% Edition.

Approved Uses:
Total Peak
Zoning, Land Use/Size 2\:,:10{1,2& ﬁ(g Hour Trips
Y AM PM
ASC-1, 1 Single-Family Detached Dwelling Unit (ITE 10 1 |
LUC 210)
Proposed Uses:
Total Peak
Zoning, Land Use/Size 2\:/50\‘;2;1; wm(: Hour Trips
Y AM PM
PD, 1 Single-Family Detached Dwelling Unit (ITE 10 1 1
LUC 210)
PD, 5,548 s.f. Contractor’s Office Without Open 54 9 10
Storage (ITE LUC 180)
Subtotal: 64 10 11
Trip Generation Difference:
Total Peak
Zoning, Land Use/Size 2\;‘/:1032;{1 ‘::: Hour Trips
y AM PM
Difference (+) 54 )9 (+) 10

TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE SERVING THE SITE

S. 78 St. is a 2-lane, undivided, publicly maintained, substandard, collector roadway characterized by +/-
11-foot-wide travel lanes in average condition. The roadway lies within a +/- 72-foot-wide right-of-way
in the vicinity of the proposed project. There are no bicycle facilities present along S. 78% St. in the vicinity
of the proposed project. There are +/- 5-foot-wide sidewalks along portions of the west side of S. 78" St.
in the vicinity of the proposed project.

The segment of S. 78" St. fronting the project is shown on the Hillsborough County Corridor Preservation
Plan as a future 2-lane enhanced roadway. Pursuant to the S. 78" Corridor Improvements PD&E/ CIP
69644001, a total of 11-feet of right-of-way is needed for the enhancement project. As such, and in
accordance with the Hillsborough County Corridor Preservation Plan, staff has proposed a condition
requiring the applicant to preserve this right-of-way.

Staff notes that the applicant will be required construct sidewalks along all project frontages where such
sidewalks do not exist (or are otherwise removed and reconstructed). Because the right-of-way is too small
to accommodate the required sidewalk, pursuant to Sec. 6.03.02.D. of the LDC, the applicant will be
required to place the sidewalk within the subject site and provide an easement (for public access and



maintenance purposes) acceptable to the County. At the property owner’s sole option, as an alternative to
an easement they may choose the dedicate the underlying fee to the County.

SITE ACCESS, SHARED ACCESS AND CONNECTIVITY

Generally

The applicant is proposing one (1) access connection to serve the proposed project, consistent with Section
6.04.03.1. of the LDC. No site access improvements are required to serve the proposed project consistent
with Section 6.04.04.D. of the LDC.

Access Spacing/ Shared Access

The proposed access connection is located directly adjacent to the driveway serving the single-family home
south of the subject site. This proposed access does not meet LDC Sec. 6.04.07 access spacing
requirements. Given the limited parcel frontage and constraints related to the existing single-family home
within the subject PD, the applicant has proffered within its Administrate Variance request the first 70 feet
of the project driveway as a Shared Access Facility serving both the subject PD as well as adjacent folio
47615.0100 (which would be utilized in the event the adjacent property redevelops or otherwise changes
use of the existing structure to a non-residential use)

Other Issues Related to Proposed Development

Consistent with Section 6.02.01 of the LDC, single-family detached residential uses (i.e. the proposed use
within Pocket A) can generally only access the public roadway system via direct access to roadways.
Additionally, when a single-family dwelling is permitted to take access via an easement, then a maximum
of 3 homes are permitted on the easement (and such easement cannot be comingled with residential and
non-residential uses). The applicant indicated that the proposed home is owned by business owner, and
that this arrangement is not proposed to change. Given the above, the Pocket A use would not be permitted
to be subdivided in the future, as doing do would violate various access management/ easement provisions.
As such, staff has included a condition memorializing that the project parcel cannot be subdivided in the
future while the single-family use remains.

Cross Access
Vehicular and pedestrian cross access is not currently required pursuant to Sec. 6.04.03.Q. of the LDC. IN
the event the adjacent property changes to a non-residential use, the connection to the Shared Access

Facility will serve as both regular access and vehicular cross access.

TRANSIT FACILITIES
Consistent with Section 6.03.09 of the LDC, transit facilities are not required for the subject project.

REQUESTED ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE #1 — ACCESS SPACING

The applicant’s Engineer of Record (EOR) submitted a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (AV)
request (dated February 7, 2023) from the Section 6.04.07 LDC requirements governing access spacing.
The Hillsborough LDC requires a minimum connection space of 245 feet for Class 6 roadways. Based on
factors presented in the AV request, the County Engineer found the AV request approvable (on May 30,
2023). If the rezoning is approved, the County Engineer will approve the above referenced AV request,
upon which the developer will be permitted to locate the S. 78 St. access +/- 9 feet from the nearest access
to the south, and +/- 112 feet from the nearest access to the north.

Staff notes that as a part of the AV request, and given that it would be potentially unsafe to maintain two
accesses +/- 9 feet apart particularly if they both serve non-residential uses, the developer proffered to
designate a portion of the project’s access as a Shared Access Facility, and record an easement in favor of



the property owner to the south (so that they can take access via the Shared Access Facility upon future
redevelopment and/or change of use). This issue is further discussed in the Access Spacing/ Shared Access

section of this report, hereinabove.

REQUESTED ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE #2 — SUBSTANDAR ROAD

The applicant’s Engineer of Record (EOR) submitted a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (AV)
request (dated April 21, 2023) from the Section 6.04.03.L. LDC requirement, whereby the developer is
required to improve S. 78" St. (between the project driveway and the nearest roadway meeting applicable
standards) to current County standards for a Type TS-4 (Transportation Technical Manual) collector
roadway. Based on factors presented in the AV request, the County Engineer found the AV request
approvable (on May 30, 2023). If the rezoning is approved, the County Engineer will approve the above
referenced AV request, upon which the developer will not be required to make improvements to the

roadway.

REQUESTED DESIGN EXCEPTION — DRIVEWAY WIDTH

The applicant’s Engineer of Record (EOR) submitted a Design Exception (DE) request (dated April 21,
2023) in accordance with Section 1.7.2. and other applicable sections of the Transportation Technical
Manual (TTM). The applicant is requesting to reduce the width of the internal drive-aisles from the 24-
foot width typically required for non-residential uses to the 20-foot width typically permitted for residential
uses. Based on factors presented in the DE request, the County Engineer found the DE request approvable
(on May 30, 2023). If the rezoning is approved, the County Engineer will approve the DE request, upon
which 20-foot internal drive aisles will be permitted.

Staff notes that redevelopment of the adjacent site would trigger the Shared Access Facility provisions, at
which point the drive aisle could potentially be expanded further (onto the adjacent property) if necessary
to widen the driveway to accommodate the increased traffic that redevelopment would potentially generate.

REQUESTED PD VARIATION - PARKING

The applicant submitted a PD variation request to the Section 6.05 LDC parking standards for the
Contractor’s Office portion of the use. The single-family use is being parked at the required rate of 2 per
dwelling unit, and no changes to that rate are prosed. The LDC requires parking for this be provided at a
rate of 3 spaces per 1,000 g.s.f. and 1 additional space per facility vehicle. According to the applicant,
there are 11 facility vehicles, which when added to the 17 spaces required based on the square-footage of
the building, results in a requirement for 28 parking spaces for this use. As noted in the applicant’s filings,
and based on discussions with the applicant, staff notes that the proposed use is unique in several ways.
First, the business operates on a single parcel with the home of the business owner (i.e. single-family
dwelling unit at the front of the property). Also, the applicant indicated that most staff takes their vehicles
home, and do not park their vehicles overnight on the property.

Staff examined the parking data from the 5% Edition of the Institute of Transportation Engineer’s Parking
Generation Manual, and noted that the 85" percentile rate for LUC 180 is 4.06 spaces per 1,000 s.f. This
rate captures all vehicles (facility or otherwise). When applied to the site, it would result in a parking
demand for the contractor’s use of 23 spaces (rather than the 18 proposed by the applicant).

Staff notes that the applicant is proposing 2 bicycle parking racks which should be able to accommodate
up to 4 bicycles.



ROADWAY LEVEL OF SERVICE (LOS) INFORMATION

Level of Service (LOS) information for adjacent roadway section(s) is reported below.

Peak Hour
LOS S
Roadway From To Standard Directional
LOS
S. 78™ St. Madison Ave. Causeway Blvd. E C

Source: Hillsborough County 2020 Level of Service Report.




Ratliff, James

From: Williams, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 8:13 AM

To: McNeal, Christopher

Cc: Carla Sansone; todd@pressmaninc.com; Ratliff, James; Lampkin, Timothy; Tirado, Sheida; PW-
CElntake; De Leon, Eleonor

Subject: FW: RZ PD 22-1577 - Design Exception and Administrative Variances Review

Attachments: 22-1577 DEAddInf 04-24-23.pdf; 22-1577 AVAddInf 04-24-23.pdf; 22-1577 AVReq 02-08-23_1.pdf

Importance: High

Chris,

I have found the attached Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variances (AV) and Design Exception (DE) for PD 22-1577
APPROVABLE.

Please note that it is you (or your client’s) responsibility to follow-up with my administrative assistant, Eleonor De Leon
(DeLeonE@hillsboroughcounty.org or 813-307-1707) after the BOCC approves the PD zoning or PD zoning modification
related to below request. This is to obtain a signed copy of the DE/AV.

If the BOCC denies the PD zoning or PD zoning modification request, staff will request that you withdraw the AV/DE. In
such instance, notwithstanding the above finding of approvability, if you fail to withdraw the request, | will deny the
AV/DE (since the finding was predicated on a specific development program and site configuration which was not
approved).

Once | have signed the document, it is your responsibility to submit the signed AV/DE(s) together with your initial
plat/site/construction plan submittal. If the project is already in preliminary review, then you must submit the signed
document before the review will be allowed to progress. Staff will require resubmittal of all plat/site/construction plan
submittals that do not include the appropriate signed AV/DE documentation.

Lastly, please note that it is critical to ensure you copy all related correspondence to PW-
CEIntake@hillsboroughcounty.org

Mike

Director, Development Review
County Engineer
Development Services Department

:(813) 307-1851
(813) 614-2190

: Williamsm@HillsboroughCounty.org

: HCFLGov.net

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Linkedin | HCFL Stay Safe




Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida's Public Records law.

From: Tirado, Sheida <TiradoS@hillsboroughcounty.org>

Sent: Saturday, May 27, 2023 1:14 PM

To: Williams, Michael <WilliamsM@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>

Subject: RZ PD 22-1577 - Design Exception and Administrative Variances Review
Importance: High

Hello Mike,

The attached Design exception and Administrative Variances are approvable to me. Please include the following people
in your email response:

cmcneal@mcenealengineering.com
csansone@mcnealengineering.com
todd@pressmaninc.com
lampkint@hillsboroughcounty.org
ratliffia@hillsboroughcounty.org

Best Regards,

Sheida L. Tirado, PE s
Transportation Review Manager
Development Services Department

P: (813) 276-8364
E: tirados@HCFLGov.net
W: HCFLGov.net

Hilisborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd.,, Tampa, FL 33602

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Linkedin | HCFL Stay Safe

Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida's Public Records law.




Received April 24, 2023
Development Services

Hillsborough Supplemental Information for Transportation

2 ggﬂ?ﬁ?ﬁﬂ?&““‘ Related Administrative Reviews

Instructions:
»  This form must be provided separately for each request submitted (including different requests of the same type).
e This form must accompany all requests for applications types shown below. Staff will not log in or assign cases that are not
accompanied by this form, or where the form is partially incomplete.
* Avresponseis required in every field. Blank fields or non-responsive answers will result in your application being returned.
e All responses must be typed.
*  Please contact Ingrid Padron at padroni@hcpafl.gov or via telephone at (813) 307-1709 if you have questions about how to

complete this form.

_] Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance
X] Technical Manual Design Exception Request
Request Type (check one) —] Alternative Parking Plan Request (Reference LDC Sec. 6.05.02.G3.)

_] Request for Determination of Required Parking for Unlisted Uses
(Reference LDC Sec. 6.05.02.G.1. and G.2.)

Submittal Type (check one) _] New Request (X| Revised Request X| Additional Information
Submittal Number and :]1 Driveway Width DE - 01/20/2023 D4

ST N Ry 2. Driveway Width DE - 02/08/2023 [ 5.

(check one and complete text box

using instructions provided below) x]3. Driveway Width DE - 04/21/2023 g,

Important: To help staff differentiate multiple requests (whether of the same or different type), please use the above fields to assign a unique
submittal number/name to each separate request. Previous submittals relating to the same project/phase shall be listed using the name and
number previously identified. It is critical that the applicant reference this unique name in the request letter and subsequent filings/correspondence.
If the applicant is revising or submitting additional information related to a previously submitted request, then the applicant would check the
number of the previous submittal.

Project Name/ Phase = Mixed Use Residential AC/Heat

Important: The name selected must be used on all future communications and submittals of additional/revised information relating to this variance.
If request is specific to a discrete phase, please also list that phase.

L 047616.0000
Folio Number(s)
[ Check This Box If There Are More Than Five Folio Numbers

Important: List all folios related to the project, up to a maximum of five. If there are additional folios, check the box to indicate such. Folio
numbers must be provided in the format provided by the Hillsborough County Property Appraiser’s website (i.e. 6 numbers, followed by a hyphen,
followed by 4 additional numbers, e.g. “012345-6789”). Multiple records should be separated by a semicolon and a space e.g. “012345-6789;
054321-9876").

Name of Person Submitting Request Christopher S. McNeal, PE

Important: For Design Exception (DE) Requests, the person submitting must be a Professional Engineer (PE} licensed within the state of Florida. The
DE request letter must be signed and sealed.

Current Property Zoning Designation ASC-1

Important: For Example, type “Residential Multi-Family Conventional — 9” or “RMC-9”. This is not the same as the property’s Future Land Use (FLU)
Designation. Typing “N/A” or “Unknown” will result in your application being returned. Thisinformation may be obtained via the Official Hillsborough
County Zoning Atlas, which is available at https://maps.hillsboroughcounty.org/maphillsborough/maphilisborough.htm!. For additional assistance,
please contact the Zoning Counselors at the Center for Development Services at (813) 272-5600 Option 3.

Pending Zoning Application Number PD 22-1577

Important: If a rezoning application is pending, enter the application number preceded by the case type prefix, otherwise type “N/A” or “Not
Applicable”. Use PD for PD rezoning applications, MM for major madifications, PRS for minor modifications/personal appearances.

Related Project Identification Number N/A
(Site/Subdivision Application Number)
Important: This 4-digit code is assigned by the Center for Development Services Intake Team for all Certified Parcel, Site Construction, Subdivision
Construction, and Preliminary/Final Plat applications. If no project number exists, please type “N/A” or “Not Applicable”.
1of1 05/2020

2-1577




Received April 24, 2023
Development Services

T &

MCNEAL ENGINEERING, INC.

Hillsborough County Re: MIXED USE - RESIDENTIAL &
Development Services CONTRACTOR’S OFFICE
601 E Kennedy Blvd 20th Floor 3826 S 78th Street, Hillsborough
Tampa, FL 33602 Folio #047616.0000
PD 22-1577
Attn: Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE MEI File #22-087
County Engineer April 21, 2023

REQUEST FOR DESIGN EXCEPTION
Mr. Williams,

The applicant is requesting a rezoning of folio # 0407 16.0000 consisting of approximately 1.4 acres from
ASC-1 to PD for a Residential AC/Heat Business. The project is located at 3826 South 78th Street,
Tampa. In anticipation of the Zoning Review Process, we are requesting a Design Exception per TTM
Section 1.7 Typical Sections to reduce the proposed commercial driveway/drive aisle width which is
intended to improve the existing access up to an acceptable width.

Driveway Width - Request made for the driveway width to be reduced to 20 feet for residential lanes
instead of 24 feet for commercial uses, as per TD-7 of the Hilisborough County Transportation Technical
Manual. Given the lower trip generation of the proposed use and the design vehicle, there is no conflict
at the driveway with-two way directional traffic.  See Figure 1 below which depicts maneuvering
capabilities within the 20-foot wide section of the driveway/drive aisle.

p— PD
“|  BOUNDARY

Figure 1: Vehicle Tracking Exhibit

15957 N. Florida Avenue, Lutz, FL 33549 813.968.1081 813961 5835
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Additionally, this width is required for a limited area after which the driveway/drive aisle width is increased
to 22 feet at the internal parking area. See General Site Plan attached.

The client’s intent is to remove a portion of the existing structure, specifically the existing attached garage,
to allow for the wider drive entrance (and pedestrian site accessibility) which is currently provided with a
14.3 foot driveway. A 20-foot driveway/drive aisle width (and 6-foot sidewalk) would provide safer ingress
egress access and allow for a small border and buffer between both the remainder of the structure and
the southern property line. In addition, an easement for a future shared/cross access will be provided for
the adjacent southern property in the event the southern property is rezoned to commercial use. At that
time, the access could be widened by the southern property owner to provide a combined improved
access for both properties meeting the standard criteria.

A 24-foot driveway width would be a financial hardship to the client as it would require more existing
structure removal, and may render the remainder of the building unusable, and the project financially
unfeasible. In addition, the roadway width on South 78th Street, which is a Coliector Road, is 22 feet. It
would seem atypical to require this driveway/drive aisle to be wider than the adjacent Collector Road. In
addition, there are no reported crashes within 1,000 feet in either direction on South 78" Street near this
driveway/drive aisle location. See attached crash report.

We trust that this will be sufficient and approvable for the PD Zoning request. If you have questions, or
need additional information, please feel free to contact our office at the phone number listed. Thank you
very much for your consideration and assistance.

Sincerely,

e T

Christopher S. McNeal, PE
MCNEAL ENGINEERING, INC.
attchs

c: Christopher Eubanks via email
Todd Pressman via email

Seal
\\\\\l Hiy, / Christopher S. McNeal,
\\\\ OHER § //// State of Florida,
8 <0 P 7, Professional Engineer,
\\\Q_\ " ACENS S, 2, Z License No. 56193
S ) s
: 5 ,' No. 56193 Y '7( $ Digitally signed by Christopher S McNeal This itemm has been digitally
- * H % * 2= DN: CN=Christopher S McNeal, signed and sealed by
- 1 W e dnQualifier=A01410C00000180D8F65FF8300C722C, ;
- = * : =~  O=McNeal Engineering Inc, C=US Chnstopher S. McNeal, PE on
- o3 STATE OF ) & ==  Reason: | have reviewed this document 04/21/2023.
AN J 2= Date 20230421 14:56:29-04'00°
< O N v A
’/, < o ‘\f OR \0’/" & {:‘ Printed copies of this document
7,08 o Semean® N are not considered signed and
%,,S/ LN\
/// /) ONAL \\\\ sealed and signature must be
/II“ n “\\\ verified on any electronic copies.
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Based on the information provided by the applicant, this request is:

Approved
Approved with Conditions

Disapproved

If there are any further questions or you need clarification, please contact Sheida Tirado, PE, at
(813) 276-8364.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Williams, PE
Hllsborough County Engineer
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Hillsborough Supplemental Information for Transportation

) County Florila  polated Administrative Reviews

Instructions:
¢ This form must be provided separately for each request submitted (including different requests of the same type).

e This form must accompany all requests for applications types shown below. Staff will not log in or assign cases that are not
accompanied by this form, or where the form is partially incomplete.

e Aresponseis required in every field. Blank fields or non-responsive answers will result in your application being returned.

e  All responses must be typed.

e Please contact Ingrid Padron at padroni@hcpafl.gov or via telephone at (813) 307-1709 if you have questions about how to
complete this form.

X] Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance
_] Technical Manual Design Exception Request
Request Type (check one) [] Alternative Parking Plan Request (Reference LDC Sec. 6.05.02.G3.)

] Request for Determination of Required Parking for Unlisted Uses
(Reference LDC Sec. 6.05.02.G.1.and G.2.)

Submittal Type (check one) L] New Request [X| Revised Request X| Additional Information
Submittal Number and ~]1. Ex Facilities AV - 01/20/2023 [a.

Description/Running History 2. Ex Facilities AV - 03/8/2023 5.

{check one and complete text box

using instructions provided below) %]3. Ex Facilities AV - 04/21/2023 e.

Important: To help staff differentiate multiple requests (whether of the same or different type), please use the above fields to assign a unique
submittal number/name to each separate request. Previous submittals relating to the same project/phase shall be listed using the name and
number previously identified. It is critical that the applicant reference this unique name in the request letter and subsequent filings/correspondence.
If the applicant is revising or submitting additional information related to a previously submitted request, then the applicant would check the
number of the previous submittal.

Project Name/ Phase = Mixed Use Residential AC/Heat

Important: The name selected must be used on all future communications and submittals of additional/revised information relating to this variance.
If request is specific to a discrete phase, please also list that phase.

047616.0000

Folio Number(s)

[ Check This Box If There Are More Than Five Folio Numbers
Important: List all folios related to the project, up to a maximum of five. If there are additional folios, check the box to indicate such. Folio
numbers must be provided in the format provided by the Hillsborough County Property Appraiser’s website (i.e. 6 numbers, followed by a hyphen,
followed by 4 additional numbers, e.qg. “012345-6789"). Multiple records should be separated by a semicolon and a space e.q. “012345-6789;
054321-9876").

Name of Person Submitting Request Christopher S. McNeal, PE

Important: For Design Exception (DE} Requests, the person submitting must be a Professional Engineer (PE) licensed within the state of Florida. The
DE request letter must be signed and sealed.

Current Property Zoning Designation ASC-1

Important: For Example, type “Residential Multi-Family Conventional — 9” or “RMC-9”. This is not the same as the property’s Future Land Use (FLU)
Designation. Typing “N/A” or “Unknown” will result in your application being returned. This information may be obtained via the Official Hillsborough
County Zoning Atlas, which is available at https://maps.hillsboroughcounty.ora/maphillsborough/maphilisborough.htmi . For additional assistance,
please contact the Zoning Counselors at the Center for Development Services at (813) 272-5600 Option 3.

Pending Zoning Application Number PD 22-1577

Important: if a rezoning application is pending, enter the application number preceded by the case type prefix, otherwise type “N/A” or “Not
Applicable”. Use PD for PD rezoning applications, MM for major modifications, PRS for minor modifications/personal appearances.

Related Project Identification Number N/A
(Site/Subdivision Application Number)
Important: This 4-digit code is assigned by the Center for Development Services Intake Team for all Certified Parcel, Site Construction, Subdivision
Construction, and Preliminary/Final Plat applications. If no project number exists, please type “N/A” or “Not Applicable”.
lof1 05/2020

221577
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MCNEAL ENGINEERING, INC.

Hillsborough County Re: MIXED USE RESIDENTIAL AC/HEAT
Development Services 3826 South 78™ Street
601 E. Kennedy Blvd, 20" FI Hillsborough County
Tampa, FL 33602 Folio # 047616.0000

PD 22-1577
Attn: Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE MEI File # 22-087
Hillsborough County Engineer April 21, 2023

REQUEST FOR ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE
Mr. Williams,

We are requesting an administrative variance per Hillsborough County Land Development Code
(LDC) Section 6.04.02.B for relief from Section 6.04.03.L, Existing Facilities.

Our client is requesting a Zoning Modification from ASC-1 to PD of this parcel to incorporate a
Mixed-Use Residential AC/Heat Business. We understand that the proposed application is being
reviewed in accordance with current code standards, and as such, are requesting a variance from
the above-mentioned section regarding the Improvement of an Existing Facility. Pursuant to the
Hillsborough County LDC, a request for administrative variance is to be evaluated by the issuing
authority based on the following conditions: (a) there is an unreasonable burden on the applicant,
(b) the variance would not be detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare, (c) without the
variance, reasonable access cannot be provided. These items are addressed below for the

variance requested.
6.04.03.L Improvement of Existing Facility

South 78" Street adjacent to this this project, is a 2-lane Rural Collector Roadway, that is 22
feet in width, with open ditches and a Sidewalk on the west side of the roadway. Per
Hillsborough County’s TTM TS-7, the roadway is deficient 2 feet of additional roadway
pavement, 8-foot stabilized shoulders with 5 feet of the shoulders paved, a Sidewalk on the
east side of the road, and sufficient Right-of-Way. The posted speed is 45 MPH. The
surrounding land use is mixed, with single family lots, subdivisions, industrial type business,
and a County fire station.

Our responses to review criteria a, b, and ¢ are as follows:

(a) Adding 2 feet of additional lane pavement to each side of the road and a short segment
of paved shoulder is a significant financial burden to the client given limited right-of-
way, limited frontage, and the rural section adjacent. That said, the client has set aside
11 feet of frontage for County Right-of-Way preservation supporting possible future
roadway improvements. In addition, roadside drainage improvements as well as a
5-foot sidewalk will be constructed along this parcel to be more compatible with the
TTM TS-7 Typical Section.

(b) This existing roadway of South 78" Street currently has lower-than-average traffic
volumes. There are no reported crashes near this location, within 1,000 feet in either

15957 N. Florida Avenue, Lutz, FL 33549 813.968.1081 813951 5835

www mcnealengineering.com
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Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE

MIXED USE RESIDENTIAL AC/HEAT
MEI File # 22-087

April 21, 2023

Page 2 of 5

direction. The existing driveway is proposed to remain in its current location. (See
attached crash report)

(c) The existing roadway in its current configuration provides reasonable access for the
proposed PD. Without use of the current roadway, the proposed Mixed-Use PD and
future use of the parcel is not feasible.

If you have questions, or need additional information, please feel free to contact our office at the
website or phone number listed. Thank you very much for your assistance.

Sincerely,

A,___Q

Christopher S. McNeal, PE
MCNEALENGINEERING, INC.

c: Christopher Eubanks via email
Todd Pressman via email

Christopher S. McNeal,

\\\\““”“Il// State of Florida,
\\\ o® HER 5 /// Professional Engineer,
S emmena, 427, License No. 56193
S Q-\ '/’\’\C ENS{~\‘ 4?\ z
Ny R N ) P .
~ 5 /' No. 56193 % 2 Digially signed by Christopher S McNeal This item has been digitally
- { ) % %2 DN: CN=Christopher S McNeal, signed and sealed by
= * 8 K = dnQualifier=A01410C00000180D8F 65FF8000CT22C, Christopher S. McNeal, PE on
- lI ] = O=McNeal Englnegrmg Inc,_ Cc=us 04/21/2023
- O STATE OF ! O oy Reas‘on: I'have rev1e.wev:‘1 this L:loc'ument .
= o5 L 3= Date: 2023.04.21 14:54:46-0400
-, 0 %N < '-’/ o
Z < @ '\io R \?, o £ Printed copies of this document
// ‘S\\S‘/ mawme e \\\ are not considered signed and
///II ONAL \\\\\ sealed and signature must be
T verified on any electronic copies.
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Based on the information provided by the applicant, this request is:

Approved
Approved with Conditions

Disapproved
If there are any further questions or you need clarification, please contact Sheida Tirado, PE at

(813) 276-8364.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Williams, PE
Hillsborough County Engineer

22-1577
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Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE

MIXED USE RESIDENTIAL AC/HEAT
MEI File # 22-087

April 21, 2023
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MCNEAL ENGINEERING, INC.

Hillsborough County Re: MIXED USE - RESIDENTIAL &
Development Services CONTRACTOR’S OFFICE
601 E Kennedy Blvd 20th Floor 3826 S 78th Street, Hillsborough
Tampa, FL 33602 Folio #047616.0000
PD 22-1577
Attn: Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE MEI File # 22-087
County Engineer February 7, 2023

REQUEST FOR ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE
Mr. Williams,

We are requesting an administrative variance per Hillsborough County Land Development Code
(LDC) Section 6.04.02.B for relief from Section 6.04.07, Minimum Spacing.

Our client is requesting a Zoning Modification from ASC-1 to PD of this parcel to incorporate a
Mixed-Use Residential AC/Heat Business. We understand that the proposed application is being
reviewed in accordance with current code standards, and as such, are requesting a variance from
the above-mentioned section for access spacing. Pursuant to the Hillsborough County LDC, a
request for administrative variance is to be evaluated by the issuing authority based on the
following conditions: (a) there is an unreasonable burden on the applicant, (b) the variance would
not be detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare, (¢) without the variance, reasonable
access cannot be provided. These items are addressed below for the variance requested.

6.04.07 Access Spacing
We are requesting a variance to reduce the required access spacing for a Class 6 roadway from

245 feet (per LDC) to approximately 124 and 226 feet for the neighboring driveways to the north,
and approximately 9 and 180 feet for the neighboring driveways to the south.

South 78" Street adjacent to this this project, is a 2-lane Rural Collector Roadway, with open
ditches and a Sidewalk on the west side of the roadway. The posted speed is 45 MPH. The
land use is mixed, with single family lots, subdivisions, industrial type business, and a county

fire station.
Our responses to review criteria a, b, and ¢ are as follows:

(a) The existing driveway location would be widened and improved and not be shifted or
relocated along this frontage. The client does not own additional property adjacent to
this parcel to provide for a consolidation of the adjacent private driveways and cannot
obtain cross access through the existing residential neighboring parcels. To expect
something of that from this rezoning would be a significant financial and legal burden

the client cannot bear.

(b) The existing driveway does not produce conflicts in its current location and current
access to South 78™ Street. South 78th street currently operates at a level of service
E, with lower traffic volumes. There are no crashes near this current access location
for 1,000 feet in either direction. See attached crash report.

15957 N. Florida Avenue, Lutz, FL 33549 813.968.1081 813.961.5839

www mcnealengineering.com
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Mr. Michael Williams, PE
MIXED USE ~ RESIDENTIAL & CONTRACTOR'S OFFICE

MEI File # 22-087
February 7, 2023
Page 2 of 4

(c) The existing location of the current access would provide reasonable access for the
proposed PD. Without use of the current access location, the proposed Mixed-Use PD
and future use of the parcel is not feasible.

If you have questions, or need additional information, please feel free to contact our office at the
website or phone number listed. Thank you very much for your assistance.

Sincerely,

P SN

Christopher S. McNeal, P.E.
MCNEALENGINEERING, INC.

attchs

c: Christopher Eubanks via email

221577
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MIXED USE ~ RESIDENTIAL & CONTRACTOR'’S OFFICE
MEI File # 22-087

February 7, 2023

Page 3 of 4
Seal
iy, Christopher S. McNeal,
\\\\\ ?\,\E R s ,’//, State of Florida,
O c;\O eemmeaa. 4?‘,,4' Professional Engineer,
\\\%\ A ONCENS N T License No. 56193
~ # N
5 5 I'4 No. 56193 '\ o E Digitally signed by Christapher S McNeal This item has been digitally
S I 1 = DN CN=Chulstopher S McNeat, signed and sealed by
=t = somtiolimibyerruoce et Wik, P o
= Reason, | have reviewed this document 5
= 3% STATEOF & Date 202307 07 16,02 40.0500
ZOoN L oriot e S
% A‘<° s\O R \‘/'G\'T' .\';' Printed copies of this document
///, &S/o.“--\_ < \\\\ are not considered signed and
(/7 NA \
W

sealed and signature must be
verified on any electronic copies.

Based on the information provided by the applicant, this request is:

Approved

Approved with Conditions

Disapproved

If there are any further questions or you need clarification, please contact Sheida Tirado, PE at
(813) 276-8364.

Sincerely,

Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE
County Engineer

22-1577
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Transportation Comment Sheet

3.0 TRANSPORTATION SUMMARY (FULL TRANSPORTATION REPORT IN SECTION 9 OF STAFF REPORT)

.
AGJ0 - or[e a < = Je]e aple

- Rural

Road Name Classification Current Conditions Select Future Improvements
2 Lanes X Corridor Preservation Plan
5. 781 St County Collector | XSubstandard Road [ Site Access Improvements

KSufficient ROW Width (for [ Substandard Road Improvements

Urban Section)

0 Other

hoose an item.

hOOSC an ilCH. Lanes
O Substandard Road
O Sufficient ROW Width

(1 Corridor Preservation Plan

[ Site Access Improvements

{1 Substandard Road Improvements
[J Other

Choose an item.

hoose an iten Lanes

[ Substandard Road
O Sufficient ROW Width

[ Corridor Preservation Plan

[ Site Access Improvements

(d Substandard Road Improvements
(] Other

Choose an item.

Choose an itent Lanes
OSubstandard Road
OSufficient ROW Width

O] Corridor Preservation Plan
[ Site Access Improvements
[J Substandard Road Improvements

(1 Other
Proje p Generatio ot applicab o) eque
Average Annual Daily Trips A.M. Peak Hour Trips P.M. Peak Hour Trips
Existing 10 1 1
Proposed 64 10 11
Difference (+/-) (+) 54 (+)9 (+) 10

*Trips reported are based on net new external trips unless otherwise noted.

Connectivity and Cross Access [1Not applicable for this request

. . Additional " 8
Project Boundary Primary Access w Cross Access Finding
Connectivity/Access
North None None Meets LDC
South Vehicular & Pedestrian None Meets LDC
(Future)
East None None Meets LDC
West X Vehicular & Pedestrian None Meets LDC
Notes:

Design Exception/Administrative Variance [INot applicable for this request

Road Name/Nature of Request Type Finding

S. 78" St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Requested Approvable
S. 78" St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Requested Approvable
Not Applicable/ Internal Driveway Width Design Exception Requested Approvable

Notes:




Transportation Comment Sheet

4.0 Additional Site Information & Agency Comments Summary

Transportation Objections Conditions Additional
P J Requested Information/Comments
Design Exception/Adm. Variance Requested | ] Yes [IN/A Yes
[ Off-Site Improvements Provided X No U No
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Name: ¢ re 55
Entered at Publlc Hearing: _ZH#
Exhibit# & Date 7-24-23

AIrn24/7

Air Conditioning & Heating

July 21, 2023
To whom it may concern:

My name is Richard Nevels’ and | have been with the company since it started and
have proven since then that we are a family oriented small business that provides
excellent service to families in the Tampa Bay area. Our customers and their
families are of utmost importance to us. | focus on the customers’ needs and the
needs of my employees. Their needs are very important to me, | feel if | meet the
needs of our internal family then | can meet the needs of our customers. All our
employees live by our office and would be inconvenient in their everyday lives.

We are a small family-oriented company and value the families that we take care
of. We feel as if the company is responsible for the livelihood of all the
employees we have, being so, we strive to do our best to take care of everyone in

our employment.

We do not have much traffic at our facility during the day as our employees all
take the company truck homes and dispatch from home.



Airn24/7

Air Conditioning & Heating

July 21, 2023

To whom it may concern:

My name is Nikki Wetherington. | have worked for Air 24/7 Air Conditioning for four years. | am writing
this letter to let you know how much my employment with the company means to me. | am a new
homeowner, and two children that depend on the income that | get from this job.

| love my job as the office manager, and the fact that we are a family-oriented company. We take a lot
of pride in our company for helping our customers and making sure they are taken care of. We don’t

have a lot of traffic in and out of here.



Airn24/[7

Air Conditioning & Heating

July 21, 2023
To whom it may concern:

My name is Sara Ford and | am a long term employee with Air 24/7 Air
Conditioning. | am writing this to let you know how much my employment with
the company means to me, this is my family’s lively hood. | am the sole bread

winner.

On the business side, | take great pride as the dispatcher for the company in being
able to take care of other families by working hard and staying very busy beating
the heat for them. We are a small very family-oriented company and value the
families that we take care of. Our owner does feel as if the company is
responsible for the livelihood of all the employees that we have, being so, we
strive to do our best to take care of everyone in our employ.

We as a company do not have much traffic during the day with our trucks and
employees coming in and out of the facility, our technicians take their trucks
home daily and only come to the office for their paperwork for their assignments.
The technicians that oversee the service portion of the company are dispatched
to their assignments and go directly to them from their homes.

We have formed a very close relationship with our neighbor that is on the south
side of our business. Being so, we look out for him and his property as he does

the same for us.



Airn24/7

Air Conditioning & Heating

July 21, 2023
To whom it may concern:

My name is Sara Ford and | am a long term employee with Air 24/7 Air
Conditioning. | am writing this to let you know how much my employment with
the company means to me, this is my family’s lively hood. | am the sole bread
winner for my family and depend on the income | get from them.

On the business side, | take great pride as the dispatcher for the company in being
able to take care of other families by working hard and staying very busy beating
the heat for them. We are a small very family-oriented company and value the
families that we take care of. Our owner does feel as if the company is
responsible for the livelihood of all the employees that we have, being so, we
strive to do our best to take care of everyone in our employ.

We have very little traffic at our facility during the day and have formed a very
close relationship with our neighbor that is on the south side of us. As such, we
look out for him and his property as he does the same for us.



22-1577

Application No:

Hillsborough
County Florida Variations for Site Design

s Development Services

Non-district LDC regulations that may be considered for variation as part of a Planned Development request include
Part 6.05.00 (Parking/Loading), Part 6.06.00 (Landscaping/Buffering), and Part 6.07.00 (Fences/Walls). Does the
request include a variation from non-district regulations? & No X Yes If yes, indicate each variation being requested
in the space below. (example: A variation to Section 6.06.06 to allow a 10-foot buffer where a 20-foot buffer is required)

6’ perimeter buffer adjacent to off-street access area is required per Sec. 6.06.04. and a 3” buffer is requested.

PD 15 of 17 02/2023




Application No:

Hillsborough
County Florida

= Development Services
For each variation being requested, you must provide a detailed response to each of the following criteria. If additional
space is needed, please attach extra pages to this application.

Variations Criteria Review Form

1. Explain how the variation is necessary to achieve creative, innovative, and/or mixed-use development that could
not be accommodated by strict adherence to current regulations.

The property lot shape is very long and not very wide. The abutting property has a driveway in similar configuration &
location (abutting this driveway) and this owner has also presented his written statement of support of the project. The
buffer will also include a 6” fence which will help to provide a good visual screening. This request is only for the

parking area.

2. Explain how the variation is mitigated through enhanced design features. Design Features must be clearly indicated
on the site plan and the applicant must demonstrate how the feature is proportionate to the degree of variation being

requested.

Because of the configuartion of this lot, its driveway, and the abutting site, and its driveway, and the inclusion of a
fence in the requested area and that this request only applies to the parking lot area provides unique features that address

and mitigate the requested issue.

3. Explain how the variation is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the Hillsborough County Land Development
Code.

The variation allows a parking area for this site to exist and recognizes that the ebuffer is more than adequate in
regard to the conditions stated above. In that regard it is in harmoney with the code.

4. Explain how the variation will not substantially interfere with or injure the rights of the adjacent property owners.

The adjoining property has a driveway that is similar to the circumstances requested here and is supportiong this

project.

PD 16 of 17 02/2023



Application No: 22-1577

Hillsborough
County Florida Variations for Site Design

s Development Services

Non-district LDC regulations that may be considered for variation as part of a Planned Development request include
Part 6.05.00 (Parking/Loading), Part 6.06.00 (Landscaping/Buffering), and Part 6.07.00 (Fences/Walls). Does the
request include a variation from non-district regulations? 4 No X Yes If yes, indicate each variation being requested
in the space below. {example: A variation to Section 6.06.06 to allow a 10-foot buffer where a 20-foot buffer is required)

6’ perimeter buffer adjacent to off-street access area is required per Sec. 6.06.04. and a 3’ buffer is requested.

PD 15 of 17 02/2023



Application No:

Hillsborough . o .
County Florida Variations Criteria Review Form

s« Development Services
For each variation being requested, you must provide a detailed response to each of the following criteria. If additional
space is needed, please attach extra pages to this application.
1. Explain how the variation is necessary to achieve creative, innovative, and/or mixed-use development that could
not be accommodated by strict adherence to current regulations.

The property lot shape is very long and not very wide. The abutting property has a driveway in similar configuration &
location (abutting this driveway) and this owner has also presented his written statement of support of the project. The
buffer will also include a 6’ fence which will help to provide a good visual screening. This request is only for the

parking area.

2. Explain how the variation is mitigated through enhanced design features. Design Features must be clearly indicated
on the site plan and the applicant must demonstrate how the feature is proportionate to the degree of variation being

requested.

Because of the configuartion of this lot, its driveway, and the abutting site, and its driveway, and the inclusion of a
fence in the requested area and that this request only applies to the parking lot area provides unique features that address

and mitigate the requested issue.

3. Explain how the variation is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the Hillsborough County Land Development
Code.

The variation allows a parking area for this site to exist and recognizes that the ebuffer is more than adequate in
regard to the conditions stated above. In that regard it is in harmoney with the code.

4. Explain how the variation will not substantially interfere with or injure the rights of the adjacent property owners.

The adjoining property has a driveway that is similar to the circumstances requested here and is supportiong this

project.

PD 16 of 17 02/2023



//I\ . Application No: 22-1577
Hillsborough
County Fiorida Variations for Site Design

s« Development Services

Non-district LDC regulations that may be considered for variation as part of a Planned Development request include
Part 6.05.00 (Parking/Loading), Part 6.06.00 (Landscaping/Buffering), and Part 6.07.00 {(Fences/Walls). Does the
request include a variation from non-district regulations? {d No X Yes If yes, indicate each variation being requested
in the space below. (example: A variation to Section 6.06.06 to allow a 10-foot buffer where a 20-foot buffer is required)

6’ perimeter buffer adjacent to off-street access area is required per Scc. 6.06.04. and a 3’ buffer is requested.

PD 15 of 17 02/2023



Application No:

| Hillsborough o L ]
, County Florida Variations Criteria Review Form
" Development Services

For each variation being requested, you must provide a detailed response to each of the following criteria. If additional

space is needed, please attach extra pages to this application.

1. Explain how the variation is necessary to achieve creative, innovative, and/or mixed-use development that could
not be accommodated by strict adherence to current regulations.

The property lot shape is very long and not very wide. The abutting property has a driveway in similar configuration &
location (abutting this driveway) and this owner has also presented his written statement of support of the project. The
buffer will also include a 6’ fence which will help to provide a good visual screening. This request is only for the

parking area.

2. Explain how the variation is mitigated through enhanced design features. Design Features must be clearly indicated
on the site plan and the applicant must demonstrate how the feature is proportionate to the degree of variation being

requested.

Because of the configuartion of this lot, its driveway, and the abutting site, and its driveway, and the inclusion of a
fence in the requested area and that this request only applies to the parking lot area provides unique features that address

and mitigate the requested issue.

3. Explain how the variation is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the Hillsborough County Land Development
Code.

The variation allows a parking area for this site to exist and recognizes that the ebuffer is more than adequate in
regard to the conditions stated above. In that regard it is in harmoney with the code.

4. Explain how the variation will not substantially interfere with or injure the rights of the adjacent property owners.

The adjoining property has a driveway that is similar to the circumstances requested here and is supportiong this
project.

PD 16 of 17 02/2023




Application No: 22-1577

Hillsborough
County Florida Variations for Site Design

w Development Services

Non-district LDC regulations that may be considered for variation as part of a Planned Development request include
Part 6.05.00 (Parking/Loading), Part 6.06.00 (Landscaping/Buffering), and Part 6.07.00 (Fences/Walls). Does the
request include a variation from non-district regulations? 1 No X Yes If yes, indicate each variation being requested
in the space below. (example: A variation to Section 6.06.06 to allow a 10-foot buffer where a 20-foot buffer is required)

6’ perimeter buffer adjacent to off-street access area is required per Sec. 6.06.04. and a 3” buffer is requested.
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Application No:

Hillsborough . o _
County Florida Variations Criteria Review Form

s« Development Services
For each variation being requested, you must provide a detailed response to each of the following criteria. If additional
space is needed, please attach extra pages to this application.

1. Explain how the variation is necessary to achieve creative, innovative, and/or mixed-use development that could
not be accommodated by strict adherence to current regulations.

The property lot shape is very long and not very wide. The abutting property has a driveway in similar configuration &
location (abutting this driveway) and this owner has also presented his written statement of support of the project. The
buffer will also include a 6’ fence which will help to provide a good visual screening. This request is only for the

parking area.

2. Explain how the variation is mitigated through enhanced design features. Design Features must be clearly indicated
on the site plan and the applicant must demonstrate how the feature is proportionate to the degree of variation being

requested.

Because of the configuartion of this lot, its driveway, and the abutting site, and its driveway, and the inclusion of a
fence in the requested area and that this request only applies to the parking lot area provides unique features that address

and mitigate the requested issue.

3. Explain how the variation is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the Hillsborough County Land Development
Code.

The variation allows a parking area for this site to exist and recognizes that the ebuffer is more than adequate in
regard to the conditions stated above. In that regard it is in harmoney with the code.

4. Explain how the variation will not substantially interfere with or injure the rights of the adjacent property owners.

The adjoining property has a driveway that is similar to the circumstances requested here and is supportiong this
project.

PO 16 of 17 02/2023



Application No.l );'l - 1677
Name: Ted ressmed
Entered at Public Hearing: ZzZHM

Exhibit# 3 Date: 7:24-23

Prior to site plan certification, we shall revise the following:

Setbacks shall be corrected in the site data table. The existing lists the north setback as “19 ft” but
the provided as “29 ft.”. The south setback is listed as “14 ft.” and the provided on “pocket A” is
listed as “24 ft.” No new structure is proposed so the existing should align with the proposed.
Correct the CIP project number from “69644001” to instead read “69666000”; and,

The developer shall add an access arrow along the southern property boundary as generally
shown below and label as “Future Access to Shared Access Facility — See Conditions of Approval”.

The site shall be limited to a single-family with a contractor’s office and associated indoor storage
as shown on the site plan, stamped April 24, 2023.

Development shall comply with the following standards:

2.1 Pocket “A” shall consist of +/-8,865 square feet of total area.
2.2 Pocket “B” shall consist of +/-52,220 square feet of total area.
2.3 Minimum building setbacks:

2.3.1 North (Pocket “A”): 29 feet

2.3.2  North (Pocket “B"): 19 feet

2.3.3  East (Pocket “B”): 325 feet
2.4 Additional Standards:

241 Maximum Height: 20 feet

2.4.2 Max. FAR (Pocket “B"): 0.11

24.3 Max. Density (Pocket “A”):  4.91 du/acre

Buffering and screening between uses shall be provided in accordance with the requirements of
LDC Section 6.06.06, except as follows:

3.1 A 10-foot buffer with Type “B” screening along the north property boundary
3.2 A 3-foot buffer with Type “A” screening along the southern property boundary

Buffering and screening for off-street vehicular use areas shall be provided in accordance with
the requirements of LDC Section 6.06.04, except as follows:

4.1 A 3-foot vehicle use area on the south property boundary.

Parking shall be provided per Section 6.05.00 of the Hillsborough County Land Development

Code except as follows:
5.1 Parking to be provided per the approved parking variation requiring a minimum of 20
parking spaces and as generally depicted on the General Site Plan.

Notwithstanding anything herein these conditions or on the PD site plan to the contrary, bicycle
and pedestrian access may be permitted anywhere along the project boundaries.

The project shall be served by, and limited to, one (1) vehicular access connections to S. 78th St.
All other existing access connections, and/or portions of modified connections which are no
longer necessary shall be closed and resodded.

In accordance with the Hillsborough County Corridor Preservation Plan and Capital
Improvement. Project #69666000, the developer shall preserve up to +/- 11 feet of right-of-way



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

along its S. 78™ St. frontage. Only those interim uses allowed by the Hillsborough County LDC
shall be permitted within the preserved right-of-way. The right-of-way preservation area shall
be shown on all future site plans, and building setbacks shall be calculated from the future right-

of-way line.

The developer shall construct minimum 5-foot-wide sidewalks along its S. 78th St. project
frontage. Given that the right-of-way is too small to accommodate the required sidewalk, the
developer shall place the sidewalk within the subject site and dedicate and convey an easement
(for public access and maintenance purposes) to the County. At the developer’s sole option, the
developer owner may choose to dedicate and convey the underlying fee to the County.
Notwithstanding anything shown on the PD site plan to the contrary, the sidewalk shall be
located consistent with the Transportation Technical Manual requirements for a TS-4 roadway
and/or the CIP project plans, as applicable.

As proffered by the developer and with respect to the project driveway:

10.1  The first +/- 70 feet of the project driveway shall be considered a Shared Access Facility
with folio 47615.0100 (i.e. the adjacent property owner to the south). This Shared Access
Facility generally consists of the vehicular travel way and the 5-foot grass strip between the
travel way and southern property boundary; and,

10.2  Together with the next site/construction plan review after approval of PD 22-1577, then
developer shall record in the Official Records of Hillsborough County an easement and/or
any other agreements necessary over the Shared Access Facility to permits the owner of
folio 47615.0100 to take vehicular access through the subject PD in the event that property
redevelops, or the existing building changes use to a non-residential use. In addition to
access rights, such easement shall provide the adjacent property owner with the ability to
make modifications to the driveway as may be necessary to permit its future widening to
24-feet, should such widening be deemed necessary by the County.

All uses within the PD shall remain on a single parcel. No subdivisions of this parcel shall be
permitted.

If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative
Variance (dated February 7, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May
30, 2023). Approval of this Administrative Variance will permit the reduction of minimum access
spacing between the project driveway and the next closest driveway to the south to +/- 9 feet,
and the next nearest driveway to the north to +/- 112 feet.

If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative
Variance (dated April 21, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May
30, 2023). Approval of this Administrative Variance will waive the S. 78th St. substandard road
improvements required by Section 6.04.03.L. of the LDC.

If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Design Exception {dated April 21,
2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer {on May 30, 2023). Approval of this
Design Exception will permit the reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24
feet to 20 feet in width.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Parking shall be provided in accordance with the Hillsborough County LDC and Transportation
Technical Manual. Notwithstanding the above, parking for the Contractor’s office portion of the
site shall be permitted at a rate of 3.24 spaces per 1,000 g.s.f. Additionally, the developer shall
provide bicycle parking for a minimum of 4 bicycles (i.e. 2 racks).

If the notes and/or graphic on the site plan are in conflict with specific zoning conditions and/or
the Land Development Code (LDC) regulations, the more restrictive regulation shall apply, unless
specifically conditioned otherwise. References to development standards of the LDC in the
above stated conditions shall be interpreted as the regulations in effect at the time of
preliminary site plan/plat approval.

The Development of the project shall proceed in strict accordance with the terms and conditions
contained in the Development Order, the General Site Plan, the land use conditions contained
herein, and all applicable rules, regulations, and ordinances of Hillsborough County.

Approval of this development order/permit does not constitute a guarantee that there will be
public facilities at the time of application for subsequent development orders or permits to
allow issuance of such development orders or permits.

In accordance with LDC Section 5.03.07.C, the certified PD general site plan shali expire for the
internal transportation network and external access points, as well as for any conditions related
to the internal transportation network and external access points, if site construction plans, or
equivalent thereof, have not been approved for all or part of the subject Planned Development
within 5 years of the effective date of the PD unless an extension is granted as provided in the
LDC. Upon expiration, recertification of the PD General Site Plan shall be required in accordance
with provisions set forth in LDC Section 5.03.07.C



Application No. _3& ~ 1577

Name: Sto Hf
Entered at Public Hearing: _ZH¥ M
Exhibit# ___ Y Date:_7-24-23 72" S 771

Land Use: 180 Specialty Trade Contractor

Description

A specialty trade contractor is a business primarily involved in providing contract repairs and services
to meet industrial or residential needs. This land use includes businesses that provide the following
services: plumbing, heating and cooling, machine repair, electrical and mechanical repair, industrial
supply, roofing, locksmith, weed and pest control, and cleaning.

Time of Day Distribution for Parking Demand

The following table presents a time-of-day distribution of parking demand on a weekday at 18
general urban/suburban study sites.

Hour Beginning Percent of Weekday Peak Parking Demand

12:00-4:00 a.m. 0
5:00 a.m. 0
6:00 a.m. 5
7:00 a.m. 39
8:00 a.m. 83
9:00 a.m. 97
10:00 a.m. 99
11:00 a.m. 100
12:00 p.m. 91
1:.00 p.m. 94
2:00 p.m. 90
3:00 p.m. 92
4:00 p.m. 88
5:00 p.m. 64
6:00 p.m. 1
7:00 p.m. 0
8:00 p.m. 0
9:00 p.m. 0
10:00 p.m. 0
11:00 p.m. 0

Land Use Descriptions and Data Plots

65



Additional Data

The sites were surveyed in the 2010s in Texas.

Source Numbers

570, 571

66 Parking Generation Manual, 5th Edition itc:



Specialty Trade Contractor
(180)

Peak Period Parking Demand vs:
On a:

Setting/Location:

Peak Period of Parking Demand:
Number of Studies:

Avg. 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA:

1000 Sq. Ft. GFA

Weekday (Monday - Friday)
General Urban/Suburban
9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

18

58

Peak Period Parking Demand per 1000 Sq. Ft. GFA

Average Rate Range of Rates 33rd / 85th Percentile

95% Confidence

Standard Deviation

Fitted Curve Equation: ***

Interval (Coeff. of Variation)
1.76 0.68 - 6.25 0.96/4.06 e 1.29(73%)
Data Plot and Equation
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Land Use Descriptions and Data Plots
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Specialty Trade Contractor
(180)

Peak Period Parking Demand vs:
Ona:

Setting/Location:

Peak Period of Parking Demand:
Number of Studies:

Avg. Num. of Employees:

Employees

Weekday (Monday - Friday)
General Urban/Suburban
9:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.

17

15

Peak Period Parking Demand per Employee

Average Rate Range of Rates 33rd / 85th Percentile 95% Confidence Standard Deviation
Interval (Coeff. of Variation)
071 0.44-2.50 0.74/1.68 i 0.38 (54%)

Data Plot and Equation

Parking Generation Manual, 5th Edition
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Rezoning Application:
PD 22-1577

Zoning Hearing Master Date:
July 24, 2023

BOCC Land Use Meeting Date:
September 12, 2023

1.0 APPLICATION SUMMARY

Applicant: Todd Pressman
FLU Category: Residential-9
Service Area: Urban

Site Acreage: +/- 1.4 acres

Community Plan Area: Greater Palm River

Overlay: None

Request: Rezone from ASC-1 to PD

Imtroduction Summary:
The applicant proposes Planned Development (PD} to allow for a single-family home and contractor’s office with
enclosed storage on one parcel.

ZOMNg: Existing Proposed
District(s) ASC-1 Planned Development

; ) . ) L . A single-family home with a contractor’s office
Typical General Use(s) Single-Family Residential/Agricultural and associated indoor storage
Acreage +/- 1.4 acres +/-1.4 acres

Single parcel with one single-family homein front

ity/l i in. izeis 1 F lling.
Density/Intensity Min. Lotssize is 1 acre per SF dwelling and a contractor’s office located in the rear.
. . . Proposed “Pocket A” +/-0.2 ac. (4.91 du/ac.)
Mathematical Maximum* F I 1 )
- One SF dwelling (1 du/ac) Proposed “Pocket B” +/-1.19 ac. (0.11 FAR)

*number represents a pre-development approximation

Development Standards: Existing Proposad

District(s) ASC-1 Planned Development

Lot Size / Lot Width 43,560 sf / 100.12 ft. 43,560 sf /100.12 ft.

Setbacks/Buffering and 50’ Front North (Side): 10" buffer w/ Type “B” Screening

S . 50’ Rear South (Side}): 3’ buffer w/ Type “A” Screening
creening 15’ Sides East (Rear): 20’ buffer w/ Type “B” Screening

Height 50 ft. 20 ft.

PD Variation(s) LDC Part 6.06.00 (Landscaping/Buffering)

None Requested.

Waiver(s)tothe Land Development Code

Planning Commission Recommendation: Development Services Recommendation:
Inconsistent Not supportable.

Page 1of 13
Template created 8-17-21



APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577
ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA
2.1 Vicinity Map

Context of Surrounding Area:

The 1.41 +/- acre siteis located at 3826 S 78th Street, east of 78th Street and north of Camden Field Parkway within
the Urban Service Area and within the limits of the Greater Palm River Community Plan. The subject property is zoned
as Agricultural Single Family Conventional-1 (ASC-1).

North of the subject site is designated Residential Single-family Conventional-1 (RSC-1) zoning. To the south is
Residential Single-family Convetional-3 (RSC-3) zoning and to the east and west is Planned Development (PD) zoning.

Page 2 of 13



APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA
2.2 Future Land Use Map

—

= ‘FI
A "r
il = Cremmunicabons L
. =
b

= = 3 qrﬂ-"wi'- '_ ;II

Hi;ﬂvel _[H—
|EI J

-
HIT

WeEE]

TTTITTTIT T T
wraa e B

Ll

5 Tinn G I».

BR

’Vlld '-'m“ a ENd

e

JID ll]l ..4*_._.. - L
. UIHE'Z'J" no! G
1U] -W B gS wflane Ay 53:}1 I '

||l||||||T|\

Subject Site Future Land Use Category: | Residential-9 (Res-9)

Maximum Density/F.A.R.: Max. 9 du per acre / Max. 0.50 FAR

Typical uses of RES-9 include residential, urban scale neighborhood
commercial uses, offices, multi-purpose projects and mixed-use
developments. Non-residential uses shall meet locational criteria for
specific land use projects.

Typical Uses:
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA

2.3 Immediate Area Map

| R S T

Adjacent Zonings and Uses

Maximum
e . Density/F.A.R. _ _— _
Location: Zoning: Permitted by Zoning Allowable Use: Existing Use:
District:
Agricultural and
North ASC-1 1 du per acre agricultural related and Single-family
single-family
South RSC-3 er). 14’52.0 sf Single-family Single-family
min. lot size
Subject to RSC-9
East PD 02-0789 | standards. Maximum Single-family homes Single-family
of 68 SF
PD 05-1947 / Max. 468 SF and
West PRS 2-1267 530 Townhomes SF and Townhomes SF and Townhomes

Page 4 of 13




PD 22-1577

APPLICATION NUMBER

ZHM HEARING DATE:
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:

July 24, 2023
September 12, 2023

Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

2.0 LAND USE MAP SET AND SUMMARY DATA

2.4 Proposed Site Plan (partial provided below for size and orientation purposes. See Section 8.0 for full site plan)

I_I

—— | 1m

- = S - "'i"'. T el A B mcad €.t omira
EE le I T 'rt W L AAS | FrERnTE ey = L
wal l o wcfr 537 (F ~ v 10" BUFFER D BOUNDARY ZDN’"&G AEC-‘]
el ALONG NORT momrv u~£ = =
e o Ll 4 =k T
F OCRET Al POCKET B IJ | F i oy
“ ' (| { £x 1046 5F

ey (;_.:;}! MATCHING & wE Iikv i .

| ] e OPAQUE rENCE CoNTRACTER S cPPcE i : T 4

| e —— MAW_OOCR =

1 " PAVD PARNNG ] \ I_ ™ (W M
- = — & DRVENAY e gl b
N S Ce T ‘ . |
1 3 Cog L] =" s = ' A - B4 E. o
2 [ | B L - 2
.
- L E' A, i i
i oL FUSTOA [P SATMENT, a0 PO BOUNDARY = 7 BT
Hse, T ) kT S8 31 L - MARAA I BURTER Ty i

E Fivd W SOsEERe m (bl BT SETT L

| |P0 vARIATION FOR ssr LF ~ UINMLM 10° BUEFER

L]

WeHa T T P RS

11_.- e = ——— — — e —— S— — ~ = e i | v r—r —
B9 | “E S E FE aaEs € %
Klis |} e JJ BICYCLE POCKET '8 =1
! B r ' — K .}’." R
I ! | E[il: E-,S!_}BRSF s
! ' e 5 #E STIRY
v fYOL TR Lt . METAL BLILOING :
L Y e % ; CONTRACTOR'S OFFICE :
B REE & Spprely, (0 | = MAIN DOOR 1
£ =R PAVED PARKING
WV BT R A R AR D & ORIVENAY -
:i. 6.1 ‘-._I1\ﬂ ;.‘-' * & WGH . -
1|“|l" ~ CLF GATE Y - ~

¥ n-—f—-ﬂr—n_[ﬂ_nﬂ_-uu“-__——p_..._.__ e

Building Close-up

4] ONG NOH 'ﬂ-ﬂ pﬂmw LINE &

—— I S P

Page 5 of 13



APPLICATION NUMBER:

ZHM HEARING DATE:
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:

PD 22-1577
July 24, 2023

September 12, 2023

Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

3.0 TRANSPORTATION SUMMARY (FULL TRANSPORTATION REPORT IN SECTION 9 OF STAFF REPORT)

Adjoining Roadways (check if applicable)

Road Name Classification Current Conditions Select Future Improvements
oty 2 Lanes Corridor Preservation Plan

S. 78t St. Collector - X Substandard Road [ Site Access Improvements
Rural Sufficient ROW Width (for L] Substandard Road Improvements

Urban Section)

O Other

Project Trip Generation [ Not applicable for this request

Average Annual Daily Trips A.M. Peak Hour Trips P.M. Peak Hour Trips
Existing 10 1 1
Proposed 64 10 11
Difference (+/-) (+) 54 ()9 (+) 10

*Trips reported are based on net new external trips unless otherwise noted.

Connectivity and Cross Access _Not applicable for this request

: . Additional -
Project Boundary Primary Access CBRnactivity//Access Cross Access Finding
North None None Meets LDC
Vehicular &

M L
south Pedestrian (Future) None eets LDC
East None None Meets LDC

Vehicula
West X L .r & None Meets LDC
Pedestrian
Notes:
Desig eptio AQ 3 e e Ol appilcable 10 eq
Road Name/Nature of Request Type Finding
5. 78t St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Approvable
Requested
S. 78t St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Approvable
Requested
Not Applicable/ Internal Driveway Width Design Exception Requested Approvable
Notes:
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE:
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:

July 24, 2023
September 12, 2023

Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

4.0 ADDITIONAL SITE INFORMATION & AGENCY COMMENTS SUMMARY

INFORMATION/REVIEWING AGENCY

i Comments _— Conditions Additional
Environmental: " Objections 4
Received Requested | Information/Comments
Yes Oy
Environmental Protection Commission E] 2 Ll ves
O No X No X No
Natural Resources O Yes L] ves O Yes
No No X No
] Yes [ Yes ] Yes
Conservation & Environ. Lands Mgmt.
& X No X No No

Check if Applicable:
[J Wetlands/Other Surface Waters

O Use of Environmentally Sensitive Land
Credit
[J wellhead Protection Area

O Potable Water Wellfield Protection Area
[J Significant Wildlife Habitat

(] Coastal High Hazard Area

& Urban/Suburban/Rural Scenic Corridor
[J Adjacent to ELAPP property

[J Surface Water Resource Protection Area ] QOther
. . Comments Conditions Additional
Public Facilities: iecti
Received PiestiGhs Requested | Information/Comments
Transportation
X Design Exc./Adm. Variance Requested ] ves Ll Yes X Yes
) i 0O No X No O No
[J Off-site Improvements Provided
Service Area/ Water & Wastewater
. X Yes [ ves U Yes
(OUrban X City of Tampa
y P I No No X No
[(ORural [ City of Temple Terrace
Hillsborough County School Board
Adequate O K5 068 [Io-12 EN/A | 2 Ve L Yes X Yes
J No ONo 1 No
Inadequate O K-5 OJ6-8 [9-12 KXIN/A

Impact/Mobility Fees
Light Industrial

(Per 1,000 s.f.)
Mobility: $4,230
Fire: $57
Urban Mobility, Central Fire - Warehouse, Distribution, Industrial (unspecified size)
Comprehensive Plan: Comments Findings Conditions Additional
P ) Received & Requested | Information/Comments
Planning Commission
[0 Meets Locational Criteria ~ [IN/A X Yes X Inconsistent | O Yes
X Locational Criteria Waiver Requested (I No O Consistent X No
L] Minimum Density Met CIN/A
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

5.0 IMPLEMENTATION RECOMMENDATIONS
5.1 Compatibility

The applicant proposes to rezone from ASC-1 to Planned Development for a property located on the east side of South
78 Street, approximately 850 feet south of the intersection of South 26t Avenue and 78t Street South. North of the
subject site is designated Residential Single-family Conventional-1 (RSC-1) zoning. To the south is Residential Single-
family Conventional-3 (RSC-3) zoning. Both properties located to the immediate north and south of the subject site are
developed with single-family homes. Staff notes that approximately 850 north of the subject site is Commercial Intensive,
located on the west side of the intersection of South 36" Avenue and 78t Street South. Located on the southwest side
of the same intersection is an area designated for future office and commercial pursuant to PD 19-1308.

Pursuant to the applicant’s narrative request, the applicant notes that the existing single-family home was recently
improved with landscaping (Figure 1) to provide an enhanced residential character view from the street. The applicant
proposes to rezone PD to allow a contractor’s office (no open storage) and one residential unit in front. The applicant
proposed the following restrictions to create more compatibility with the immediate surrounding area.

1. The use will serve as an office and interior storage for an ac/heat repair company and the existing residential
home will remain as a residential single family home use.
No free standing or wall signage permitted.
The exterior of the existing front residential home structure will remain in residential character.
There will be an opaque fence to code standards on all sides of the property.
All activity, including any storage and vehicles, will be interior.

nhwN

Figure 1 {Applicant Submittal of Front Yard)

View of the subject site from the public street

Variations Requested
The applicant is requesting a variation to Hillsborough County LDC Section 6.06.06 Landscaping and Buffering
Requirements which requires the perimeter of the subject site to have a 20-footwide Type “B” buffer along the north

(side) and south (side) of the subject site boundary and the proposed use.

Variation #1:

The applicant requests a variation to Section 6.06.06 to reduce the required buffer from a 20-foot buffer with
Type “B” screening along the northern (side) property boundary to a 10-foot buffer with Type “A” screening. The
applicant provided additional justification which is included in the applicant’s submittal for the variation of LDC
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

Section 6.06.06. Staff has reviewed the justification statement submitted by the applicant and finds Variation#1
may meet the criteria for approval per LDC Section 5.03.06.C.6. Staff also notes that the single-family home
located to the immediate north is located approximately adjacent to the existing single-family home and the
one-story contractor’s office is located towards the rear of the property.

Variation #2:

The applicant requests a variation to Section 6.06.06 to reduce the required buffer from a 20-foot buffer with
Type “B” screening along the southern (side) property boundary to a 3-foot buffer with Type “A” screening. The
applicant provided additional justification which is included in the applicant’s submittalfor the variation of LDC
Section 6.06.06. Staff has reviewed the justification statement submitted by the applicant and finds Variation#2
does not meet the criteria for approval per LDC Section 5.03.06.C.6. Variation #2 reduces the buffer to 3 feet
along the access drivewaytothe contractor’s office proposed to comprise a buffer that is fifteen percent of the

required buffer width.

The Rezoning Hearing Master’s recommendation for this application is required to include a finding on whether the
requested variations meet the criteria for approval. Additional information regarding the rationale may be found in the
applicant’s narrative.

Transportation Design Exception / Administrative Variance
1. Administrative Variance for Minimum access spacing between the project driveway and the next closest
driveway
IfPD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (dated
February 7, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this
Administrative Variance will permit the reduction of minimum access spacing between the project driveway and
the next closest drivewayto the south to +/- 9 feet, and the next nearest driveway to the north to +/- 112 feet.

2. Administrative Variance to waive the S. 78th St. substandard road improvements
IfPD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (dated
April 21, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this
Administrative Variance willwaive the S. 78th St. substandard road improvements required by Section 6.04.03.L.
of the LDC.

3. Design Exception to permit the reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24 feet to 20
feet.
If PD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Design Exception (dated April 21, 2023) which
was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this Design Exception will permit
the reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24 feet to 20 feet in width.

Planning Commission staff finds the proposed Planned Development is not consistent with the Unincorporated
Hillsborough County Comprehensive Plan. Overall, the proposed rezoning would not allow for development that is
consistent with the Goals, Objectives and Policies of the Unincorporated Hillsborough County Comprehensive Plan and
is not compatible with the existing and planned development pattern found in the surrounding area.

5.2 Recommendation
Overall, the request is NOT supportable.
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

Zoning Administrator Sign Off:

J. Brian Grady
an i 172023 07:51:09

SITE, SUBDIVISION AND BUILDING CONSTRUCTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY SITE DEVELOPMENT PLAN
& BUILDING REVIEW AND APPROVAL.

Approval of this re-zoning petition by Hillsborough County does not constitute a guarantee that the project will receive
approvals/permits necessary for site development as proposedwill beissued, nor does itimply that other required permits ne eded
for site development or building construction are being waived or otherwise approved. The project will be required to comply
with the Site Development Plan Review approval process in addition to obtainali necessary building permits for on-site structures.
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:  September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

7.0 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AND/OR GRAPHICS
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Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

September 12, 2023

PD 22-1577
July 24, 2023

8.0 PROPOSED SITE PLAN (FULL)

APPLICATION NUMBER:
ZHM HEARING DATE:
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE:
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APPLICATION NUMBER: PD 22-1577

ZHM HEARING DATE: July 24, 2023
BOCC LUM MEETING DATE: September 12, 2023 Case Reviewer: Tim Lampkin, AICP

9.0 FULL TRANSPORTATION REPORT (see following pages)

Page 13 of 13



AGENCY REVIEW COMMENT SHEET

DATE: 7/13/2023

TO: Zoning Technician, Development Services Department Revised: 7/24/2023
REVIEWER: James Ratliff, AICP, PTP, Principal Planner AGENCY/DEPT: Transportation
PLANNING AREA/SECTOR: PR/ Central PETITION NO: RZ 22-1577

D This agency has no comments.
I:I This agency has no objection.
This agency has no objection, subject to the listed or attached conditions.

I:I This agency objects for the reasons set forth below.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL
1. Notwithstanding anything herein these conditions or on the PD site plan to the contrary, bicycle
and pedestrian access may be permitted anywhere along the project boundaries.

2. The project shall be served by, and limited to, one (1) vehicular access connections to S. 78" St.
All other existing access connections, and/or portions of modified connections which are no longer
necessary shall be closed and resodded.

3. Inaccordance with the Hillsborough County Corridor Preservation Plan and Capital Improvement
Project #69666000, the developer shall preserve up to +/- 11 feet of right-of-way along its S. 78"
St. frontage. Only those interim uses allowed by the Hillsborough County LDC shall be permitted
within the preserved right-of-way. The right-of-way preservation area shall be shown on all future
site plans, and building setbacks shall be calculated from the future right-of-way line.

4. The developer shall construct minimum 5-foot-wide sidewalks along its S. 78 St. project frontage.
Given that the right-of-way is too small to accommodate the required sidewalk, the developer shall
place the sidewalk within the subject site and dedicate and convey an easement (for public access
and maintenance purposes) to the County. At the developer’s sole option, the developer owner
may choose to dedicate and convey the underlying fee to the County. Notwithstanding anything
shown on the PD site plan to the contrary, the sidewalk shall be located consistent with the
Transportation Technical Manual requirements for a TS-4 roadway and/or the CIP project plans,
as applicable.

5. As proffered by the developer and with respect to the project driveway:
a. The first +/- 70 feet of the project driveway shall be considered a Shared Access Facility
with folio 47615.0100 (i.e. the adjacent property owner to the south). This Shared Access
Facility generally consists of the vehicular travel way and the 5-foot grass strip between
the travel way and southern property boundary; and,

b. Together with the next site/construction plan review after approval of PD 22-1577, the
developer shall record in the Official Records of Hillsborough County an easement and/or
any other agreements necessary over the Shared Access Facility to permits the owner of
folio 47615.0100 to take vehicular access through the subject PD in the event that property
redevelops, or the existing building changes use to a non-residential use. In addition to
access rights, such easement shall provide the adjacent property owner with the ability to



make modifications to the driveway as may be necessary to permit its future widening to
24-feet, should such widening be deemed necessary by the County.

6. All uses within the PD shall remain on a single parcel. No subdivisions of this parcel shall be
permitted.

7. IfPD22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative
Variance (dated February 7, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May
30, 2023). Approval of this Administrative Variance will permit the reduction of minimum access
spacing between the project driveway and the next closest driveway to the south to +/- 9 feet, and
the next nearest driveway to the north to +/- 112 feet.

8. IfPD22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative
Variance (dated April 21, 2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30,
2023). Approval of this Administrative Variance will waive the S. 78" St. substandard road
improvements required by Section 6.04.03.L. of the LDC.

9. IfPD 22-1577 is approved, the County Engineer will approve a Design Exception (dated April 21,
2023) which was found approvable by the County Engineer (on May 30, 2023). Approval of this
Design Exception will permit the reduction of a portion of the internal project driveways from 24
feet to 20 feet in width

10. Parking shall be provided in accordance with the Hillsborough County LDC and Transportation
Technical Manual. Notwithstanding the above, parking for the Contractor’s office portion of the
site shall be permitted at a rate of 3.24 spaces per 1,000 g.s.f. Additionally, the developer shall
provide bicycle parking for a minimum of 4 bicycles (i.e. 2 racks).

Other Conditions
e Prior to PD Site Plan Certification, the applicant shall revise the PD Site Plan to:

o Correct the CIP project number from “69644001” to instead read “69666000”; and,

o The developer shall add an access arrow along the southern property boundary as generally
shown below and label as “Future Access to Shared Access Facility — See Conditions of

Approval”.
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PROJECT SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS

The applicant is requesting to rezone a +/- 1.41 ac. parcel, from Agricultural Single-Faily Conventional -
1 (ASC-1) to Planned Development (PD). The proposed PD is seeking entitlements to permit one (1)
single-family detached dwelling unit and a 5,548 s.f. contractor’s office without open storage on a single
parcel. This case is a result of a code enforcement action, whereby the properly owner illegal constructed
the proposed using without obtaining proper site plan and other approvals.



The proposed site plan provides a number of changes necessary to bring the site into conformance with
current standards, some of which will require demolition of a portion of the single-family residence in order
to allow a driveway of sufficient width to serve the existing and proposed uses. Additional discussion
regarding project access has been included hereinbelow.

As required by the Development Review Procedures Manual (DRPM), the applicant submitted a trip
generation letter for the proposed project indicating that because the project is generating fewer than 50
peak hour trips in total, no site access analysis was required to support the zoning request. Staff has
prepared a comparison of the trips potentially generated under the existing and proposed zoning
designations, utilizing a generalized worst-case scenario. The information below is based on data from the
Institute of Transportation Engineer’s Trip Generation Manual, 11% Edition.

Approved Uses:
Total Peak
Zoning, Land Use/Size 2\35032;{&(;' Hour Trips
Y AM PM
ASC-1, 1 Single-Family Detached Dwelling Unit (ITE 10 | 1
LUC 210)
Proposed Uses:
Total Peak
Zoning, Land Use/Size 2\;1,;{0323;‘::: Hour Trips
y AM PM
PD, 1 Single-Family Detached Dwelling Unit (ITE 10 | 1
LUC 210)
PD, 5,548 s.f. Contractor’s Office Without Open 54 9 10
Storage (ITE LUC 180)
Subtotal: 64 10 11
Trip Generation Difference:
Total Peak
Zoning, Land Use/Size 2\:,;{052?; Vrvn(;_ Hour Trips
Y AM PM
Difference (+) 54 (R 10

TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE SERVING THE SITE

S. 78" St. is a 2-lane, undivided, publicly maintained, substandard, collector roadway characterized by +/-
11-foot-wide travel lanes in average condition. The roadway lies within a +/- 72-foot-wide right-of-way
in the vicinity of the proposed project. There are no bicycle facilities present along S. 78% St. in the vicinity
of the proposed project. There are +/- 5-foot-wide sidewalks along portions of the west side of S. 78% St.
in the vicinity of the proposed project.

The segment of S. 78" St. fronting the project is shown on the Hillsborough County Corridor Preservation
Plan as a future 2-lane enhanced roadway. Pursuant to the S. 78" Corridor Improvements PD&E/ CIP
69644001, a total of 11-feet of right-of-way is needed for the enhancement project. As such, and in
accordance with the Hillsborough County Corridor Preservation Plan, staff has proposed a condition
requiring the applicant to preserve this right-of-way.

Staff notes that the applicant will be required construct sidewalks along all project frontages where such
sidewalks do not exist (or are otherwise removed and reconstructed). Because the right-of-way is too small
to accommodate the required sidewalk, pursuant to Sec. 6.03.02.D. of the LDC, the applicant will be
required to place the sidewalk within the subject site and provide an easement (for public access and



maintenance purposes) acceptable to the County. At the property owner’s sole option, as an alternative to
an easement they may choose the dedicate the underlying fee to the County.

SITE ACCESS, SHARED ACCESS AND CONNECTIVITY

Generally
The applicant is proposing one (1) access connection to serve the proposed project, consistent with Section

6.04.03.1. of the LDC. No site access improvements are required to serve the proposed project consistent
with Section 6.04.04.D. of the LDC.

Access Spacing/ Shared Access

The proposed access connection is located directly adjacent to the driveway serving the single-family home
south of the subject site. This proposed access does not meet LDC Sec. 6.04.07 access spacing
requirements. Given the limited parcel frontage and constraints related to the existing single-family home
within the subject PD, the applicant has proffered within its Administrate Variance request the first 70 feet
of the project driveway as a Shared Access Facility serving both the subject PD as well as adjacent folio
47615.0100 (which would be utilized in the event the adjacent property redevelops or otherwise changes
use of the existing structure to a non-residential use)

Other Issues Related to Proposed Development

Consistent with Section 6.02.01 of the LDC, single-family detached residential uses (i.e. the proposed use
within Pocket A) can generally only access the public roadway system via direct access to roadways.
Additionally, when a single-family dwelling is permitted to take access via an easement, then a maximum
of 3 homes are permitted on the easement (and such easement cannot be comingled with residential and
non-residential uses). The applicant indicated that the proposed home is owned by business owner, and
that this arrangement is not proposed to change. Given the above, the Pocket A use would not be permitted
to be subdivided in the future, as doing do would violate various access management/ easement provisions.
As such, staff has included a condition memorializing that the project parcel cannot be subdivided in the
future while the single-family use remains.

Cross Access
Vehicular and pedestrian cross access is not currently required pursuant to Sec. 6.04.03.Q. of the LDC. IN
the event the adjacent property changes to a non-residential use, the connection to the Shared Access

Facility will serve as both regular access and vehicular cross access.

TRANSIT FACILITIES
Consistent with Section 6.03.09 of the LDC, transit facilities are not required for the subject project.

REQUESTED ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE #1 — ACCESS SPACING

The applicant’s Engineer of Record (EOR) submitted a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (AV)
request (dated February 7, 2023) from the Section 6.04.07 LDC requirements governing access spacing.
The Hillsborough LDC requires a minimum connection space of 245 feet for Class 6 roadways. Based on
factors presented in the AV request, the County Engineer found the AV request approvable (on May 30,
2023). If the rezoning is approved, the County Engineer will approve the above referenced AV request,
upon which the developer will be permitted to locate the S. 78" St. access +/- 9 feet from the nearest access
to the south, and +/- 112 feet from the nearest access to the north.

Staff notes that as a part of the AV request, and given that it would be potentially unsafe to maintain two
accesses +/- 9 feet apart particularly if they both serve non-residential uses, the developer proffered to
designate a portion of the project’s access as a Shared Access Facility, and record an easement in favor of



the property owner to the south (so that they can take access via the Shared Access Facility upon future
redevelopment and/or change of use). This issue is further discussed in the Access Spacing/ Shared Access
section of this report, hereinabove.

REQUESTED ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE #2 — SUBSTANDAR ROAD

The applicant’s Engineer of Record (EOR) submitted a Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance (AV)
request (dated April 21, 2023) from the. Section 6.04.03.L. LDC requirement, whereby the developer is
required to improve S. 78" St. (between the project driveway and the nearest roadway meeting applicable
standards) to current County standards for a Type TS-4 (Transportation Technical Manual) collector
roadway. Based on factors presented in the AV request, the County Engineer found the AV request
approvable (on May 30, 2023). If the rezoning is approved, the County Engineer will approve the above
referenced AV request, upon which the developer will not be required to make improvements to the

roadway.

REQUESTED DESIGN EXCEPTION — DRIVEWAY WIDTH

The applicant’s Engineer of Record (EOR) submitted a Design Exception (DE) request (dated April 21,
2023) in accordance with Section 1.7.2. and other applicable sections of the Transportation Technical
Manual (TTM). The applicant is requesting to reduce the width of the internal drive-aisles from the 24-
foot width typically required for non-residential uses to the 20-foot width typically permitted for residential
uses. Based on factors presented in the DE request, the County Engineer found the DE request approvable
(on May 30, 2023). If the rezoning is approved, the County Engineer will approve the DE request, upon
which 20-foot internal drive aisles will be permitted.

Staff notes that redevelopment of the adjacent site would trigger the Shared Access Facility provisions, at
which point the drive aisle could potentially be expanded further (onto the adjacent property) if necessary
to widen the driveway to accommodate the increased traffic that redevelopment would potentially generate.

REQUESTED PD VARIATION - PARKING

The applicant submitted a PD variation request to the Section 6.05 LDC parking standards for the
Contractor’s Office portion of the use. The single-family use is being parked at the required rate of 2 per
dwelling unit, and no changes to that rate are prosed. The LDC requires parking for this be provided at a
rate of 3 spaces per 1,000 g.s.f. and 1 additional space per facility vehicle. According to the applicant,
there are 11 facility vehicles, which when added to the 17 spaces required based on the square-footage of
the building, results in a requirement for 28 parking spaces for this use. As noted in the applicant’s filings,
and based on discussions with the applicant, staff notes that the proposed use is unique in several ways.
First, the business operates on a single parcel with the home of the business owner (i.e. single-family
dwelling unit at the front of the property). Also, the applicant indicated that most staff takes their vehicles
home, and do not park their vehicles overnight on the property.

Staff examined the parking data from the 5" Edition of the Institute of Transportation Engineer’s Parking
Generation Manual, and noted that the 85% percentile rate for LUC 180 is 4.06 spaces per 1,000 s.f. This
rate captures all vehicles (facility or otherwise). When applied to the site, it would result in a parking
demand for the contractor’s use of 23 spaces (rather than the 18 proposed by the applicant).

Staff notes that the applicant is proposing 2 bicycle parking racks which should be able to accommodate
up to 4 bicycles.



ROADWAY LEVEL OF SERVICE (1.OS) INFORMATION

Level of Service (LOS) information for adjacent roadway section(s) is reported below.

LOS Peak Hour
Roadway From To Standard Directional
LOS
S. 78" St. Madison Ave. Causeway Blvd. E C

Source: Hillsborough County 2020 Level of Service Report.




Ratliff, James

e———
From: Williams, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 8:13 AM
To: McNeal, Christopher
Cc: Carla Sansone; todd@pressmaninc.com; Ratliff, James; Lampkin, Timothy; Tirado, Sheida; PW-
CEIntake; De Leon, Eleonor
Subject: FW: RZ PD 22-1577 - Design Exception and Administrative Variances Review
Attachments: 22-1577 DEAddInf 04-24-23.pdf; 22-1577 AVAddInf 04-24-23.pdf; 22-1577 AVReq 02-08-23_1.pdf
Importance: High
Chris,

I have found the attached Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variances (AV) and Design Exception (DE) for PD 22-1577
APPROVABLE.

Please note that it is you (or your client’s) responsibility to follow-up with my administrative assistant, Eleonor De Leon

(DeLeonE@hillsboroughcounty.org or 813-307-1707) after the BOCC approves the PD zoning or PD zoning modification
related to below request. This is to obtain a signed copy of the DE/AV.

If the BOCC denies the PD zoning or PD zoning modification request, staff will request that you withdraw the AV/DE. In
such instance, notwithstanding the above finding of approvability, if you fail to withdraw the request, { will deny the
AV/DE (since the finding was predicated on a specific development program and site configuration which was not
approved).

Once | have signed the document, it is your responsibility to submit the signed AV/DE(s) together with your initial
plat/site/construction plan submittal. If the project is already in preliminary review, then you must submit the signed
document before the review will be allowed to progress. Staff will require resubmittal of all plat/site/construction plan
submittals that do not include the appropriate signed AV/DE documentation.

Lastly, please note that it is critical to ensure you copy all related correspondence to PW-
CEIntake@hillsboroughcounty.org

Mike

Director, Development Review
County Engineer
Development Services Department

:(813) 307-1851

1(813) 614-2190
: Williamsm@HillsboroughCounty.org
: HCFLGov.net

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Linkedln | HCFL Stay Safe




Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida's Public Records law.

From: Tirado, Sheida <TiradoS@hillsboroughcounty.org>

Sent: Saturday, May 27, 2023 1:14 PM

To: Williams, Michael <WilliamsM@HillsboroughCounty.ORG>

Subject: RZ PD 22-1577 - Design Exception and Administrative Variances Review
Importance: High

Hello Mike,

The attached Design exception and Administrative Variances are approvable to me. Please include the following people
in your email response:

cmcneal@mcnealengineering.com
csansone@mcnealengineering.com
todd@pressmaninc.com
lampkint@hilisboroughcounty.org
ratliffla@hillsboroughcounty.org

Best Regards,

Sheida L. Tirado, PE (she/her/hers.
Transportation Review Manager
Development Services Department

o e

1 (813) 276-8364
E: tirados@HCFLGov.net
W: HCFLGov.net

Hillsborough County
601 E. Kennedy Bivd., Tampa, FL 33602

Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | LinkedIn | HCFL Stay Safe

Please note: All correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida’s Public Records law.



Received April 24, 2023
Development Services

Hillsborough Supplemental Information for Transportation

) County Florida  Related Administrative Reviews
Instructions:

e This form must be provided separately for each request submitted (including different requests of the same type).

e  This form must accompany all requests for applications types shown below. Staff will not log in or assign cases that are not
accompanied by this form, or where the form is partially incomplete.

e Aresponse is required in every field. Blank fields or non-responsive answers will result in your application being returned.

e All responses must be typed.

e  Please contact Ingrid Padron at padroni@hcpafl.gov or via telephone at (813) 307-1709 if you have questions about how to
complete this form.

_| Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance
X] Technical Manual Design Exception Request
Request Type (check one) _1 Alternative Parking Plan Request (Reference LDC Sec. 6.05.02.G3.)

_1 Request for Determination of Required Parking for Unlisted Uses
(Reference LDC Sec. 6.05.02.G.1. and G.2.)

Submittal Type (check one) _| New Request [X| Revised Request X| Additional Information
Submittal Number and :]1 Driveway Width DE - 01/20/2023 D4

Description/Running History 2. Driveway Width DE - 02/08/2023 [ 5.

{check one and complete text box

using instructions provided below) %)3. Driveway Width DE - 04/21/2023 g,

Important: To help staoff differentiate multiple requests (whether of the same or different type}, please use the above fields to assign a unique
submittal number/name to each separate request. Previous submittals relating to the same project/phase shall be listed using the name and
number previously identified. It is critical that the applicant reference this unique name in the request letter and subsequent filings/correspondence.
If the applicant is revising or submitting additional information related to a previously submitted request, then the applicant would check the
number of the previous submittal.

Project Name/ Phase  Mixed Use Residential AC/Heat

Important: The name selected must be used on all future communications and submittals of additional/revised information relating to this variance.
If request is specific to a discrete phase, please also list that phase.

047616.0000
Folio Number(s)

[_ Check This Box If There Are More Than Five Folio Numbers
Important: List all folios related to the project, up to o maximum of five. If there are additional folios, check the box to indicate such. Folio
numbers must be provided in the format provided by the Hillsborough County Property Appraiser’s website (i.e. 6 numbers, followed by a hyphen,
followed by 4 additional numbers, e.g. “012345-6789”). Muiltiple records should be separated by a semicolon and a space e.g. "012345-6789;
054321-9876"}.

Name of Person Submitting Request Christopher S. McNeal, PE

Important: For Design Exception (DE) Requests, the person submitting must be a Professional Engineer (PE) licensed within the state of Florida. The
DE request letter must be signed and sealed.

Current Property Zoning Designation ASC-1

Important: For Example, type “Residential Multi-Family Conventional — 9” or “RMC-9”. This is not the same as the property’s Future Land Use (FLU)
Designation. Typing “N/A” or “Unknown” will result in your application being returned. This information may be obtained via the Official Hillsborough
County Zoning Atlas, which is available at https.//maps.hillsboroughcounty.org/maphillsborough/maphillsborough.html! . For additional assistance,
please contact the Zoning Counselors at the Center for Development Services at (813} 272-5600 Option 3.

Pending Zoning Application Number PD 22-1577

Important: If a rezoning application is pending, enter the application number preceded by the case type prefix, otherwise type “N/A” or “Not
Applicable”. Use PD for PD rezoning applications, MM for major modifications, PRS for minor modifications/personal appearances.

Related Project Identification Number N/A
(Site/Subdivision Application Number)
Important: This 4-digit code is assigned by the Center for Development Services Intake Team for all Certified Parcel, Site Construction, Subdivision
Construction, and Preliminary/Final Plat applications. If no project number exists, please type “N/A” or “Not Applicable”.
lof1l 05/2020

22-1577
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MCNEAL ENGINEERING, INC.

Hillsborough County Re: MIXED USE - RESIDENTIAL &
Development Services CONTRACTOR'’S OFFICE
601 E Kennedy Blvd 20th Fioor 3826 S 78th Street, Hilisborough
Tampa, FL 33602 Folio #047616.0000
PD 22-1577
Attn: Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE MEI File #22-087
County Engineer April 21, 2023

REQUEST FOR DESIGN EXCEPTION
Mr. Williams,

The applicant is requesting a rezoning of folio # 040716.0000 consisting of approximately 1.4 acres from
ASC-1 to PD for a Residential AC/Heat Business. The project is located at 3826 South 78th Street,
Tampa. In anticipation of the Zoning Review Process, we are requesting a Design Exception per TTM
Section 1.7 Typical Sections to reduce the proposed commercial driveway/drive aisle width which is
intended to improve the existing access up to an acceptable width.

Driveway Width - Request made for the driveway width to be reduced to 20 feet for residential lanes
instead of 24 feet for commercial uses, as per TD-7 of the Hillsborough County Transportation Technical
Manual. Given the lower trip generation of the proposed use and the design vehicle, there is no conflict
at the driveway with-two way directional traffic.  See Figure 1 below which depicts maneuvering
capabilities within the 20-foot wide section of the driveway/drive aisle.
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Figure 1: Vehicle Tracking Exhibit

15957 N. Florida Avenue, Lutz, FL 33549 813.968.1081

wWww. mcnealengineering.com
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Mr. Michael Williams, PE
MIXED USE - RESIDENTIAL & CONTRACTOR’S OFFICE

MEI File #22-087
April 21, 2023
Page 2 of 4

Additionally, this width is required for a limited area after which the driveway/drive aisle width is increased
to 22 feet at the internal parking area. See General Site Plan attached.

The client’s intent is to remove a portion of the existing structure, specifically the existing attached garage,
to allow for the wider drive entrance (and pedestrian site accessibility) which is currently provided with a
14.3 foot driveway. A 20-foot driveway/drive aisle width (and 6-foot sidewalk) would provide safer ingress
egress access and allow for a small border and buffer between both the remainder of the structure and
the southern property line. In addition, an easement for a future shared/cross access will be provided for
the adjacent southern property in the event the southern property is rezoned to commercial use. At that
time, the access could be widened by the southern property owner to provide a combined improved
access for both properties meeting the standard criteria.

A 24-foot driveway width would be a financial hardship to the client as it would require more existing
structure removal, and may render the remainder of the building unusable, and the project financially
unfeasible. In addition, the roadway width on South 78th Street, which is a Collector Road, is 22 feet. It
would seem atypical to require this driveway/drive aisle to be wider than the adjacent Collector Road. In
addition, there are no reported crashes within 1,000 feet in either direction on South 78" Street near this

driveway/drive aisle location. See attached crash report.

We trust that this will be sufficient and approvable for the PD Zoning request. If you have questions, or
need additional information, please feel free to contact our office at the phone number listed. Thank you

very much for your consideration and assistance.

Sincerely,

%_,,_Q

Christopher S. McNeal, PE
MCNEAL ENGINEERING, INC.
attchs

c: Christopher Eubanks via email
Todd Pressman via email

Seal
\\\\“ i ",// Christopher S. McNeal,
\\\\ OWMER § ///, State of Florida,
\\\ <0 peeman, 14._\ z Professional Engineer,
S N7 o NCENS o8, Ty License No. 56193
S ssres \& 2
~ O s No. 56193 % - == Digitally signed by Christopher S McNeal This item has been digitally
E * l" ' ‘I * E 3 N(Scr\l{gchZsot?g?gggohgggfg(liosF65FF8000C722C signed and sealed by
nQualifier=; . ,
E =‘ * i E 0O=McNeal Engineering Inc, C=US Ch”Stz‘;’};r1‘§'2g§g’eal' PE on
foeg Reason: | have reviewed this document .
= :; 5 STATE OF ,!' W =  Date 2023 0421 14:56:29.04°00
- R ]
2,9 ‘\AY 0?\/ &
A K\@ oo ORIV 2 & N Printed copies of this document
//, § e i\ & are not considered signed and
/// 'y /0 NAVL \\\\ sealed and signature must be
(/i []] m ‘\\\ verified on any electronic copies.

22-1577
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Mr. Michael Williams, PE

MIXED USE - RESIDENTIAL & CONTRACTOR’S OFFICE
MEI File #22-087

April 21, 2023

Page 3 of 4

Based on the information provided by the applicant, this request is:

Approved
Approved with Conditions

Disapproved

If there are any further questions or you need clarification, please contact Sheida Tirado, PE, at
(813) 276-8364.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Williams, PE
Hlisborough County Engineer

22-1577
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Mr. Michael Williams, PE
MIXED USE - RESIDENTIAL & CONTRACTOR’S OFFICE
MEI File #22-087

April 21, 2023
Page 4 of 4
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Received April 24, 2023
Development Services

J ) Hillsborough  Supplemental Information for Transportation

) County Florida  polated Administrative Reviews

Instructions:

*  This form must be provided separately for each request submitted (including different requests of the same type}.

e This form must accompany all requests for applications types shown below. Staff will not log in or assign cases that are not
accompanied by this form, or where the form is partially incomplete.

* Avresponse is required in every field. Blank fields or non-responsive answers will result in your application being returned.

e All responses must be typed.

e Please contact Ingrid Padron at padroni@hcpafl.gov or via telephone at (813) 307-1709 if you have questions about how to
complete this form.

X] Section 6.04.02.B. Administrative Variance
] Technical Manual Design Exception Request
Request Type (check one) ] Alternative Parking Plan Request (Reference LDC Sec. 6.05.02.G3.)

L] Request for Determination of Required Parking for Unlisted Uses
(Reference LDC Sec. 6.05.02.G.1. and G.2.)

Submittal Type (check one) L] New Request {X| Revised Request X| Additional Information
Submittal Number and :‘1 Ex Facilities AV - 01/20/2023 D4

Description/Running History 2. Ex Facilities AV - 03/8/2023 [Js.

{check one and complete text box

using instructions provided below) x]3. ExFacilities AV - 04/21/2023 (6.

Important: To help staff differentiate multiple requests (whether of the same or different type), please use the above fields to assign a unique
submittal number/name to each separate request. Previous submittals relating to the same project/phase shall be listed using the name and
number previously identified. It is critical that the applicant reference this unique name in the request letter and subsequent filings/correspondence.
If the applicant is revising or submitting additional information related to a previously submitted request, then the applicant would check the
number of the previous submittal.

Project Name/ Phase  Mixed Use Residential AC/Heat

Important: The name selected must be used on all future communications and submittals of additional/revised information relating to this variance.
If request is specific to a discrete phase, please also list that phase.

047616.0000

Folio Number(s)
[ Check This Box If There Are More Than Five Folio Numbers

Important: List all folios related to the project, up to a maximum of five. If there are additional folios, check the box to indicate such. Folio
numbers must be provided in the format provided by the Hillsborough County Property Appraiser’s website (i.e. 6 numbers, followed by a hyphen,
followed by 4 additional numbers, e.g. “012345-6789”). Multiple records should be separated by a semicolon and a space e.g. “012345-6789;
054321-9876").

Name of Person Submitting Request Christopher S. McNeal, PE

Important: For Design Exception (DE) Requests, the person submitting must be a Professional Engineer (PE) licensed within the state of Florida. The
DE request letter must be signed and sealed.

Current Property Zoning Designation ASC-1

Important: For Example, type “Residential Multi-Family Conventional - 9” or “RMC-9”. This is not the same as the property’s Future Land Use (FLU)
Designation. Typing “N/A” or “Unknown” will result in your application being returned. This information may be obtained via the Official Hillsborough
County Zoning Atlas, which is available at https://maps.hillsboroughcounty.org/maphillsborough/maphillshorough.html. For additional assistance,
please contact the Zonina Counselors at the Center for Development Services at (813) 272-5600 Option 3.

Pending Zoning Application Number PD 22-1577

Important: If a rezoning application is pending, enter the application number preceded by the case type prefix, otherwise type “N/A” or “Not
Applicable”. Use PD for PD rezoning applications, MM for major modifications, PRS for minor modifications/personal appearances.

Related Project Identification Number N/A
(Site/Subdivision Application Number)

Important: This 4-digit code is assigned by the Center for Development Services Intake Team for all Certified Parcel, Site Construction, Subdivision
Construction, and Preliminary/Final Plat applications. If no project number exists, please type “N/A” or “Not Applicable”.

lofl 05/2020

22-1577
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MCNEAL ENGINEERING, INC.

Hillsborough County Re: MIXED USE RESIDENTIAL AC/HEAT
Development Services 3826 South 78" Street
601 E. Kennedy Blvd, 20" F| Hillsborough County
Tampa, FL 33602 Folio # 047616.0000

PD 22-1577
Attn: Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE MEI File # 22-087
Hillsborough County Engineer April 21, 2023

REQUEST FOR ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE
Mr. Williams,

We are requesting an administrative variance per Hillsborough County Land Development Code
(LDC) Section 6.04.02.B for relief from Section 6.04.03.L, Existing Facilities.

Our client is requesting a Zoning Modification from ASC-1 to PD of this parcel to incorporate a
Mixed-Use Residential AC/Heat Business. We understand that the proposed application is being
reviewed in accordance with current code standards, and as such, are requesting a variance from
the above-mentioned section regarding the Improvement of an Existing Facility. Pursuant to the
Hillsborough County LDC, a request for administrative variance is to be evaluated by the issuing
authority based on the following conditions: (a) there is an unreasonable burden on the applicant,
(b) the variance would not be detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare, (c) without the
variance, reasonable access cannot be provided. These items are addressed below for the

variance requested.
6.04.03.L Improvement of Existing Facility

South 78™ Street adjacent to this this project, is a 2-lane Rural Collector Roadway, that is 22
feet in width, with open ditches and a Sidewalk on the west side of the roadway. Per
Hillsborough County’s TTM TS-7, the roadway is deficient 2 feet of additional roadway
pavement, 8-foot stabilized shoulders with 5 feet of the shoulders paved, a Sidewalk on the
east side of the road, and sufficient Right-of-Way. The posted speed is 45 MPH. The
surrounding land use is mixed, with single family lots, subdivisions, industrial type business,
and a County fire station.

Our responses to review criteria a, b, and ¢ are as follows:

(a) Adding 2 feet of additional lane pavement to each side of the road and a short segment
of paved shoulder is a significant financial burden to the client given limited right-of-
way, limited frontage, and the rural section adjacent. That said, the client has set aside
11 feet of frontage for County Right-of-Way preservation supporting possible future
roadway improvements. In addition, roadside drainage improvements as well as a
5-foot sidewalk will be constructed along this parcel to be more compatible with the
TTM TS-7 Typical Section.

(b) This existing roadway of South 78™ Street currently has lower-than-average traffic
volumes. There are no reported crashes near this location, within 1,000 feet in either

15957 N. Florida Avenue, Lutz, FL 33549 813.968.1081 §13.961.58339

www mcnealengineering.com
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Development Services

Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE

MIXED USE RESIDENTIAL AC/HEAT
MEI File # 22-087

April 21, 2023

Page 2 of 5

direction. The existing driveway is proposed to remain in its current location. (See
attached crash report)
(c) The existing roadway in its current configuration provides reasonable access for the

proposed PD. Without use of the current roadway, the proposed Mixed-Use PD and
future use of the parcel is not feasible.

If you have questions, or need additional information, please feel free to contact our office at the
website or phone number listed. Thank you very much for your assistance.

Sincerely,

S W

Christopher S. McNeal, PE
MCNEALENGINEERING, INC.

¢: Christopher Eubanks via email
Todd Pressman via email

Christopher S. McNeal,

i, State of Florida,
WoRER 5 Y, Professional Engi
A, 0P . 7, rofessional Engineer,
\\\ 50 BT 7, License No. 56193
SN2
’ . Py . .

: 3 l' No. 56193 ‘\ V( $ Digitally signed by Christopher § McNeal Thls_”em has been dlglta”y
- . % ", == DN:CN=Chnstopher S McNeal, signed and sealed by
=% * t K ‘= 4nQualifier=A01410C00000180DBFESFF8000C722C, Christopher S. McNeal, PE on
- 1 I == O=McNeal Engineering Inc, C=US
= < ll £ OF L : Reason: | have reviewed this document 04/21/2023

=54 STAT f’ L & Date: 2023.04.21 14:54:46-0400°

2 O N %y ot
%~ © ’\..O R \__o"e\ S Printed copies of this document
/// “YS/ Somes E\x\ \\\ are not considered signed and
(/ " ONAL \\\\\ sealed and signature must be
T verified on any electronic copies.
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Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE

MIXED USE RESIDENTIAL AC/HEAT
MEI File # 22-087

April 21, 2023

Page 3 of 5

Based on the information provided by the applicant, this request is:

Approved
Approved with Conditions

Disapproved
If there are any further questions or you need clarification, please contact Sheida Tirado, PE at

(813) 276-8364.

Sincerely,

Michael J. Williams, PE
Hillsborough County Engineer

22-1577
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MIXED USE RESIDENTIAL AC/HEAT

MEI File # 22-087
April 21, 2023

Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE
Page 4 of 5
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Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE

MIXED USE RESIDENTIAL AC/HEAT
MEI File # 22-087

April 21, 2023

Page 50of 5
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MCNEAL ENGINEERING, INC.

Hillsborough County Re: MIXED USE - RESIDENTIAL &
Development Services CONTRACTOR’S OFFICE
601 E Kennedy Blvd 20th Floor 3826 S 78th Street, Hillsborough
Tampa, FL 33602 Folio #047616.0000
PD 22-1577
Attn. Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE MEI File # 22-087
County Engineer February 7, 2023

REQUEST FOR ADMINISTRATIVE VARIANCE
Mr. Williams,

We are requesting an administrative variance per Hillsborough County Land Development Code
(LDC) Section 6.04.02.B for relief from Section 6.04.07, Minimum Spacing.

Our client is requesting a Zoning Modification from ASC-1 to PD of this parcel to incorporate a
Mixed-Use Residential AC/Heat Business. We understand that the proposed application is being
reviewed in accordance with current code standards, and as such, are requesting a variance from
the above-mentioned section for access spacing. Pursuant to the Hillsborough County LDC, a
request for administrative variance is to be evaluated by the issuing authority based on the
following conditions: (a) there is an unreasonable burden on the applicant, (b) the variance would
not be detrimental to the public health, safety, and welfare, (¢) without the variance, reasonable
access cannot be provided. These items are addressed below for the variance requested.

6.04.07 Access Spacing
We are requesting a variance to reduce the required access spacing for a Class 6 roadway from

245 feet (per LDC) to approximately 124 and 226 feet for the neighboring driveways to the north,
and approximately 9 and 180 feet for the neighboring driveways to the south.

South 78" Street adjacent to this this project, is a 2-lane Rural Collector Roadway, with open
ditches and a Sidewalk on the west side of the roadway. The posted speed is 45 MPH. The
land use is mixed, with single family lots, subdivisions, industrial type business, and a county

fire station.
Our responses to review criteria a, b, and ¢ are as follows:

(a) The existing driveway location would be widened and improved and not be shifted or
relocated along this frontage. The client does not own additional property adjacent to
this parcel to provide for a consolidation of the adjacent private driveways and cannot
obtain cross access through the existing residential neighboring parcels. To expect
something of that from this rezoning would be a significant financial and legal burden
the client cannot bear.

(b) The existing driveway does not produce conflicts in its current location and current
access to South 78" Street. South 78th street currently operates at a level of service
E, with lower traffic volumes. There are no crashes near this current access location
for 1,000 feet in either direction. See attached crash report.

15957 N. Florida Avenue, Lutz, FL 33549 813.968.1081 813986153839

www mcnealengineering.com
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(c) The existing location of the current access would provide reasonable access for the
proposed PD. Without use of the current access location, the proposed Mixed-Use PD
and future use of the parcel is not feasible.

If you have questions, or need additional information, please feel free to contact our office at the
website or phone number listed. Thank you very much for your assistance.

Sincerely,

- SN S

Christopher S. McNeal, P.E.
MCNEALENGINEERING, INC.

attchs

¢. Christopher Eubanks via email

22-1577
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Seal
Wil Christopher S. McNeal,
State of Florida,
Professional Engineer,

N i,
o o' \»\Ef(..s . ’//,
License No. 56193

N ~ 7,
sgl‘;/“ucws&f\g«,
) -
-~ d: No. 56193 V. %  Digitally signed by Christopher S McNeal This item has been digitally
- 0. © = DN: CN=Christopher S McNeal
=% * K T arGualneroAD 4100000007 30D8FESFFB000CT22C slgned and sealod by
= 5 O=MeNoal Enginsering Inc, G=US C"’fs"g’z';;’;'zg;g"" PEon
(-3 Reason: | have reviewed this document ,
- '; \  STATEOF & = Date 2023.02.07 1622 40-05'00°
ZoNorionl S
2, 2N (0 R \e Y Printed coples of this document
), Ve, AN
,// Ry K o EV\ \\\ are not considered signed and
/// D ONAL \\\\ sealed and signature must be
II”" ““\\ verified on any electronic coples.

Based on the information provided by the applicant, this request is:

Approved
Approved with Conditions

Disapproved
If there are any further questions or you need clarification, please contact Sheida Tirado, PE at

(813) 276-8364.
Sincerely,

Mr. Michael J. Williams, PE
County Engineer

22-1577
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Transportation Comment Sheet

3.0 TRANSPORTATION SUMMARY (FULL TRANSPORTATION REPORT IN SECTION 9 OF STAFF REPORT)

AQGO g Roaawa e 20D able

Road Name

Classification Current Conditions Select Future Improvements
2 Lanes X Corridor Preservation Plan
S 78t St County Collector | WSubstandard Road [ Site Access Improvements

[0 Substandard Road Improvements
U] Other

[ Corridor Preservation Plan

[ Site Access Improvements

[J Substandard Road Improvements
O Other

[0 Corridor Preservation Plan

[J Site Access Improvements

[ Substandard Road Improvements
[J Other

J Corridor Preservation Plan

L1 Site Access Improvements

L] Substandard Road Improvements
[ Other

KISufficient ROW Width (for
Urban Section)

- Rural

Choose an iten: Lanes

O Substandard Road
O Sufficient ROW Width

Choose an item.

‘hoose an iternn Lanes

[ Substandard Road
O] Sufficient ROW Width

Choose an item.

hoose an item. Lanes
[OSubstandard Road
OSufficient ROW Width

Choose an item.

Project Trip Generation [INot applicable for this request

Average Annual Daily Trips A.M. Peak Hour Trips P.M. Peak Hour Trips
Existing 10 1 1
Proposed 64 10 11
Difference (+/-) (+) 54 (+)9 (+) 10

*Trips reported are based on net new external trips unless otherwise noted.

Connectivity and Cross Access [INot aplicable for this request

. ] Additional —.
Project Boundary Primary Access .. Cross Access Finding
Connectivity/Access
North None None Meets LDC
South Vehicular & Pedestrian None Meets LDC
(Future)

East None None Meets LDC
West X Vehicular & Pedestrian None Meets LDC
Notes:

Design Exception/Administrative Variance [Not applicable for this request

Road Name/Nature of Request Type Finding

S. 78t St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Requested Approvable
S. 78™ St./ Access Spacing Administrative Variance Requested Approvable
Not Applicable/ Internal Driveway Width Design Exception Requested Approvable

Notes:




Transportation Comment Sheet

4.0 Additional Site Information & Agency Comments Summary

Transportation Objections Conditions Additional
P ) Requested Information/Comments
Design Exception/Adm. Variance Requested | [ Yes [IN/A Yes
] Off-Site Improvements Provided No [ No




PARTY OF

RECORD




NONE
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